Swindon Borough Council
Licensing Act 2003 - Licensing Panel

NOTICE OF HEARING

Date of Hearing: \Wednesday, 19 February 2014
Place of Hearing: Committee Room 6, Civic Offices
Time of Hearing: 5.15 p.m.

Panel Members:

Conservative Councillors  Labour Councillors

Roderick Bluh John Ballman
Michael Dickinson

Committee Officer: Shaun Banks (Telephone 01793 463606)
Email: email: sbanks@swindon.gov.uk
Address: Swindon Borough Council, Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon SN1 2JH

AGENDA

1.  Appointment of Chair
2. Apologies for Absence

3. Minutes (Pages 3 - 12)
To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 11" and 26™ November 2013.

4, Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they should declare any
known interests in any matter to be considered, and also during the meeting if it

becomes apparent that they have an interest in the matters being discussed.

5. Application for the Review of the Premises Licence: Brunel Rooms, 1
Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE (Pages 13 - 238)

Date of Despatch: 05 February 2014

Access Arrangements — The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared receiver

hearing system is provided. If you would wish to attend the meeting but have any

special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee Clerk above,

as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting.

If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print

size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of this

agenda.



INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

Action following receipt of Notice of Hearing:

A party shall give to the Licensing Panel within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice (in the form attached) stating: -

e Whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing.
e Whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

e |In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to appear
at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a brief
description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist the
authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party making
the request.

The following notice periods apply:

No later than one working day in respect of:

e Cancellation of interim authority notice following police objection, or
e Counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice.
No later than two working days before the first day of hearing:

o Review of premises licence following closure order or review of premises licence
following review notice;

e Determination of application for conversion of existing licence;
e Determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate; or

e Determination of application by holder of justices' licence for grant of personal
licence.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days before
the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Right of attendance, assistance and representation:

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will take place in public. However the Licensing Panel may exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in
public. For these purposes a party and any person assisting or representing a party
may be treated as a member of the public.



The Licensing Panel may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may:

o refuse to permit that person to return, or
o permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify.

Any such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Representations and Supporting Information:

At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

¢ Give further information as appropriate in response to a point upon which the
Licensing Panel has given notice that clarification is required (Note — if clarification is
required from any party this will have been indicated in the Notice of Hearing);

e If given permission by the Licensing Panel, question any other party; and

e Address the authority.

e Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented
at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may: -

e Where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a
specified date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in the party's absence.

e Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

e Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned

Procedure:

A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is attached.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will

normally be applicable at all Hearings. However depending on the circumstances of
each individual case, it is recognised that other issues may need to be considered as
preliminary points at the hearing. These may include (but are not limited to): -

e Whether to proceed in the absence of a party;
e Whether to admit new documents or information submitted at the hearing;

e Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the hearing
or any part of it;



e Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

e Whether to disregard any information given by a party or any person to whom
permission to appear at the hearing is given by the authority which is not relevant to:

Their application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the case of
another person, the application representations or notice of the party requesting
their appearance, and

The promotion of the licensing objectives



1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Agenda Annex

The general facts of the review application will be put to the
hearing by an officer of the Licensing Authority.

The applicant for the review will put their case. They will be invited
to clarify and support (but not add to) their written submission.

Members of the Licensing Committee (or Panel) may ask
questions arising from this submission, as may any other Member
of Swindon Borough Council who is present. The premises licence
holder will not be allowed to comment or reply at this stage but
may ask the party which applied for the review to give a brief
clarification concerning any of the points they have made.

Ward Members who wish to speak on behalf of constituents who
have made representations following the review application or
aspects of the review application will be invited to speak. Written
notification of those representations must be submitted within the
required period of notice.

Where individuals or organisations have given the required notice
that they wish to make relevant representations on the review
application, they will be invited one at a time to clarify and support
(but not add to) their written submissions. Representations will be
heard only from those who have submitted an objection in writing
before the deadline given for comments. This restriction applies
equally to Members and Officers of the Council.

Members of the Licensing Committee (or Panel) may ask
questions arising from each representation, as may any other
Member of Swindon Borough Council who is present. The
premises licence holder will not be allowed to comment or reply at
this stage but may ask those making representations to give a
brief clarification of any of the points they have made.

Ward Members who wish to speak on behalf of constituents who
have made a representation against the review and in support of
the premises licence holder will be invited to speak. Written
notification of the positive representation must have been
submitted within the required period of notice.

The premises licence holder and / or their solicitor or

representative will be invited to make a submission in opposition
to the application for review and to respond to points made by

Page 1



9)

10)

11)

12)

those who submitted the review application or who made
representations subsequently. No unreasonable limits will be
placed on the right of the applicant to make their case and they
may present any documentation they wish, in doing so.

Members of the Licensing Committee (or Panel) may ask
questions arising from the premises licence holder’s submission,
as may any other Member of Swindon Borough Council who is
present.

The party which applied for the review and anyone who made
representations subsequently will be allowed in turn to ask the
premises licence holder to give a brief clarification of any point
they have made. They will not be permitted to restate or develop
their review application or representation and must limit any
further brief comment to issues that arise directly from answers
given by the premises licence holder or the premises licence
holder’s representative.

Members of the Committee or Panel hearing the application will
then discuss the application in private, accompanied only by non-
partisan officers who are there in a support role.

Should any person present act in a disruptive manner the Chair
will first warn him or her about their conduct and then, if the Chair
considers it appropriate, may require the person concerned to
leave the meeting forthwith. Where a party to the hearing insists
on wasting the time of the hearing by needlessly repeating points
that have been well aired and clearly put by earlier speakers, their
actions may be judged to be disruptive and they may be asked to
leave. It is strongly recommended that any spoken
representations from groups of people with common concerns are
made through an agreed spokesperson.

Page 2



Agenda ltem 3

LICENSING PANEL

MONDAY, 11 NOVEMBER 2013

PRESENT:- Councillors Andrew Bennett, Michael Dickinson and Alan Bishop
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Vera Tomlinson.
18. Appointment of Chair

Resolved — That Councillor Michael Dickinson Chair this meeting of the
Panel.
(Councillor Dickinson took the Chair.)

19. Minutes

Resolved — That the minutes of the meeting held on 9" and 18" October
2013, be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

20. Declarations of Interest

The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interests in
any matters to be considered at the meeting. No declarations were made.

21. Application to Vary the Premises Licence, Punjab Chicken, 61 Bridge
Street, Swindon

The Panel considered (a) a report of the Council’s Licensing Officer setting
out details of an application to vary the Premises Licence held by the Punjab
Chicken, 61 Bridge Street, Swindon, (b) a written submission supporting the
application for variation received from Planning Concepts and Solutions Ltd on
behalf of the Applicant, (c) an objection to the variation application received from
Wiltshire Police, (d) additional written submission received from Wiltshire Police
supporting their objection to the variation of the premises Licence held by Punjab
Chicken, 61 Bridge Street, Swindon,(e) oral representations from Mrs Ephraim
(Planning Concepts and Solutions Ltd) and Mr Chhabbi Singh (Applicant) in support
of the application submitted, (f) oral representations received from Wiltshire Police
in support of their objection, (g) questions from Members to the Premises licence
Holder and Wiltshire Police, and (h) the Council’s procedure for licensing hearings,
Government Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

Resolved — That after considering: -

1. The application for a Variation of the Premises Licence made by Mr Chhabbi

Singh to extend the opening hours of the premises from 09:00 — 0300 to

09:00 to 05:00 daily and permitting Late night Refreshments from 23:00 to

05:00 daily.

2. Submissions made by Wiltshire Police opposing the application for a
variation of the Premises Licence:

And taking into account: -

1. The Secretary of State’s Guidance; and
2. The Licensing Authority Licensing Statement:

Page 3



And having in mind the promotion of the Licensing Objectives in particular: -
i. The prevention of Crime and Disorder

(1) That the hours of operation for the Premises Licence held by Punjab Chicken,
61 Bridge Street, including Late Night Refreshments be amended accordingly:

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Wednesday:  23:00 — 05:00
Thursday to Saturday: 23:00 -03:00
Sunday: 23:00 - 05:00

Opening Hours

Monday to Wednesday: 23:00 — 05:00
Thursday to Saturday: 23:00 - 03:00
Sunday: 23:00 - 05:00

Reasons

(i) The Panel heard evidence from Wiltshire Police that premises were situated in
the centre of an alcohol related “Hot Spot” of Anti-Social Behaviour and Crime and
Disorder, in close proximity to a number of licensed premises and on a pedestrian
red route.

(i) The Panel heard evidence from Wiltshire Police that incidents within the Night
Time Economy Area (which covered the location of the premises) had shown a
recent increase which was impacting on the ability of the Police ability to fulfil their
functions in attending to and preventing Crime and disorder within the locality in the
peak period of Thursday to Saturday.

(iif) The Panel heard evidence from the Police that food outlets within the Night Time
Economy area acted as congregation points slowly down the dispersal of patrons
leaving pubs and clubs within the immediate vicinity and significantly increasing the
potential of flash-points of trouble.

(iv) The Panel heard evidence from the Applicant that he had limited seating
capacity in his establishment and the majority of patrons left the premises with their
food. The Police evidence suggested that patrons congregated on the street outside
the premises or within the immediate vicinity where they consumed the majority of
this food.

(v) The Panel heard evidence from the Applicant that his target market was patrons
leaving the licensed premises in the area and that he didn’t intend to offer a take
away service during any extended hours. The Police view of this operating model
was that this heightened the risk of Crime and Disorder.

(vi) The Panel granted extended hours of operation on Sunday to Wednesday as

the Police evidence was based on issues relating to Thursday to Saturday
evenings.

Page 4



(vii) The Panel took into account the written submission by Planning Concepts and
solutions Limited and in particular the points made regarding the location of the
premises, dispersal of customers, noise issues, other businesses in the locality and
measures taken by the Applicant to allay police concerns.

(viii) The Panel also took into account submissions by the Applicant regarding the
operation of the premises and the history of hours of operation.

(2) That the following condition shall be applied to the revised Premises Licence:

A minimum of 1 door supervisor shall be deployed at the premises on Sunday
following a Bank Holiday from 03:00 until the close of business. A record of the
name, badge number and contact details of each door supervisor shall be recorded
in a register at the start of each shift. The register shall be retained on the premises
and made available for inspection by a police officer or authorised officer on
request.

Reasons

(i) To assist the management in ensuring that the Licensing Objectives were not
undermined.

(i) To maintain order at the premises and the safety of patrons and to cater for an
expected rise in patrons on Sundays following a Bank Holiday.

The Chair reminded both parties that they had the right of appeal to the Magistrates

Court against the determination of the Panel and that any such appeal must be
commenced within 21 days of the determination being sent to both parties.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



LICENSING PANEL

TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

PRESENT:- Councillors Abdul Amin, John Ballman and Alan Bishop.
22, Appointment of Chair

Resolved — That Councillor Alan Bishop Chair this meeting of the Panel.
(Councillor Bishop took the Chair.)

23. Declarations of Interest

The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interests in
any matters to be considered at the meeting. No declarations were made.

24, Application to vary the Premises Licence in respect of the Lydiard
Park, Swindon, SN5 3PA

The Panel considered (a) a report of the Council’s Licensing Officer setting
out details of an application for a variation to the Premises Licence held by Lydiard
Park, Swindon, (b) written representations from local residents against the grant of
the variation, (c) additional representations (emails) by objectors, maps and
photographs tabled at the meeting, (d) oral submissions by Hilary Coates, Maria
Blackmore and John Bennett (parish council representatives and local residents)
against the grant of the variation of the Premises Licence, (e) submissions received
in support of the application received from Stuart Webb (Lydiard Park Manager), lan
Surtees (Commercial Manager Leisure, Swindon Borough Council), and Tim
Stevens (Best Parties Ever) in support of the application, (f) questions from
Members to the applicants and objectors and answers received, and (g) the
Council’s procedure for licensing hearings, the Secretary of State’s Guidance and
the Council’s Licensing Policy.

Resolved - After considering: -
1. The application for a variation to the Premises Licence made by the
Licensee; and
2. Representations and material put forward on behalf of the Objectors;

And taking into account: -
1. The Secretary of State’s Guidance; and
2. The Licensing Authority Licensing Statement:

And having in mind the promotion of the Licensing Objectives in particular: -
I. The prevention of public nuisance

That subject to the conditions set out the following licensable activities be approved

and the Premises Licence held by The Lydiard Park, Swindon, be varied
accordingly, subject to the conditions set out in this decision.

Page 7



Sale by retail of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 01:00

Films, Plays and Performance of Dance

Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 00:00

Live Music and Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 01:00

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 01:00
Condition

(1) Licensable activities shall be permitted until 1am between 19" November and
22" December annually, and that for the period 23™ December to 18" November
the existing licensable hours and conditions shall remain in force.

Reasons

(i) To define the scope of the varied licensable activities and to protect the amenities
of local residents.

(i) That the varied licensable activities approved were subject to conditions offered
by the applicant and it was determined that approval of such hours for a limited
period subject to those could be conditions would ensure minimal impact on the
amenities of local residents.

(iii) The Panel heard evidence as to the experience of the promoter in running
similar events around the Country which had not reported any problems and noted
that references had been sought as to the conduct of events in other Licensing
areas.

(iv) The Panel noted that during this period potential noise nuisance would be
reduced by the likelihood that local properties would not have windows and doors
open during the extended licensing period of 00:00 to 01:00.

Condition

(2) The additional hour until 1am shall be in operation for no more than 16 event
days per annum.

Reasons

(i) To define the scope of the varied licensable activities and to protect the amenities
of local residents.

Page 8



(ii) The limit on the number of days on which licensable activities could be held was
offered by the applicant as the maximum numbers of days that when events would
be held on in any given year, and the Panel determined that this would assist in
ensuring minimal impact on the amenities of local residents.

Condition

(3) That all permitted licensable activities granted under this permission shall be
held in the area marked on the map, tabled at the meeting, as the Events Field.

Reasons

(i) To define the scope of the varied licensable activities and to protect the amenities
of local residents by way of ensuring that the conditions approved by the Licensing
Panel were effective and tailored to a specific area of the site covered by the
Premises Licence.

(ii) That the definition of the area where the proposed event could be held meant
that neighbouring properties were at least 600 metres from the event and in the
case of Lydiard Millicent approximately 900 metres in distance which with conditions
would limit any noise impact on neighbouring properties.

Condition

(4) All amplified music shall be played through a noise limiting device by the
Licensing Authority. All amplified music shall be played through the said limiter at all
times.

Reasons

(i) To reduce the risk any noise levels escaping from the marquees and/or any other
approved structure and help prevent potential noise nuisance to neighbouring
properties.

Condition

(5) The limiter shall be set at a level agreed by the Licensing Authority, or such
persons as authorised by the Licensing Authority, after 8:00 pm on the night
preceding the first event and shall not be increased without the written permission of
the Licensing Authority.

Reasons

(i) To ensure noise levels within the marquees and/or any other approved structure
are set at an appropriate level and to help prevent potential noise nuisance to
neighbouring properties.

(ii) To reduce the risk of changes in atmospheric conditions that might lead to an

increase in sound omissions from the event causing a nuisance to neighbouring
properties.

Page 9



Condition

(6) That the Event Organiser shall monitor noise levels in up to 5 key locations,
including Lydiard Millicent during the period of Licensable activities, and at least one
test will be held during the period 00:00 to 01:00 during the first three events. A
written record of the location, time, assessment of the noise levels and any remedial
action required shall be kept in writing and made available to the Licensing Authority
upon request. Should noise from the events be audible to the Events Manager
following a report from a local resident or parish council the Events Manager shall
assess the likelihood of disturbance to neighbouring properties and, if necessary,
reduce the sound levels at the event. A copy of any reports to the Events Manager
and actions undertaken shall be put in writing and made available to the Licensing
Authority upon request. The Events Manager shall be deemed as the responsible
person for dealing with complaints and taking appropriate action to reduce noise
levels as necessary. Following the first three events should no remedial actions be
necessary to reduce sound levels the monitoring of noise levels shall be undertaken
once per night.

Reasons

(i) To ensure noise levels within the marquees and/or any other approved structure
are set at an appropriate level and to help prevent potential noise nuisance to
neighbouring properties.

(ii) A condition on noise monitoring was proposed by the applicant and the Licensing
Panel and amendments to the submitted proposal to take into account the concerns
of local residents.

Condition

(7) The event organisers shall send a letter to all residents on the nearest five
roads to the event and this letter shall include details of the days and timings of
each event together with the contact details, in the form of the name and mobile
telephone number of the Event Manager for contact should any noise disturbance
occur. In the event of any calls from neighbouring properties or the adjoining parish
council the Events Manager shall assess the likelihood of disturbance to
neighbouring properties, and if necessary reduce the sound levels at the event. The
mobile telephone of the Events Manager shall remain switched on during all
entertainments authorised by the varied premises licence. A copy of any reports to
the Events Manager and actions undertaken shall be put in writing and made
available to the Licensing Authority upon request.

Reasons

(i) To ensure noise levels within the marquees and/or any other approved structure
are set at an appropriate level and to help prevent potential noise nuisance to
neighbouring properties.

(i) A condition on noise monitoring was proposed by the applicant and the Licensing

Panel and amendments to the submitted proposal were made to take into account
the concerns of local residents.

Page 10



Condition

(8) The events manager shall ensure that the speaker orientation ensures that the
output is directed onto the dance floor to prevent noise breakout to the outside of
the hard-sided structure. Furthermore, no bass amplification shall be permitted
during the events authorised by the premises licence.

Reasons

(i) To ensure noise levels within the marquees and/or any other approved structure
are of an appropriate nature and to help prevent potential noise nuisance to
neighbouring properties.

(ii) A condition on preventing bass amplifiers was proposed by the applicant and the
Licensing Panel determined that this condition would help prevent noise emanating
from the event which might give rise to noise nuisance.

Condition

(9) All cars, or vehicles accessing the site in relation to the event, shall after the
commencement of activities, use the two car parks at Lydiard Park.

Reasons

(i) To prevent potential noise nuisance to neighbouring properties arising from
people arising or leaving the event through private transport or by way of taxis or
other hired vehicles.

(i) To ensure that patrons attending events did not cause nuisance to neighbouring
streets and to facilitate people leaving the venue by accessing their transport from
the car park.

Condition

(10) All access to the site related to licensable activities after 7:00pm shall be via
the Hook Street entrance.

Reasons

(i) To prevent noise nuisance to neighbouring properties arising from people arising
or leaving the event through private transport or by way of taxis or other hired
vehicles.

Condition

(11) All event activities shall be held in marquees and/or other suitable enclosures
approved in writing by the Licensing Authority.

Reasons

(i) To ensure noise levels within the marquees and/or any other approved structure

Page 11



are set at an appropriate level and to help prevent potential noise nuisance to
neighbouring properties.

(i) To ensure all activities are within approved structures in order that any noise
arising is retained on site.

The Chair reminded all parties that they had the right of appeal to the Magistrates

Court against the determination of the Panel and that any such appeal must be
commenced within 21 days of the determination being sent to them.

Page 12



Agenda ltem 5

Application for the Review of the Premises Licence:
Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE

Licensing Panel Date 19 February 2014

Author: Licensing Officer
Wards Affected: Central

Purpose
e To consider the application made by Wiltshire Police under the prevention of
crime & disorder and public safety licensing objectives and, to determine the
application in view of the information put forward by the licence holder and
persons making relevant representations.

Recommendation

The Licensing Panel is asked to consider the application and having regard to the

information put forward by the licence holders and any relevant representations, take

such steps (if any) that are considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing

objectives. The steps that may be taken are:

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence by altering or omitting existing conditions or
adding new conditions;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) toremove the designated premises supervisor,;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(e) to revoke the licence.

1. Reasons

1.1 An application to review a premises licence must be determined by the Licensing
Authority and the Licensing Panel has a duty to undertake the functions of the
Licensing Authority, where these have been delegated by full Council.

2. Detail

2.1 An application for the review of the premises licence held by the Brunel Rooms
Limited for the Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE has been
made by the Chief Constable of Wiltshire Police under the prevention of crime &
disorder and public safety licensing objectives. This is attached as Appendix A.

2.2  The grounds for the review are:
2.2.1 The failure to meet the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and
disorder due to a number of incidents of crime and disorder linked to the
premises;

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk

Page 13



Application for the Review of the Premises Licence:
Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE

Licensing Panel Date 19 February 2014

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.2.2 The failure to meet the licensing objectives of the protection of public
safety due to incidents involving injury; and

2.2.3 Failure of the management and premises licence holder of the premises to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Information from Wiltshire Police to support the application is set out in the
application and associated documents attached to the application (Appendix A).

The application was received by Swindon Borough Council (the Licensing
Authority) on 13 December 2013 and advertised in accordance with the statutory
requirements to invite representations from responsible authorities and other
persons.

A representation has been received from one Ward Councillor and from one
resident. These are attached as Appendix B.

The premises licence was first granted to Brunel Rooms Limited at a hearing held
by Swindon Borough Council on 24 July 2013.

The licence has subsequently been varied to change the premises supervisor
and to replace the condition that required “all glasses used on the premises to be
Polycarbonate shatter to safe plastic, paper or other inherently safe container
approved in writing with the Licensing Authority”, with the following condition:

Only polycarbonate, shatter-to-safe, plastic, paper or other inherently safer types
of container shall be used in the premises, other than in 'The Gold Lounge' area
of the premises located in a self-contained room off the main nightclub on the
second floor of the premises, where glasses and glass bottles may be used.
Security staff shall be located at both entrances/exits to the area when it is in use
to prevent the removal of glasses or glass bottles.

All bottled drinks served in any part of the premises, other than 'The Gold
Lounge', shall be decanted into plastic vessels unless the bottles are also plastic.

The current premises licence is attached as Appendix C.

The Panel is requested to consider the application to review the premises licence
and the information put forward by the licence holder and those persons making
relevant representation, having regard to the Swindon Borough Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk

Page 14



Application for the Review of the Premises Licence:
Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE

Licensing Panel Date 19 February 2014

210

3.1

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

The Sub-Committee may take such steps as set out in section 52(4) of the
Licensing Act 2003, if any, that it considers are appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The steps are:

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence (i.e. altering or omitting existing
conditions or adding new conditions;

(b)  to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d)  to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(e) to revoke the licence.

Alternative Options
None
Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management

Financial and Procurement Implications

There are no direct financial implications arising from the report. Failure to reach
a reasonable conclusion, based on the facts, could lead to crime & disorder or
nuisance to the public or to unwarranted damage to the business in question.
Either scenario could raise issues of compensation. In the case of an appeal, the
Council could become liable for costs.

Legal and Human Rights Implications

A declaration has been made by the Secretary of State, that the Licensing Act is
compliant with the Human Rights Act. None of the relevant Articles of the Human
Rights Act has absolute sway over the others. Article 8 deals with a right to
undisturbed home life; Article 10 gives the right to free expression, including the
right to entertain; Article 1 of the Protocol says that licences are ‘possessions’,
which the holder has a right to enjoy. Common sense has to be used, in
balancing each of these against the other.

All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and
Disorder)
This report relates to the requirements of Licensing legislation

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises)
The determination of the application will be made in accordance with set legal
principles. The exercise of licensing powers by the Panel relates particularly to
the LAA outcome of reducing crime and the fear of crime.

Diversity Impact Assessment
There is no DIA prepared in conjunction with this report

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk

Page 15



Application for the Review of the Premises Licence:
Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE

Licensing Panel Date 19 February 2014

Risk Management

46 There is a theoretical risk of civil action against the Licensing Authority if it is
found not to have exercised due diligence in licensing matters. There is also the
risk of judicial review if the Policy is found not to comply with the requirements of
the Licensing Act 2003 and associated legislation, regulations and guidance.

5 Consultees

5.1 The Board Director Finance, Revenues, Benefits and Property (Section 151
Officer) and Director of Law and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are
consulted in respect of all reports.

6 Alternative Options

It would be possible to defer the determination of the application to a date within five
working days of the day (or the last day) on which the hearing was held, or to defer the
hearing itself to a specified date (or dates) where it is considered to be necessary for
the authority’s consideration of any representation or notice made by a party. However,
either step should be seen as an exceptional measure.

7 Background Papers

7.1 Licensing Act 2003

7.2 Swindon Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

7.3 Amended Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(October 2012)

7.4 Licensing Panel report and minutes of hearing held on 24 July 2013 to determine the
application for the premises licence to be granted in respect of the Brunel Rooms,
1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE

8 Appendices
Appendix A Application to review premises licence

Appendix B Relevant representations

Appendix C Current premises licence (to be circulated under separate cover)

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk

Page 16



Application for the Review of the Premises Licence:
Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE

Licensing Panel Date 19 February 2014
Appendix D — Additional Police Evidence

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I _SIAN KALYNKA on behalf of the CHIEF CONSTABLE OF WILTSHIRE POLICE

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

BRUNEL ROOMS

1 HAVELOCK SQUARE

Post town SWINDON Post code (if known) SN1 1LE

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
BRUNEL ROOMS SWINDON LIMITED

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known

881130382LAPVM

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B} below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X OO0 040

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 19




3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Mr 1 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2
Page 20




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

SIAN KALYNKA

POLICE LICENSING OFFICER

SWINDON POLICE STATION GABLECROSS,
SHRIVENHAM ROAD,

SOUTH MARSTON,

SWINDON,

SN3 4RB

Telephone number (if any)
01793 507874

E-mail address (optional)
sian.kalynka@wiltshire. pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety X
3} the prevention of public nuisance il
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
- The failure to meet the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and disorder
due to a number of incidents of crime and disorder linked to the premises.

- The failure to meet the licensing objective of the protection of public safety due to
incidents involving injury

-Failure of the management and premises licence holders of the premises to uphold
the licensing objectives.

Page 21




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Wiltshire Police have identified that there has been an increase in crime and disorder
in the area the Brunel Rooms is situated and since the opening of the premises on
the 1st August 2013 there have been a number of arrests and incidents directly
attributable to the premises.

There have also been breaches of licence conditions and the premises was identified
as allowing glass bottles into the main area of the nightclub which is prohibited and
on this same evening a male was assaulted with a glass bottle and injured,

The additional information attached to this review application provides evidence of
the incidents at the premises which also highlights that many of the individuals
involved have high levels of drunkenness.

There is evidence that there has been disregard by the premises management and
owners for public safety and they have been in part responsible for members of the
public becoming victims of crime resulting in physical injury.

When the premises licence application was applied for efforts were made to ensure
the premises would be able to ensure the licensing objectives could be achieved
through the conditioning of the licence. It has become apparent that conditioning the
licence has had limited success and has seen the premises management and licence
holders fail to uphold these. On occasions they have shown to have little regard for
the licence conditions allowing entry to the premises to friends and acquaintances
after the last entry time.

Wiltshire Police have maintained regular contact with the DPS of the premises in the
form of monthly meetings and email exchanges in order to prevent incidents
occurring at the premises. However incidents have continued and there has been no
evidence of other members of the management team taking on board our concerns
and those of the DPS.

Wiltshire Police feel that they have been left with no option than to request the
licensing committee consider revocation of the premises licence in order to protect
the public and prevent further crime and disorder at the premises.

Should the committee consider revocation inappropriate then Wiltshire Police would
ask that a period of suspension to the premises licence be made to allow the
premises to reorganise and change their management structure and team. We also
request that the management team undertake some form of qualification that will
provide them with the knowledge and understanding in relation to their duties as
operators of a licensed premise.

As well as a period of suspension the committee are asked for further conditions be
imposed onto the premises licence

1) To prevent Jason Ranford from being present and having an operational role at
the premises when it is open to members of the public and
2) that only polycarbonate/plastic receptacles be used throughout the entire
premises.

Evidence supporting this application is attached in the form of a statement from
Licensing Officer Sian Kalynka and additional information containing evidence of
incidents and issues at the premises.

Page 22




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 23




Please tick yes

» [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements =
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If sighing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signhature

Capacity  Police Licensing Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s} for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 24




IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION BY THE CHIEF CONSTABLE OF
WILTSHIRE POLICE FOR A LICENSING REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
FOR THE BRUNEL ROOMS, 1 HAVELOCK SQUARE, SWINDON SN1 1LE.

STATEMENT OF SIAN KALYNKA

I, SIAN KALYNKA, Licensing Officer, Licensing Departmeht, Divisional Police

Headquarters, Gablecross Police Station, Swindon, Wiltshire SN3 4RB will say as follows:

1. I am a Police Licensing Officer for Wiltshire Police, having joined the Force in
November 2009. I make this statement on behalf of the Appellant in these

proceedings.

2. My role involves coveting all licensed premises within the Borough of Swindon. I
am the main point of contact within the Police for all matters related to licensed
premises; I deal with applications on behalf of the Chief Constable. I work closely
with Police Officers and Police Community Support Officers to identify premises
which can be linked to high levels of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour. 1
also provide support and guidance to licensees in relation to any issues or

problems they may have at their premises.

3. In a crime prevention role I can offer advice, guidance and signposts to other

organisations such as the Security Industry Authority. At enforcement level I am

Page 25




responsible for submitting applications for review if, following consultation with

licensed premises, the relevant legislation is not being adhered to. 1 also
contribute to Police operations that are established to ensure compliance with
licensing legislation. These include licensing visits, test purchases and drugs dog

operations.

The Chief Constable of Wiltshire Police has made an application to review the
premises licence of Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE (“the
premises”). The premises licence is held by Brunel Rooms Swindon Limited, 1
Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE. Nathan Hatter is the Designated Premises

Supervisor (“DPS”) of the premises.

The Brunel Rooms is a 1500 capacity nightclub situated in Havelock Square in
Swindon Town Centre. The premises provides entertainment in the form of guest

DJ’s and under 18 nights.

The premises licence was granted on the 24™ July 2013 following a licensing
hearing due to representations from the Chief Constable of Wiltshire Police on the

grounds of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

The licence was issued with a number of conditions placed on the licence in
agreement with the licence holders and Wiltshire Police. The premise has an
operating time of 1000-0100hours Sunday to Wednesday and 1000-0300hours
Thursdays and 1000-0400hours Friday and Saturday. The sale of alcohol on
Fridays and Saturdays is permitted between 1000 — 0300hours. Six times a year

the premises can hold “all night events™ between the hours of 1000 — 0600hours.

Prior to this new application the premises operated as Liquid and Envy for 3 years

Page 26




10.

11.

12.

until it was closed by the operating company Luminar when it went into

administration. Prior to the closure of the premises a review application had been
made in 2010 on grounds of crime and disorder at the premises which resulted in a

number of conditions and a reduction in operating hours.

Wiltshire Police raised concerns at the application hearing in July that a new
premises licence in the area of Havelock Square would not and could not prevent
crime and disorder and protect public safety. This was based on evidence of the

previous premise that operated in this area as well policing experience.

Statutory Guidance under s182 of the licensing Act 2003 at 9.12 highlights the
fact that the police are an essential source of information and advice on the impact
and potential impact of licensable activities particularly on crime and disorder
objective. It also advises that the “police should be the licensing authority’s main
source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of crime and disorder(-)and
Shoﬁld accept all reasonable and | proportionate refresenrations lmad.e by the
police zmles& the authority has evidence that to do so would not be appropriate for

the promotion of the licensing objectives”.

The opening night of the Brunel Rooms was the 1% August 2013 and since that
date there have been a number of incidents of crime and disorder that involve the
premises customers and also incidents that involve members of the management
team. These incidents are evidenced in the additional information attached to the

review.

Analysis has been carried out to show the impact the Brunel Rooms has had on

crime and disorder in the Swindon Town Centre Night Time Economy. Chart 1 at

Page 27




13.

4.

15.

16.

page 1 in the additional information shows that there is a noticcable peak in

incidents occurring in August 2013.

Hotspot mapping at Page 2 also indicates that in the 4 months since the premises
have opened a hotspot is emerging in the area which did not previously exist.
This is further evidenced when the top 10 streets for Night Time Economy related
incidents aré compared pre and post opening of the premises at page 3. Havelock
Square is now location number four for NTE related incidents that have occurred
in the location since the 1% August 2013. In the period of the 1 April 2013 to 31*
July 2013 Havelock Square was in 15" place for the number of NTE related

incidents occurring in the location.

The analyst carrying out the research does highlight that 4 months is a short
petiod for the real impact of the premises to be known in terms of statistics
however it is clear that the premises has caused crime and disorder since they have
opened due to the incidents that are included in the additional information pages

4-105.

A policing operation was specifically organised for the premises opening night on
the 1°** August 2013 due to the numbers expected to visit the premises. The early
part of the evening began well with few incidents at the premises and any issues

were raised immediately with the DPS.

I made a licensing check at 02.20hours before I was due to go off duty. It was
clear on arrival that a disorder had occurred as people were shouting and tensions
were running high. I remained in the area and observed a number of groups and
watched as a female in one of these groups throw a barrier towards the doorstaff,

At this point I was told by door staff that a family who had had use of the private
Page 28




17

18.

room all evening had left approximately an hour before but had remained in the

arca arguing. It was clear that there were 2 number of drunk people still arguing
which is when a male punched another male to the head causing him to make
contact with a bollard outside of the premises. 1 radioed for uniform police to
attend the area as disorder had broken out following this assault. From this
incident there were two arrests for drunk and disorderly although there clearly
could have been more had there been more police officers available. Sergeant
Anger was concerned for his staff’s safety and removed the officers from the area
as soon as he could due to the hostility from the crowd that had gathered.

(additional information pages 4-6 and 28-38)

Over the course of the opening weekend a male was arrested for three separate
assaults and describes himself as being very drunk and having spent the night
drinking at the Brunel rooms. A male was also arrested for being drunk and

disorderly. (additional information pages39-46)

Since that weekend there have been regular reports of drunkenness and assaults
relating to the premises. One such incident is a female who had called to report
her phone stolen as she could not remember what had happened to it the night
before as she could not remember much after she got to the Brunel Rooms. Once
officers have investigated this incident it transpired that she matched the
description of a female we received a call about at 00.25hours of a female lying in
Commercial Road on her own that was intoxicated which caused a concerned
member of the public to call in and report it. It is unclear if she had consumed
alcohol at the premises but she states that she had been at the premises and clearly
would have been identified as being drunk and should have been refused entry.

(Additional Pages 48-51)

Page 29




19.

20.

21.

22.

The premises also held an after party on the 24™ September 2013 which was the

night of the Swindon Town v Chelsea football game. Most people seemed to have
left the premises by 0200hours however a log was received from Brunel Security
at 03.57hours that a fight was occurring on the ramp from the upstairs of the
premises that leads to Commercial Road. A call was then received by a male who
stated he had been beaten up and his money taken. The officer that attended sent
an email that night explaining the log and that the fight had started inside the
venue and was pushed out of the premises. PC Hastings also stated that all the

people involved were heavily intoxicated. (Additional information Pages 66-70)

I reviewed the CCTV later that day which was supplied by the DPS of the
premises who was surprised to hear that people had still been in the premises at
that time of the morning. The CCTV shows a disorder occurring inside and the
assistant manager, Jason Ranford pushing parties out to the smoking area and onto

the ramp and closing the doors behind him.

Despite it being a private party it should not be for the police to deal with the
fallout of people attending the party becoming far too drunk and ending up

fighting.

The most recent violent incident that has led Wiltshire Police to instigate the
review application occurred on the 03/11/13 at 0300hours. That night an act
named Wiley was due to attend the premises but he failed to do so causing a
number of unhappy customers at the premises. The premises does not appear to
have a contingency plan of how to respond when an act fails to appear causing

customers to react in a hostile manner.

Officers attended the premises at 0303hours to find a male had been ‘bottled’ in the
Page 30




23.

24.

25.

26.

VIP area causing injury and that the atmosphere was heated and hostile. All units

were requested to attend the premises at this point to ensure order was kept in the
area and so that they could assist door staff in dealing with the customers. This
meant that all available officers within Swindon at that time were sent to this area

in order to deal with the situation at this one licensed premise. -

One male was initially arrested for being drunk and disorderly and became violent
upon arrest, assaulting officers. This male caused one officer to sustain a
rﬁactured hand aﬁd another officer to have é Bruised finger. Police officers had to
use batons, incapictant spray and force to gain control of this male. He was later
arrested for assaulting a police officer and this is currently being investigated by

CID.

Police Sergeant (“PS”) Spargo describes in her statement the incident at the
premises. PS Spargo describes how she did not get a chance to caution the male
on arrest due to the male violently struggling against her and PC Winter. PS
Spargo also mentions the fact that in thirteen years of policing she has never and
to use her ASP baton against someone. The Additional information pages 89-

105.

On that evening a second male was also arrested for being drunk and disorderly as
he was refusing to listen to officer’s directions and trying to become involved in
the incidents officers were dealing with. Upon speaking to the Police Officers that
were in attendance on this evening they would have made many more arrests if

their capacity had allowed it.

After investigating the incident from the 3™ November 2013 it became apparent
that it was not just crime and disorder occurring at the premises but conditions

was also breached at the premises. A photograph was seen on the premises
Page 31 '




27.

28.

facebook site of individuals in the main room of the premises holding champagne

bottles. There is a specific condition on the licence preventing glass being used
anywhere in the premises except from the VIP lounge. This condition has been
breached and is made worse by the fact that the head doorman can also be seen in
the picture behind the males with the glass bottles. Due to this breach and the
boltling of a male inside the premises the DPS was asked to stop the service of
glass 1n all areas of the premiées to ensure that the pﬁblic safety objective V\}éS met
at the premises. This was agreed in the meeting that was held with the DPS on the

6™ November 2013.

A further breach of licence has also been identified at the premises as it has been
known that Jason Ranford whilst positioned on the entrance of the premises has
allowed access after the last entry time to his friends and acquaintances. Several
of these males are known to be banned on pubwatch but had been granted access
to the premises anyway. This information was provided by way of an intelligence
report‘ submitted following a report of a disorder at Regent Circus. Additional
information pages 52-54. This was highlighted at a meeting with Jason Ranford
on the 11" December 2013 when he stated that he had previously allowed this to
hefppen but stated that he would not do this again by not being present on the

entrance to the premises.

At the original hearing for the application of the premises licence for the Brunel
Rooms I raised concerns about the ability of the Directors of the company and the
management and in particular the suitability of Jason Ranford as a director and
assistant manager of the premises. A number of incidents have occurred over the
last 4 months that have involved the management at the premises and these are

contained in the additional information pages 4-27.

Page 32




29,

30.

31.

The concerns regarding Jason Ranford came to the fore on the 4™ October 2013.

A male was arrested at the premises for being drunk and disorderly. Upon the
males arrival at custody officers noted that the male had sustained an injury to his
left cheek bone with some large swelling and he was taken to GWH. PC Shanklin
attended Brunel Security control Toom to view the CCTV of the incident. PC
Shanklin identified Jason Ranford stood at the entrance to the premises and saw
the arrested male being ejected. The male was restrained on the floor by doorstaff
when he was egjected and Ranford was seen to become involved. During the
incident Jason Ranford punches the male to the face several times, possibly
stamps on the males hand when he is on the floor and also knees the male in the
face. Jason Ranford is not a licensed SIA door supervisor and there were
sufficient numbers of door staff at the scene to deal with the male but Ranford
became involved. Upon investigating this the next day the incident log recorded
by the door staff does not reflect accurately what was seen on CCTV. Jason
Ranford initially stated he was protecting himself in self defence from the drunk
man however when he was appearing in court two days later he pleaded guilty to
the assault and received a 4 week custodial sentence that was tagged onto the 20

week sentence for other offences. (additional information 24-25)

I'was very concerned that this had taken place as I had met with the DPS that day
on Thursday the 3™ October 2013 and in the meeting raised concerns about Jason
Ranford being positioned on the entrance to premises. I was disappbinted as my
concerns had not been listened to and a member of public had come to harm due

to a member of management at the premises.

Shortly after this incident a meeting was arranged on the 7™ October 2013 with the

DPS Nathan Hatter, and the 2 owners Helene Simpkins and Paula Harris.
Page 33




32.

33.

34.

Wiltshire Polices concerns regarding the involvement of Jason Ranford with the

business were discussed in detail. They were asked to consider the extent of Jason
Ranford’s involvement at the premises as they stated he was not anything formally
to do with the business. They were also informed that Wiltshire Police believe that
the premises cannot achieve the licensing objectives with this individual being
involved in the running of the business and that there is always going to be a risk
to the public and their customers should he be involved in the operational running

of the premises.

During this meeting with the DPS and owners they stated that when Jason Ranford
is drinking he does things that he should not and that they had previously asked
the security not to let Jason in when he had been drinking. Doorstaff have since
told me that they found it difficult with Jason Ranford being present on the door
as he would pull rank over them and state that it was his business and they should
do as he says. Concerns regarding Jason Ranford’s presence on the door were
discussed several times ét meetings with the DPS. From the outside it .seems very
much like Jason Ranford did and does whatever he felt like and that nobody could

stop that whether it put the public at risk or not.

This meeting concluded with Inspector Burt and I asking the three to go away and
think about what was discussed and to let us know what the decision regarding
Jason Ranford’s involvement at the premises would be. This meetings note are

detailed at page 117-118.

Shortly afier this meeting an article appeared in the Swindon Advertiser quoting a
statement on the premises face book page “...Mr Jason Ranford will have no _
future involvement with the operation of the Brunel Rooms...” Additional

information page 123.
Page 34




35.

36.

37.

38.

On the 6™ November I met with Nathan Hatter the DPS and informed him of the

decision to make an application for review of the premises licence due to the
crime”and disorder and concerns that Wiltshire Police have regarding the
premises. Before this meeting Wiltshire Police had heard nothing from the
ownefs of the business following the meeting in Oétober. On the 8" November
Nathan Hatter sent on an email advising on some changes at the premises and that
Helene and Paula would forward on details of Jason Ranford’s removal from the

company as soon as the paperwork is done. Additional information pagel21

As of 12™ December 2013 no paperwork has been forwarded to Wiltshire Police.
A meeting took place with Jason Ranford and I on the 11" December 2013
following his release from prison where he advised me that he would still be
working at the premises as he was part of the business. I expressed my concern at
this aﬁd that Wiltshife Police are concerned for the p.ublic’s safety at the premises
whilst he is working there. It would appear that anything that had been stated
previously by the directors was untrue and that Jason Ranford is very much

involved in the running of the premises.

It is not only Jason Ranford that has come to police attention. The promotions
manager Aaron Woolford received a Fixed Penalty Notice for urinating in the
street on the 3" November 2013. He informed officers at the time that he works
“... for the Brunel Rooms, I can do what I fucking want”. Mr Woolford received
an automatic 3 month pubwatch ban for this offence as it was committed in the

night time economy. Additional information 26-27.

It has also come to my attention that the premises have been using a former DPS

Page 35




39.

40.

41.

42.

of Longs Bar as a consultant. The DPS was removed by the licensing committee

at the review of Longs Bar in October 2013 due to evidence of poor management
and lack of confidence in the DPS that he would be able to prevent future failures
of the licensing objectives.

The addition of this consultant at the Brunel Rooms together with the other
management failures mentioned above highlight the lack of ability at the premises

to ensure the licensing objectives are upheld.

Since the premises opened in August 2013 I have regularly engaged with the
premises management in an effort to reduce the levels of crime and disorder
associated with the premises and reduce the risk of harm to those frequenting and
leaving the premises who are intoxicated. These meeting notes and emails are

contained within the additional information at pages107-121.

Wiltshire Police believe that the premises have not only breached licence
conditions but have also increased crime and disorder in Swindon Town Centre
which is evidenced by the levels of drunkenness and incidents contained within
the additional information. There has been disregard by the premises management
and owners for public safety and they have been in part to blame for members of
the public and police officers becoming victims of crime resulting in physical
injury.  Although efforts to control this premises through conditioning the licence
has been tried it has had little effect and no ability to control the owners and
management of premises to ensure they uphold the licensing objectives. In fact
the owners of the premises have shown complete disregard for the licensing

objectives.

Wiltshire Police feel that they have been left with no option other than to request
Page 36




43.

the licensing committee consider revocation of the premises licence in order to

protect the public and prevent further crime and disorder at the premises.

Should the committee consider revocation inappropriate then Wiltshire Police
would ask that a period of suspension to the premises licence be made to allow the
premises to reorganise their management structure and for the management team
to undertake a qualification that will provide them with knowledge and
understanding in relation to their duties as operators of a licensed premise. As
well as a period of suspension the committee are asked for further conditions be
imposed ontd the premises licence — 1) To prevent Jason Ranford from being
present and having an operational role at the premises when it is open to members

of the public and 2) that only polycarbonate/plastic receptacles be used

throughout the entire premises.

Additional information

The additional information pack referred to in this statement consists of -

Page 1 - Chart 1 of incidents in the night time economy.

Page 2 - Hot Spot Mapping of Swindon Town Centre

Page 3 - Havelock Square Incidents

Page 4-27 - Management and Staffing issues/incidents at the premises

Page 28-105 - Incidents and Evidence of Crime and Disorder at the premises

Page 106 - Face book photo

Page 37




Page 107 — 121 - Meeting emails and correspondence.

Page 123-124 — Swindon Advertiser Article

Statement of truth

The facts stated in this witness statement are true to the best of my knowledge and
belief,

SIAN KALYNKA

Dated..13" December 2013.....

Page 38




IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION BY THE CHIEF CONSTABLE OF
WILTSHIRE POLICE FOR A LICENSING REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
FOR THE BRUNEL ROOMS, 1 HAVELOCK SQUARE, SWINDON SN1 1LE.

STATEMENT OF SIAN KALYNKA

I, SIAN KALYNKA, Licensing Officer, Licensing Department, Divisional Police

Headquarters, Gablecross Police Station, Swindon, Wilishire SN3 4RB will say as follows:

1. I am a Police Licensing Officer for Wiltshire Police, having joined the Force in

November 2009. 1 make this statementr on behalf of the Appe]lant in these

proceedings.

2. My role involves covering all licensed premises within the Borough of Swindon. 1
am the main point of contact within the Police for all matters related to licensed
premises; I deal with applications on behalf of the Chief Constable. I work closely
with Police Officers and Police Community Support Officers to identify premises
which can be linked to high levels of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour. I
also provide support and guidance to licensees in relation to any issues or

problems they may have at their premises.

3. In a crime prevention role I can offer advice, guidance and signposts to other

organisations such as the Security Industry Authority. At enforcement level I am

Page 39




responsible for submitting applications for review if, following consultation with

licensed premises, the relevant legislation is not being adhered to. I also
coniribute to Police operations that are established to ensure compliance with
licensing legislation. These include licensing visits, test purchases and drugs dog

operations.

The Chief Constable of Wiltshire Police has made an application to review the
premises licence of Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE (“the
premises”). 7 The premises liceﬁce is held by Brunel Rooms Swindon Limited, 1
Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE. Nathan Hatter is the Designated Premises

Supervisor (“DPS”) of the premises.

The Brunel Rooms is a 1500 capacity nightclub situated in Havelock Square in
Swindon Town Centre. The premises provides entertainment in the form of guest

DJ’s and under 18 nights.

The premises licence was granted on the 24™ July 2013 following a licensing
hearing due to representations from the Chief Constable of Wiltshire Police on the

grounds of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

The licence was issued with a number of conditions placed on the licence in
agreement with the licence holders and Wiltshire Police. The premise has an
operating time of 1000-0100hours Sunday to Wednesday and 1000-0300hours
Thursdays and 1000-0400hours Friday and Saturday. The sale of alcohol on
Fridays and Saturdays is permitted between 1000 — 0300hours. Six times a year

the premises can hold “all night events” between the hours of 1000 — 0600hours.

Prior to this new application the premises operated as Liquid and Envy for 3 years

Page 40




9.

10.

11.

12.

until it was closed by the operating company Luminar when it went into

administration. Prior to the closure of the premises a review application had been
made in 2010 on grounds of crime and disorder at the premises which resulted in a

number of conditions and a reduction in operating hours.

Wiltshire Police raised concerns at the application hearing in July that a new
premises licence in the arca of Havelock Square would not and could not prevent
crime and disorder and protect public safety. This was based on evidence of the

previous premise that operated in this area as well policing experience.

Statutory Guidance under s182 of the licensing Act 2003 at 9.12 highlights the
fact that the police are an essential source of information and advice on the impact
and poteniial impact of licensable activities particularly on crime and disorder
objective. It élso advises that the “police should be the licensing authority’s main
source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of crime and disorder(-)and
should accept all reasonable and proportionate vepresentations made by the
police unless the authority has evidence that to do so would not be appropriate for

the promotion of the licensing objectives™.

The opening night of the Brunel Rooms was the 1" August 2013 and since that
date there have been a number of incidents of crime and disorder that involve the
premises customers and also incidents that involve members of the management
team. These incidents are evidenced in the additional information attached to the

review.

Analysis has been carried out to show the impact the Brunel Rooms has had on

crime and disorder in the Swindon Town Centre Night Time Economy. Chart 1 at

Page 41




13.

14.

15.

16.

page 1 in the additional information shows that there is a noticeable peak in

incidents occurring in August 2013.

Hotspot mapping at Page 2 also indicates that in the 4 months since the premises
have opened a hotspot is emerging in the area which did not previously exist.
This 1s further evidenced when the top 10 streets for Night Time Economy related
incidents are compared pre and post opening of thé premises at page 3. Havelock
Square is now location number four for NTE related incidents that have occurred
in the location since the 1" August 2013. In the period of the 1% April 2013 to 31%
July 2013 Havelock Square was in 15" place for the number of NTE related

incidents occurring in the location.

The analyst carrying out the research does highlight that 4 months is a short
period for the real impact of the premises to be known in terms of statistics
however it is clear that the premises has caused crime and disorder since they have
opered due to the incidents that are included in the additional information pages

4-105.

A policing operation was specifically organised for the premises opening night on
the 1% August 2013 due to the numbers expected to visit the premises. The early
part of the evening began well with few incidents at the premises and any issues

were raised immediately with the DPS.

I made a licensing check at 02.20hours before I was due to go off duty. It was
clear on arrival that a disorder had occurred as people were shouting and tensions
were running high. I remained in the area and observed a number of groups and
watched as a female in one of these groups throw a barrier towards the doorstaff,

At this peint I was told by door sgtff th%}ga family who had had use of the private
age




17.

18.

room all evening had left approximately an hour before but had remained in the

area arguing. It was clear that there were a number of drunk people still arguing
which is when a male punched another male to the head causing him to make
contact with a bollard outside of the premises. I radiced for uniform police to
attend the area as disorder had broken out following this assault. From this
incident there were two arrests for drunk and disorderly although there clearly
could ha?e been more had there been more police officers available, Sergeant
Anger was concerned for his staff’s safety and removed the officers from the area
as soon as he could due to the hostility from the crowd that had gathered.

(additional information pages 4-6 and 28-38)

Over the course of the opening weekend a male was arrested for three separate
assaults and describes himself as being very drunk and having spent the night
drinking at the Brunel rooms. A male was also arrested for being drunk and

disorderly. (additional information pages39-46)

Since that weekend there have been regular reports of drunkenness and assaults
relating to the premises. One such incident is a female who had called to report
her phone stolen as she could not remember what had happened to it the night
before as she could not remember much after she got to the Brunel Rooms. Once
officers have investigated this incident it transpired that she maiched the
description of a female we received a call about at 00.25hours of a female lying in
Commercial Road on her own that was intoxicated which caused a concerned
member of the public to call in and report it. It is unclear if she had consumed
alcohol at the premises but she states that she had been at the premises and clearly
would have been identified as being drunk and should have been refused entry.

(Additional Pages 48-51)

Page 43




19.

20.

21.

22,

The premises also held an after party on the 24" September 2013 which was the

night of the Swindon Town v Chelsea football game. Most people seemed to have
left the premises by 0200hours however a log was received from Brunel Security
at 03.57hours that a fight was occurring on the ramp from the upstairs of the
premises that leads to Commercial Road. A call was then received by a male who
stated he had been beaten up and his money taken. The officer that attended sent
an email that night explaining the log and ;[hat the fight had staﬁed inside the
venue and was pushed out of the premises. PC Hastings also stated that all the

people involved were heavily intoxicated. (Additional information Pages 66-70)

I reviewed the CCTV later that day which was supplied by the DPS of the
premises who was surprised to hear that people had still been in the premises at
that time of the morning. The CCTV shows a disorder occurring inside and the
assistant manager, Jason Ranford pushing parties out to the smoking area and onto

the ramp and closing the doors behind him.

Despite it being a private party it should not be for the police to deal with the
fallout of people attending the party becoming far too drunk and ending up

fighting.

The most recent violent incident that has led Wiltshite Police to instigate the
review application occurred on the 03/11/13 at 0300hours. That night an act
named Wiley was due to attend the premises but he failed to do so causing a
number of unhappy customers at the premises. The premises does not appear to
have a contingency plan of how to respond when an act fails to appear causing

customers to react in a hostile manner.

Officers attended the premises at 0303h021"1rs to find a male had been ‘bottled’ in the
age




23.

24.

25.

26.

VIP area causing injury and that the atmosphere was heated and hostile. All units

were requested to attend the premises at this point to ensure order was kept in the
area and so that they could assist door staff in dealing with the customers. This
meant that all available officers within Swindon at that time were sent to this area

in ofder to deal with the situation at this one licensed premise.

One male was initially arrested for being drunk and disorderly and became violent
upon arrest, assaulting officers. This male caused one officer to sustain a
fractured hand and another .bfﬁcer to have a bruised finger. Police officers had to
use batons, incapictant spray and force to gain control of this male. He was later
arrested for assaulting a police officer and this is currently being investigated by

CID.

Police Sergeant (“PS™) Spargo describ.es in her statement the incident at the
premises. PS Spargo describes how she did not get a chance to caution the male
on arrest due to the male violently struggling against her and PC Winter. PS
Spargo also mentions the fact that in thirteen years of policing she has never and
to use her ASP baton against someone. The Additional information pages 89-

105.

On that evening a second male was also arrested for being drunk and disorderly as
he was refusing to listen to officer’s directions and trying to become involved in
the incidents officers were dealing with. Upon speaking to the Police Officers that
were in attendance on this evening they would have made many more arrests if

their capacity had allowed it.

After investigating the incident from the 3™ November 2013 it became apparent
that it was not just crime and disorder occurring at the premises but conditions

was also breached at the premises. A photograph was seen on the premises
Page 45




27.

28.

facebook site of individuals in the main room of the premises holding champagne

bottles. There is a specific condition on the licence preventing glass being used
anywhere in the premises except from the VIP lounge. This condition has been
breached and is made worse by the fact that the head doorman can also be seen in
the picture behind the males with the glass bottles. Due to this breach and the
bottling of a male inside the premises the DPS was asked to stop the service of
glass in all areas;)f the premises to en;c;ure that the public safety objective was met
at the premises. This was agreed in the meeting that was held with the DPS on the

6™ November 201 3.

A further breach of licence has also been identified at the premises as it has been
known that Jason Ranford whilst positioned on the entrance of the premises has
allowed access after the last entry time to his friends and acquaintances. Several
of these males are known to be banned on pubwatch but had been granted access
to the premises anyway. This information was provided by way of an intelligence
report s:ubmitted lollowing a report of a disorder at Regent Circus. Additional
information pages 52-54. This was highlighted at a meeting with Jason Ranford
on the 11" December 2013 when he stated that he had previously allowed this to
happen but stated that he would not do this again by not being present on the

entrance to the premises.

At the original hearing for the application of the premises licence for the Brunel
Rooms T raised concerns about the ability of the Directors of the company and the
inanagement and in particular the suitability of Jason Ranford as a director and
assistant manager of the premises. A number of incidents have occurred over the
last 4 months that have involved the management at the premises and these are

confained in the additional information pages 4-27.

Page 46




29,

30.

31.

The concerns regarding Jason Ranford came to the fore on the 4" October 2013,

A male was arrested at the premises for being drunk and disorderly. Upon the
males arrival at custody officers noted that the male had sustained an injury to his
left cheek bone with some large swelling and he was taken to GWH. PC Shanklin
attended Brunel Secutity control room to view the CCTV of the incident. PC
Shanklin identified Jason Ranford stood at the entrance to the premises and saw
the arrested male being ejected. The male was restrained on the floor by doorstaff
when he was ejected and Ranford was seen to become involved. During the
incident Jason Ranford punches the male to the face several times, possibly
stamps on the males hand when he is on the floor and also knees the male in the
face. Jason Ranford is not a licensed SIA door supervisor and there were
sufficient numbers of door staff at the scene to deal with the male but Ranford
became involved. Upon investigating this the next day the incident log recorded
by the door staff does not reflect accurately what was seen on CCTV. Jason
Ranford initially stated he was protecting himself in self defence from the drunk
man however when he was appearing in court two days later he pleaded guilty to
the assault and received a 4 week custodial sentence that was tagged onto the 20

week sentence for other offences. (additional information 24-25)

I was very concerned that this had taken place as I had met with the DPS that day
on Thursday the 3™ October 2013 and in the meeting raised concerns about Jason
Ranford being positioned on the entrance to premises. I was disappointed as my
concerns had not been listened to and a member of public had come to harm due

to a member of management at the premises.

Shortly after this incident a meeting was arranged on the 7 October 2013 with the

DPS Nathan Hatier, and the 2 owners Helene Simpkins and Paula Harris.
Page 47




32

33.

34.

Wiltshire Polices concerns regarding the involvement of Jason Ranford with the

business were discussed in detail. They were asked to consider the extent of Jason
Raniord’s involvement at the premises as they stated he was not anything formally
to do with the business. They were also informed that Wiltshire Police believe that
the premises cannot achieve the licensing objectives with this individual being
involved in the running of the business and that there is always going to be a risk
to the public and their customers should he be involved in the operational running

of the premises.

During this meeting with the DPS and owners they stated that when Jason Ranford
is drinking he does things that he should not and that they had previously asked
the security not to let Jason in when he had been drinking. Doorstaff have since
told me that they found it difficult with Jason Ranford being present on the door
as he would pull rank over them and state that it was his business and they should
do as he says. Concerns regarding Jason Ranford’s presence on the door were
discussed severai times at meetingé with the DPS. From tﬁe outside it scems very
much like Jason Ranford did and does whatever he felt like and that nobody could

stop that whether it put the public at risk or not.

This meeting concluded with Inspector Burt and I asking the three to go away and

think about what was discussed and to let us know what the decision regarding
Jason Ranford’s involvement at the premises would be. This meetings note are

detailed at page 117-118.

Shortly after this meeting an article appeared in the Swindon Advertiser quoting a
statement on the premises face book page “..Mr Jason Ranford will have no
future involvement with the operation of the Brunel Rooms...” Additional

information page 123.
Page 48




35.

36.

37.

38.

On the 6™ November I met with Nathan Hatter the DPS and informed him of the

decision to make an application for review of the premises licence due to the
- crime and disorder and concerns that Wilishire Police have regarding the
premises. Before this meeting Wiltshire Police had heard nothing from the
6wners of the businessi following the meeting in October. On the 8™ November
Nathan Hatter sent on an email advising on some changes at the premises and that
Helene and Paula would forward on details of Jason Ranford’s removal from the

company as soon as the paperwork is done. Additional information page121

As of 12" December 2013 no paperwork has been forwarded to Wiltshire Police.
A meeting took place with Jason Ranford and I on the 11" December 2013
following his release from prison where he advised me that he would still be
working at the premises as he was part of the business. 1 expressed my concern at
ﬂlis and that Wiltshire Police are concerned fof the public’s safety at fhe premises
whilst he is working there. It would appear that anything that had been stated
previously by the directors was untrue and that Jason Ranford is very much

involved in the running of the premises.

It is not only Jason Ranford that has come to police attention. The promotions
manager Aaron Woolford received a Fixed Penalty Notice for urinating in the
street on the 3™ November 2013. He informed officers at the time that he works
“... for the Brunel Rooms, I can do what T fucking want”. Mr Woolford received
an automatic 3 month pubwatch ban for this offence as it was committed in the

night time economy. Additional information 26-27.

It has also come to my attention that the premises have been using a former DPS

Page 49




39.

40.

41.

42.

of Longs Bar as a consultant. The DPS was removed by the licensing committee

at the review of Longs Bar in October 2013 due to evidence of poor management
and lack of confidence in the DPS that he would be able to prevent future failures

of the licensing objectives.

The addition of this consultant at the Brunel Rooms together with the other
management failures mentioned above highlight the lack of ability at the premises

to ensure the licensing objectives are upheld.

Since the premises opened in August 2013 I have regularly engaged with the
premises management in an effort to reduce the levels of crime and disorder
associated with the premises and reduce the risk of harm to those frequenting and
leaving the premises who are intoxicated. These meeting notes and emails are

contained within the additional information at pages107-121.

Wilishire Police believe that the premises have not only breached licence
conditions but have also increased crime and disorder in Swindon Town Centre
which is evidenced by the levels of drunkenness and incidents contained within
the additional information. There has been disregard by the premises management
and owners for public safety and they have been in part to blame for members of
the public and police officers becoming victims of crime resulting in physical
injury. ~ Although efforts to control this premises through conditioning the licence
has been tried it has had little effect and no ability to control the owners and
management of premises to ensure they uphold the licensing objectives. In fact
the owners of the premises have shown complete disregard for the licensing

objectives.

Wiltshire Police feel that they have been left with no option other than to request
Page 50




43,

the licensing committee consider revocation of the premises licence in order to

protect the public and prevent further crime and disorder at the premises.

Should the committee consider revocation inappropriate then Wiltshire Police
would ask that a period of suspension to the premises licence be made to allow the
premises to reorganise their management structure and for the management team
to undertake a qualification that will provide them with knowledge and
understanding in relation to their duties as operators of a licensédr premise. As
well as a period of suspension the committee are asked for further conditions be
imposed onto the premises licence — 1) To prevent Jason Ranford from being
present and having an operational role at the premises when it is open to members

of the public and 2) that only polycarbonate/plastic receptacles be used

throughout the entire premises.

Additional information

The additional information pack referred to in this statement consists of -

Page 1 - Chart 1 of incidents in the night time economy.

Page 2 - Hot Spot Mapping of Swindon Town Centre

Page 3 - Havelock Square Incidents

Page 4-27 - Management and Staffing issues/incidents at the premises

Page 28-105 - Incidents and Evidence of Crime and Disorder at the premises
Page 106 - Face book photo

Page 107 — 121 - Meeting emails and correspondence.

Page 123-124 — Swindon Advertiser Article

Page 51




Statement of truth

The facts stated in this witness statement are true to the best of my knowledge and
belief,

SIAN KALYNKA

Dated..13" December 2013.....

Page 52




e 3 M St ey eEE———— e =
== oo T e e o = >

Additional Information for the Licensing Review of a premises
Licence for The Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon

Page Information
1 Chart of Incidents in the NTE December 2011 —
November 2013
2 Hot Spot Mapping of Swindon Town Centre NTE
Incident 01/08/2012-30/11/2013
3 NTE related Incidents by street 01/04/2013 —
30/11/20123
4-27 | Incidents and issues of management at the premises
28-105 | Incidents and Evidence of Crime and Disorder at the
premises
106 Brunel Rooms Facebook Photo
107-121 | Meeting Emails and Correspondence
123-124 | Swindon Advertiser Article

Page 53




Page 54




++MUQ s8s0ding 20us8i||93u . 4

NIQ UopuIms "€T9/ INVYD IIN 1sAjeuy aauasijjoau] [eurwii)

€102/80/10 pauado
sulooy |aunJg

1e34 3 Lauopy
Y

R R PR

< & &

3
A P R
A & &

~° 4
I S S

S & E L

8 8 ¢ ®
fouanbaay

g

'9|qeqoud aJow S| JapIosIp

SNy pue pazedixoiul AjSuisesioul aq Aew 21jgnd Y3 Jo siaquiaw aauanbasuod e SY "SJUSWysl|ge1ss Jiayi 01
SI9WOISNI 913U O3 SUOIIOWOId SHULP BAISUSIXS PRJ3440 aARY Sas|wald PISU32]| J9Y10 BNUSA M3U e Jo 2uasald
93 YHM 213dW0od 01 J3pJ0 U J1BY3 UIIS U3aq Ssey J9A3Moy ‘swooy [sunug ayi jo Sujuado ayj o3 9|qeinqgliie
Aj12341p J0U s 8seaudul siy] "€TOZ 1sNSNY Ul 8ULIN220 s1UBpPIaUl U] yead 3|qeadljou e s 3131 U2AaMOoY
'SIUSPIOUL PRpJodal JO J3qUINU BY) Ul UOI1oNpaJ B S| puaJ] [eJauas 941 UBYD MO[2q Y] WOUJ U3S 3 UeD Sy
@sm Jad ('dpT 031) §'€7 40 yiuow Jad (-dpT 01) 9'T0T Jo =8eJsne ue 01 sa1eNnba SIY] "el91ld pauonuawaloje
SU1 PRIIINS Y2IYM WIOIS U0 PapIodas SIUSPIDUI GELZ 24am alay) polad eiep yauow 7 ay1 Suuing

S]USapIdU|

3J110d FHIHSLTIM

Page 55



Page 56




N1g uopuims

€T9Z ANVYD 91N 3sAjeuy auasi|i21u] jeutwi)

*

+MUQ sesoding 9oua3||21u] .

“Jouiw Ajsanie|ad

S| SWO0Y [aunJig ay1 jo 1oedw

3yl peoy eLI01IIA pue alenbg
193|4 Ul 9S0U1 SB YoNS SaNUaA
Jay3jo sulpunouJns sjodsioy

W21 3uo| ay3 o3 paJeduwlod

usym “JanaMoH “eale ay3

Ul sjuapIdul pajejad 31N uo 1oedwi
Ue pey sey snuaa ay) Jo soussaud
3yl 1ey1 8unsadsns pauado

11 92UIS SYIUOW { 3Y3 Ul SWOooy
|2unJug ay3i Jo eade ay1 ul SuiBiswa
9Q 01 U33s 3q Ued 10ds 10y Je3d v

. ' [oquiAs 3y1 Aq pajousp s
SWo0oY [aunJg ay| ‘92u|s syluow
¥ 3yl pue swooy |aunig ayl

40 8uiuado ay3 03 Joud syuow
ZT @Y1 404 101285 | g 3Y3 UIyIM
SIUSPRULIIN 40 uoinguIsip ay3
moys sdew 1odsioy jusoelpe ay|

suidden
30ds 10H

30110d FHIHSLTIM

~N

Page 57



Page 58




Je3A 13 yuop

Nw& 4@.&? O\WVV 0@/ \JQO 5 4@4 ‘uo Aa&nu

I I B I I I o

A &
\(mvhz \#/f O.nr

NI uopuIMs "€T9/ INVYD IIN 1sAjeuy ousSij|a3u] jeurwL)

&%

6 Aepn Sulwia|4
0T 199415 $92Ulld
TT

18834185 POOW

399415 Sulp.e|

cT 133415 Ewmmm_
€1 peoy Ja1sayouelp
T2 peoy elio1dip
1¢ 193435 938pug
T/ 193415 1934

€T0Z/TT/0€-€T0T/80/T0 JUSpIoUl
paie|a4 3| N 104 s18313s QT doy.

‘3|ge|leA. 94 01 B1EP 2J0W J04 J3PI0 Ul 3}

SYluow g Ul paieadal 2q sisAjeue eyl papuaUILOIal

S1 ) pue eaJe ay3 uo 1oedwi 1uesiyiudis e Suiaey si

SW00Y |aunig ay3 Jey3 pIes 3q J0UURD }] SNY| "Pasea.dap
Sey eaJe siy3 ul JapJosip (1010} AJj3A0U BY1) 3NUSA
«/N3U,, B 1sIA 03 Buppuem ajdoad Jo Jaquinu a8.e| e Jo
9sNned e 3q 01 Aj23|| ‘9seaJdul [BI1IUI SIY} 9IUIS J8Y] Palou
$1311ng swooy [aunJg syl jo Suiuado ay3 03 painglne
9q Aew €10z 1sn8ny ul ,o1ds, ay] "pouad Blep ajoym
93 4o} Yuow Ag alenbs ¥20[aAeH J0) BIEP USPISUI B
smoys ydeus mo|aq ayL "€T0Z/TT/0E-£T0Z/80/T0 polad
93 404 SJUSPIoUI PapL0dal TT Yum 0e(d 1 ulof 0}
8ISl ‘€T0Z/£0/TE-€T0T/¥0/T0 Poliad ay3 Loy SuspIou]
papJod3al € yum soe(d ST 1ulof ur sem aenbs yoojaaeH

A S
Q )
&
0
o i .ﬂ
— z
— e . m m
......... e m.
. e W
— I 9 @
;;;;;; — L
. ="
= SO S - m
3 PEeOY [el2J3WLWo)
3 1994315 peo.g
6 192435 Juaday
T peoy uopsulieq
gL Aep Sulwial4
7T peoy Alunod
ST peoy 191saydue|p
/T 199415 poo
¢ 193415 28pLig
157 193415 1=9|4

€T0Z/L0/1€-€T0C/¥0/T0 uspIoul
pa1e|aJ 31N 404 s19343s 0T do

"SYIUOW 7 Suimoj|o} ay3 01 pasedwod e Suuado snuan ay1 01

d011d syjuoW  3Y3 Joj JUSpIdUl LN 404 $193435 QT dO3 3Y3 USYM Paleioqo.iod s| SWwooy [aunJg 3y3 Jo AJUIA 3Y1 Ul jodsioy e Jo 3auaBiaws sy

S1USpIdU| aJenbs o0|aneH

3D110d FHIHSLTIM

AjuQ sesodingd 20Us8I||91U] 4«

Page 59



Page 60




SUMMARY OF INCIDENTS

Management and staffing issues at the premises

01/08/13 On the opening night some training issues were picked up at the
venue by licensing checks conducted by Licensing Officers.

2045hours licensing officers attend venue to walk around. Whilst there bar
staff have been asked about training in the Amphi bar. They said they had
been ftrained in relation to fire safety, bar work, drunkenness and
underage. They were asked if they supplied drinking water which is only
supplied in bottles for a charge which is in breach of a mandatory
condition. They were also asked about how they contact door staff for
assistance the procedure was established after some clarification.

Informed by security that the smoking area was going to be limited to 40
persons and no drinks allowed outside to help stop people lingering.

2345 hours walk around premises. Doorstaff were hard to spot within the
premises due to the low lighting and the black jackets. Suggested that the
yellow tabards are used inside.

23.45hours. Observed that the area leading to the smoking area was very
busy and uncontrolled a scuffle broke out in front of us. There was no
attempt to limit people moving into the area by door staff and it was very
congested up there. People were also going out there with their drinks.

Page 61




2. 02/08/13 02.20hours
Licensing officer 6454 Kalynka made a final check of the premises before
ending duty. Whilst stood talking to a member of doorstaff in relation to
numbers at the premises, number of ejections etc They had recently dealt
with a disroder as a result there were a number of groups in the area with
approx 6 doorstaff gathered at the entrance. A female was seen to throw a
barrier at doorstaff shouting at them.
Whilst stood at the entrance a male known to be Aaron WOOLFORD the
promotions manager informed the member of doorstaff and | that he was
wasted on Wednesday night at the premises and that he wasn't that bad
tonight. The member of door staff highlighted that he probably did not want to
continue with this line of conversation to the licensing officer and that he
probably shouldn’t be drinking whilst at work. Mr Woolford ignored this and
advised that it was a perk of the job and that “he wasn't that pissed tonight”.

Page 62




3. 02/08/13 02.40hours
Licensing Officer 6454 Kalynka advised the head doorman that he may want
to bring down other door staff from inside depending on numbers left due to
the disorder that had taken place outside the premises. The doorstaff
indicated that the disorder was to do with the family that had been in private
room and had actually left the building an hour ago but had been hanging
around the premises outside for a considerable time. It was discussed that
dispersal policy on the licence was to be used to help prevent incidents such
as this. It also led to the question as to how the private rooms are managed.

Page 63




4, POL-20130805-0011 00.53

Jason Ranford one of the company directors and managers has been abusing
door staff at another town centre licensed premises. Police were called in
order to deal with Jason Ranford who was given words of advice to stay away

from the premises.
An email was received from the licensed premises manager and detailed on

the storm log.
Email regarding incident on Sunday 04/08/13

On Sunday night Jason Ranford approached the front door to be told by doorstaff
that he was unable fo come in as on pubwatch. He said ok and knew he was. He was
then stood outside for while giving doorstaff abuse. Then two guys came up to him
and starting arquging with him about money Jason owed them. | advised them that it
was not the time or place sort this out. The guys walked off. Jason then conitued to
make threats to doorstaff and be abbusive. he was also abbusive to customers
leaving. | asked him to move away. he ingored me. After some time he was then on
the phone telling them to come down to casbah and sort out doortaff. | had enough
and asked doorstaff to go inside and call 101 and have him removed from front door.
When the doorstaff came back out Jason was still there saying stuff about his mum.
and what time was she expecting him round. The police arrived. We explained what
was going on. | was told they had nothing to arrest him on. | just wanted him moved
away. At this point he was in the kebab shop next door. The police went and spoke to
him and then advised us that when he had finished his food he was going home. But
told police we had it wrong and he was not on pubwatch, it had been over turned. |
told police that he was still on the ban. The police then told us bring it up with
licensing. They then went and sat in the car. Jason then came and sat outside still
shouting abbuse but the police were sat in the car and did not hear this. The police
stayed around for about 30 mintues. Adivse me if he causes anymore problems to
ring it in again. After sometime he went in a taxi.

| feel this is uneceptable behaviour and totally uncalled for. It is also a breach of ban.
I sent an email to paul on monday morming but ban breach was not discussed at pub

waftch.

If you require cctv or any further information please let me know.
Many thanks

XXXXX

Page 64




Incident Log

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact

POL-20130805-0011 Originating WP033916
Workstation

WD Recording Workstation EgPOL_

2319
05/08/2013 Time 00:53
CLOSED

DT / DT

DT18
NOT RMS 2 ASB20
5

HHAXXXXAXXKXXXXNEW TOWN SWINDON SN11RT
X: 414938 Y: 184902

0 9.9.9.9.$.9.99.666$$669.$66046944

Name/Address
Caller Contact

b9 9.6 664966666654 |
Phone No
Caller Contact

WITNESS
Add Info
Message DISORDER
Response Time 6
Source TEL
Response 3
Category
Initial . I ‘

" DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Classification
BA Number
Actions
Date . Time Text Authorl Seque ‘
d nce

05/08/2 00: SUSPECT JASON RAMFORD 7577 0
013 55
05/08/2 00: IS OUTSIDE XXXXXXXXXX 7577 0 '
013 55

Page 65



05/08/2
013

05/08/2
L6 i

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
i

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

00:

55

00:

56

00:

56

00:

56

00:

56

00:

56

00:

57

00:

57

00:

57

00:

57

00:

57

00:

57

00:

57

00:

58

00:

58

00:

58

00:

58

00:

BEING ABUSIVE TO DOORMEN AND OFF
DUTY POLICE OFFEICERS

IS MAKING THREATS

JASON WELL KNOWN TO POLICE

Agency Specific Location
Comment: OPERATION ARCADIA - TRI
CENTRE SEC 30 DISPERSAL ORDER UNDER

ASE ACT
JASON IS ON PUB WATCH

WONT LEAVE THE LOCATION

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE
COMPLETION: FURTHER QUESTIONS N/A

PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWEDXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Transfer To WD From Terminal
WP033916 Control

DTAILS NOT FULL TAKEN AS DOORMAN HAD
TO GET BACK OUTSIDE

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W37 For Control

DETAILS NOT ATKEN AS DOORMAN HAD TO
GET BACK OUTSIDE

Agency Comment:OPERATION ARCADIA -~
TRI CENTRE SEC 30 DISPERSAL ORDER

UNDER ASB ACT

P 9:9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9999$98659064600666.6.9.4

TOWN | SWINDON | TEL | WITNESS | | | | UNKNOWN |
M|UNKNOWN | | | ||?]
LIC D ADD TAG

WD94 MOBILISED FROM GRID

WD87 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

Page 66

7577

7577

7577

7577

7577

7577

7577

7577

7577

7577

8901

7577

8901

7577

7577

8901

8901

8901




05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

00:

59

00:

59

00:

59

01

00

01:

06

0l:

06

01:

12

01:

15

01:

15

01:

15

01:

15

01:

15

01:

15

01:

15

01:

15

01:

15

01:

15

01:

15

01:

FROM WD94 - RAMFORD IS WELL KNOWN -
HE IS THE NEW OWNER OF THE BRUNEL

ROOMS .
(WD94 2612)

WD94 At Scene of Incident S06

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED BEFORE
COMPLETION: QUESTIONS N/A

(WD87 2351)

WD8B87 At Scene of Incident S06

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WD94 2612)

0. 9.9.9.9.9.6.9.9.99$.6.69.96.99606646.6.6.04

0. 9:9.9.9.¢.8.5.9.9.$.9.9.9.9.999966664

CXXAXXXAXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXROAD

KEXXXXXXX XXX XX AKX KKK KXXKXXXX

019 $.9.5.9.6.6.0.9.6.6.6666966.94

09 8.6.9.9.66.69.669.99.66.6.4

0 9.9.9.9.9.9.6.9.9.9.9.¢.96.6.6.6.0.6.6.4

XXX XXX XXX XXXXXXEXXXX

0. 9.9.9.9.9.6.9.9.66.6.599.$.9.$.646.6.4

£ $.8.9.9.9.$58868568660900060 04

P 9.9.9.6. 696966646564 36 0660664

*k%% NO REPORTS PRESENT **%

Page 67

8901

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

10

11

10



05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

05/08/2
013

01:

15

01:

15

01:

16

0l:

le

01:

17

01:

50

01:

52

01:

52

02:

00

02:

00

02:

00

02:

00

02:

00

02:

PAGE VS.... HELP
TRANSACTION? N..

P0.:0.6.0.:0.0.6.6.6.0,6.0.0.0.0.0.:0.0.6.:0..6.:6.0.0.0.9.:0.0.0:0.0.¢

. . ABANDON

2990684656364 6655960600664

WD94 - MR RANFORD IS BEING A PAIN TO
A DOORMAN WHO HE HAS HAD ISSUES WITH
IN THE PAST. WOA GIVEN TO MR RANFORD

NOT TO SPEAK TO THAT DOORMAN AGAIN,
HE IS SAT ON THE KERB AT THE MOMENT,

KEEPING AN EYE ON HIM

WD94 - RANFORD HAS BEEN GIVEN WOA

AND LET ON HIS WAY,

WD94 Available, Resuming Patrol S02

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal code:

NOT RMS 2,ASB20, , ,

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING TRANSFER

Disposal code:

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports

Handling Officer 2319

Qualifiers, ALCOHOL

POL-20130805-0011 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

I

, 'NOT RMS 2',6 'ASB20'

Page 68

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

7556

0114

0114

0114

0114

0114

12

11



5. POL-20130925-23 03.59

The Brunel Rooms had an after party for the Swindon v Chelsea game.
Nathan and staff left at 2am leaving the three directors Helene Simpkins,
Paula Harris and Jason Ranford with friends and associates. An incident has
occurred inside the premises between a group who were ejected via the
smoking area by Jason Ranford. This incident has continued outside of the
premises and a call was made by Brunel Security to Police due to the disorder
outside of the premises. Upon police arrival a male has complained that he
was assaulted and money taken off him. The premises is only able to be
open until 01.30 to members of the public. Nathan Hatter the DPS was
spoken to and told that this is not acceptable particularly when police end up
being called and have to deal as a consequence. CCTV provided of the
incident by the DPS

CCTV viewed and a scuffle is seen inside at 3.29 the individuals are taken out
into the smoking area where Ranford is seen to push them through the exit at
the top of the ramp and then close the door behind him. There is a lot of
pushing and shoving involved in the incident. It is noted that there were a

number of people on the premises who appear to have been drinking.
Email from PC Hastings

Hi Sian,

Jason RANFORD threw a private party last night and didn’t have any door staff on
duty. He was letting people out of the top entrance and making them walk down the
ramp to the annoyance of Brunel security. They are making a formal complaint about
him in the morning.

There was a large fight which started inside the venue and spilled out on to the
ramp. The fight on the ramp has been caught on CCTV, however this was not
available to us immediately as they were having technical difficulties. Details of the
people involved were taken. 2 bar staff were spoken to who stated there were no
security staff on this evening. Brunel security can also confirm that.

A couple of the people we stopped also stated there were no security staff and they
had to intervene when a male started kicking off and throwing glasses and bottles at
people, they said RANFORD couldn’t handle it and was in a flighty mood.

12

Page 69




We are not sure on how many people were there but apparently it was advertised on
face book. We were told that Swindon Town club members were there and also
STFC fans. The club still had people in at 4am this morning.

We have asked Brunel security to down load the CCTV so we can review it before
we take any further action. There were no complaints from the people that had been
injured but they may change there mind when sober! All people involved were
heavily intoxicated to say the least!

Thanks

Leila 2532

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No_

Caller Contact
Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response
Category
Initial
Classification

POL-20130925-0023 Originating WP014929
Workstation

WD Recording Workstation ﬁ.S,POL_

2375
25/09/2013 Time 03:57
CLOSED

DT / DT

DT18
RMS CRIME CR28 CR02
25

COMMERCIAL RD COMMERCIAL NEW TOWN SWINDON
X: 414977 Y: 184475

xxXxxx BRUNEL SECURITY SWINDON
01793xxxxx

WITNESS

6/7 FIGHTING
8
TEL

1
DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

13
Page 70



BA Number

Actions
Date

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

Time

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

04:

04

04:

04

04:

04:

04:

58

:58

58

58

58

59

59

39

59

00

:00

01

:01

03

04

04

Text

GROUP OF 6/7 PERSONS
FIGHTING

BOTOM OF THE RAMP ONTO
COMMERCIAL ROAD

Transfer To WD From Terminal
WP014929 Control

6 MALES AND 1 FEMALE

JUST CAME BRUNLE ROOMS

RP HAS THE GROUP ON CCTV

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W37 For

Control

RP CONFIRMS GROUP STILL ON
THE RAMP

RP BELIEVES THEY ARE TWO
SEPERATE GROUPS AND FOLLOWS
FROM AN ALTERCATION IN THE

LUB

WD91 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WD88 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

PREVIQUS CALLS VIEWED
COMMERCIAL RD XXXXXXXX

XXAXKXXX
* %ok ok

LIC D ADD TAG

CALL FROM xxxxxxxxSTATING

THAT HE HAS BEEN BEATEN UP

Page 71

Authorld

7471

7471

7471

7471

7471

7471

9788

7471

7471

9788

9788

7471

7471

7244

7179

7244

Sequenc

e
0

14



25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04

04:

04:

04:

04

05

05

05

08

:08

% i

1.9

19

23

:23

23

23

23

AND HAD HIS MONEY STOLEN

xxxxx IS ON COMMERCIAIL. ROAD
OUTSIDE BLB SOLICTORS

* k%

xxxx IS NOW WITH OFFICERS

WD91 At Scene of Incident
s06

STATES THAT HE HAS BEEN
ROBBED AND THERE WAS BOTTLES

AND EVERYTHING

(WD88 1811)

WD88 At Scene of Incident
S06

FM 2375 - MALE IS VERY
INTOX, HASNT MENTIONED
ANYTHING ABOUT BEING ROBBED,
HE ISNT MAKING MUCH SENSE,
THERE HAS BEEN SOME SORT

OF ALTERCATION, THOUGH NOT
SURE WHAT IT IS, THERE IS
ANOTHER GROUP HERE, BUT NOT
SURE WHAT THE INVOLVMENT IS.

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WD91
2532)

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WD91
2532)

khkkkhkhkhhhhhhhhhdhhhdih

P 9.9.5.9.9.9.9.9.9.6.$.9.9.9.9.9.6.6.64

HEXXXAXXAHUAXXHXA KX XXKARXXX

AS:6 DNA:4 DH:7 RECORD 1

2 8.5.9.$.9.9.6$.9$.96866 64

Page 72

7244

7244

7244

9788

7244

AWSERVE
R

AWSERVE
R

9788

9788

AWSERVE
R

AWSERVE

R

9788

9788

9788

9788

9788

15




25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

04:

04:

04

04

04:

04

04:

04

04

04

04

04

04:

04

04:

04:

04

04:

04

73

23

:23

:23

23

123

23

:23

123

125

: 25

: 25

25

:25

25

: 25

:25

XEXXXHAXKXAXXXX

MALE WHITENORTHEURO
HEXXXXKEX

DNA CONFIRMED

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
01/10/11 (HOME)

KAXXXAXKXXAXXX

HEHHXXAXHKXKXXK

RECORD LAST UPDATED 29/11/11
1957

PAGE AS.... HELP
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..

khkhkhhkhhhkhkhhhhhbhhhhhhd

25/09/13 04:20 547593
NE37/0001 JP400M02 547593

5 POSSIBLES

P 6.9.6.9.4.6.4 64644

AS:1 DNA:1 DH:1 RECORD 1

P 0.6.9.6.4.6.46.99654

$.8.6.9.6.6.6.6.6.6.656.94

P 5. 6.8.6.9.6.4.6.6.46 04

DNA CONFIRMED

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
06/05/13 (HOME)

p.9.9.6 9646654

Page 73

9788

9788

9788

9788

9788

9788

9788

9788

9788

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

10

11

12

13

16



25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
s

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

04:

04:

04

04:

04

04:

04:

04

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04

04

04:

04:

04:

125

25

25

225

26

:26

26

:26

26

26

26

26

126

126

26

26

26

SWINDON SN5 5BF
RECORD LAST UPDATED 16/05/13

12:49
PAGE AS.... HELP

ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..
e ok v o ok o ok ok ok o e ek ok
XXXXXKXXXKXKXKKKK
XXXXKKXXKXXKXKX
XXXAXXAXXXXAKXXXXXKXXK
AS:1 DNA:1 DH:1 RECORD 1
XXXXXXXXXXKXKXKXKXX
XXXXXXKXKKAKXKX

MALE WHITENORTHEURO

DNA CONFIRMED

HEXXXX

HEXHEXKXUXHAXK

HEXXHXUXUXALKAKK

RECORD LAST UPDATED 25/07/12
14:52

PAGE AS.... HELP
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..

*hkhkhkkkkkkk

P 9.$.6.9.6.9.9.6.9.9964.4

Page 74

7593

1593

7593

7593

7593

D93

7583

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

10

11

12

10

11

17




25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201

04

04:

04:

04:

04:

04

04

04

04:

04:

04

04

04

04

04

04:

04:

04:

04:

126

26

26

26

26

126

:26

126

26

26

126

126

126

128

: 28

28

33

34

15 POSSIBLES

SRCH XXXXAXXXXUAXXXAXXXXKK

AS:7 DNA:1 DH:6 AL:1 RECORD
i

HEXXXXAXXKXXXXXXXKK

XXXXXKXAXXXKX SWINDON UNITED
KINGDOM CRO 176945/08H

FEMALE WHITENORTHEURO

0. 9.5, $.5.4.4.6.9.6. 94

XEXXHXAXKXXAKXXX

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
02/11/12 (HOME)

KEXHXHXXXKXXX

HAXAXXAXXAXXXX

RECORD LAST UPDATED 13/12/12
08:26

PAGE AS.... HELP
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..

Person Search xxxxx

Person Select xxxx

POL Person
IDxxxxxxxxxxxEthnicity :WHITB
RIT Gender:M Relation

Type:SEEN AT
Person Search xxxxxexx

Person Search xxxxxxxxx

Person XXXXXXXXXXX

Page 75

7593

7593

7593

7593

1993

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

9788

9788

9788

7593

7593

7593

10

12

13

18




3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
|

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
2

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

04

04

04:

04

04

04:

04:

04:

04

04:

04

: 34

142

44

: 47

:48

48

49

50

:50

53

53

Person SexxXXXXXXXXX

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WD91
2375)

2375 - HAS BEEN PRIVATE
PARTY AT BRUNEL ROOMS. NO
SECURITY ON HERE. PERSONS
INSIDE HAVE BECOME QUITE
INTOX AND ALTERCATION HAS

OCCURED.

BETWEEN DIFFERENT GROUPS.
MALE NAME OF xxxxxx, NO
OTHER DETAILS, HAS BEEN
EJECTED VIA THE FIRE DOORS.

GROUP OF PEOPLE ABOVE PNC'D
HAVE COME IN CONTACT WITH
NEILSON. AND A DISAGREEMENT

HAS OCCURED.

PAYNE HAS ALSO BECOME
INVOLVED WITH THIS ARGUMENT.
ALSO ANOTHER GROUP WERE
INVOLVED INSIDE, HOWEVER
THEY HAVE LEFT PRIOR TO OUR

ARRTIVAL.

HAVE SPOKEN TO PEOPLE HERE,
NO COMPLAINTS. HAVE BEEN
SEPERATED AND SENT ON THEIR

WAY.

THERE IS CCTV AVAILABLE BUT
WE CANNOT VIEW IT. THIS WILL
NEED TO BE REVIWED BY
LICENSING. AS PRIVATE PARTY
HAS BEEN HELD WITH NO
SECURITY AND DISORDER HAS

OCCURED.

* kK Kk

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WD91
2375)

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WD91
2375)

Page 76

7593

AWSERVE
R

7593

7593

7593

7593

593

7593

7593

AWSERVE
R

AWSERVE
R

19




25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

05:

05:

05:

05

05:

05z

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

04

07

07

:08

10

11

11

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

FRM 2375 - WE HAVE SPOKEN TO
PERSONS AT SCENE, THERE HAS
BEEN SOME SORT OF DISORDER
TAKING PLACE ALTHOUGH NOBODY
IS WISHING TO SPEAK WITH
POLICE OR MAKE ANY

COMPLAINTS

REQUEST THE LOG IS CLOSED
FOR NICHE FOR AN OFFICER TO
VIEW CCTV - THIS IS
AVAILABLE BUT UNABLE TO BE
VIEWED AT THIS TIME -
LOOKING AT AN OFFENSE OF

POSSIBLE AFFRAY

ALL PERSONS HAVE BEEN SENT
HOME AND AWAY FROM THE AREA,
DETAILS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED
IF WE NEED TO MAKE CONTACT
AT A LATER DATE

PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED
COMMERCIAL RDXXXXXXXXXXX

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WD91
2532)

WD88 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02
XXXXXXXXXXXXXKXKKXXXX
XXXXXXXXKKXXXXXKXKXXX

33 POSSIBLES
KXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XAXAXXXXXXXKXKKXKXKXK
XXXXXKKKKKXKXXX

RAXKXXHAXXXAXKK

XEXXXXXXXX

Page 77

7179

7179

7179

7179

AWSERVE
R

7179

7179

7179

7179

7318

7179

7179

7179

7179

20



25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
5

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
8

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201

05:

05:

05

05:

05:

05:

L

05:

05

05:

05

05:

05

:12

12

12

:12

12

12

:12

13

:13

20

21

A |

21

124

24

:24

HEXXX AKX XXX XXX XKL K

HEXXKXXXAXAANK

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
08/09/13 (HOME)

£ 9.8, 6.8.6.656 458069604

9995696966696 680664

RECORD LAST UPDATED 11/09/13
09:31

PAGE AS.... HELP
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..

Person Search xxixxasexxxxx

$9.6.9.9.9.9.060966696.66.66.66.4

WD91 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

Handling OfficerCHANGED -
PREVIOUS VALUE OF Handling
Officer: 2532

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal
code: RMS CRIME,CR28,CR02, ,

r

POSSIBLE OFFENSE OF AFFRAY,
CLEARLY DISORDER HAS TAKEN
PLACE, NICHE FOR FE AND
ALLOCATION TO UNIT FOR
VIEWING CCTV, **NOTE FOR
LICENSING PRIVATE PARTY AT

BRUNEL ROOMS WITH NO

SECURITY**

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING
TRANSFER

Disposal code: ,'RMS
CRIME', 'CR28', 'CR02'

# Arrests # Cautions #

Page 78

7179

1178

7179

7179

7179

7179

7179

7179

7179

7179

T179

7179

7179

7179

0114

0114

0114

10

11

12

13

21




3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
3

25/09/201
8

05:

05:

05:

05

05:

24

24

24

124

24

Reports
Handling Officer 2375

Qualifiers, ALCOHOL

POSSIBLE OFFENSE OF AFFRAY,
CLEARLY DISORDER HAS TAKEN
PLACE, NICHE FOR FE AND
ALLOCATION TO UNIT FOR
VIEWING CCTV, **NOTE FOR
LICENSING PRIVATE PARTY AT
BRUNEL ROOMS WITH NO

SECURITY**

POL-20130925-0023 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Page 79

0114

0114

0114

0114

0114

22




6. 25/09/13 | was made aware of Aaron Woolfords Facebook page. Where a
poster for the brunel rooms has been stuck onto a Police van. Nathan Hatter
DPS was made aware of this and advised that it be taken down.

i IKe ominen are

& Aaron Woolford
W 45 minules ago via Instagram 4t

Danger fly posting going to whole new level
today #5-0

f 42 Likes 5 Comments

23
Page 80




7. 54130094396 04/10/13 00.54 hours

Officers have attended a disturbance at the Brunel Rooms ( a male was
arrested for being drunk and disorderly.) On arrival at custody the male was
seen to have sustained an injury to his left cheek bone with some large
swelling. The male was conveyed to GWH. CCTV enquiries with Brunel
Security show that Jason Ranford a manager at the Brunel Rooms has
assaulted the male. Jason Ranford was arrested and bailed for the offence.
Jason Ranford then pleaded guilty to the assault whilst at court being dealt
with for other matters and was sentenced to 4 weeks imprisonment on top of

further sentences.

The doorstaff log did not record accurately what occurred during this incident
and does not mention any assault by Jason Ranford on the customer despite

several members of door staff being present and involved.

PC Shanklins Statement

I am A Police Constable based at Gablecross Police Station employed by Wiltshire Police.

On Friday 4" October 2013 | was on duty and in full uniform in company of PC 2600 BARKER. During
the evening | was dealing with a male XXXXXXXXXXXX who | had arrested for being drunk and
disorderly outside the BRUNEL ROOMS NIGHTCLUB, SWINDON. Upon arrival at Gablecross Custody
it was clear that xxxxxxxx had an injury to his left eye and cheek bone. xxxxxxxx had a swollen left
cheek bone which had swollen to about the size of half the size of a ping pong ball.

Xxxxxxxx was taken to Great Western Hospital by myself and PC BARKER whereby he was left at A&E
to be treated.

At 0300 hours | attended BRUNEL SECURITY Control Room whereby myself and PC BARKER viewed
footage from their camera’s showing an assault by a male | know called Jason RANFORD bn 4-8-
1986. RANFORD | have met several times before and know he is the manager of The BRUNEL ROOMS
NIGHTCLUB, SWINDON.

| watched the footage on a monitor and could clearly see RANFORD outside the doors of the BRUNEL
ROOMS wearing a jacket with the BRUNEL ROOMS printed on the back. | could see a male who | had
dealt with several hours earlier by the name of xxxxxxxxxxxx. xxxxx could be seen being ejected out
of the club and restrained on the floor by several door staff. RANFORD could be standing over and
getting involved in the incident. | could see that xxxxxxx gets up to his feet and is then grabbed by
RANFORD and then punches xxxxxx to his face and then holds onto MORRISONS chest area whilst
having right fist clenched in the air ready to punch him again. RANFORD appeared very aggressive in

24

Page 81




his body language. xxxxx is then seen walking off away from the club and then returns whereby
RANFORD pushes him again and is taken to the floor by other bouncers. | could see RANFORD stamp
on the floor very close to xxxxxxx hands, | could not tell if his hand was stamped on. | know that
RANFORD is not meant to be getting involved into any of the incidents at BRUNEL ROOMS as he is
not an SIA badge holder due to his violence. RANFORD could be seen on the CCTV intervening in the
incident. There were sufficient bouncers to deal at the scene but RANDFORD continues to get
involved. Finally | see RANFORD push and check xxxxxxx as he returns to the front of the club and
RANFORD then pushes xxxxxx against the wall, punches xxxxxxin the face and bring his knee up to
xxxxxxx face. The whole incident lasted 12-15 minutes on camera.

ﬂ #2522 SHANKLIN, J. _Date 04/10/2013 05:48

' Signature

25
Page 82



8. POL-20131103-0101 04.52am

54130104652
Police Officers were waiting at the location for a car to be recovered from an

earlier incident. A male was witnessed by the police officers to urinate
against the wall of the spiral staircase behind the premises. when he was
approached by officers it became apparant that the male was Aaron Woolford
the prmotions manager at the Brunel Rooms who was rude and abusive to
officers. Aaron Woolford was later issued with a Fixed Penalty Notice for the

offence.

Email from PC Winton

Good Evening,

At 0448hrs on 04/11/13 myself and SC 4161 WINTON witnessed Aaron
WOOLFORD urinating outside of the car park area by the Brunel Rooms. He was
extremely intoxicated and when he was asked to stop he stated “| WORK FOR THE
BRUNEL ROOMS, | CAN DO WHAT | FUCKING WANT.” At the time it was not
practicable to issue him with a pnd as were dealing with something else but | intend
to ticket him retrospectively when | come back on Wednesday for the next set.

| thought that | would make you aware of the incident as | understand that
WOOLFORD works for the Brunel Rooms.

Many thanks

Kimberley

PC Winton's Witness Statement

| am a serving police officer based in Swindon, Wiltshire and | was on uniformed
patrol in the town centre between the hours of 2000-0600hrs on the 02 November
2013 in company with SC 4161 WINTON.

We were tasked to attend Havelock Square by the Brunel Rooms at approximately
0430hrs to wait with a vehicle that was going to be collected by Greenmeadow. At
approximately 0448hrs | saw a male climb over a barrier from Commercial Road to
enter Havelock Square and walk towards the car park. | saw the male walk under the
shelter of the car park, which was the spiral exit for vehicles and face the wall. | saw
the male move his hands around in front of him then | could clearly hear him

26

Page 83



urinating against the wall. He was approximately 15metres away from me but there
was street lighting so | could see him relatively clearly.

When SC 4161 WINTON and | approached the male and told him to stop he turned
around and said “FUCK OFF”. | could see him doing up the flies and belt on his
trousers which confirmed my suspicions that he had been urinating. | could also see
a damp patch that appeared to fresh on the wall where he had been standing. He
was swaying on his feet and | believe he was intoxicated as | could smell liquor on
his person. | asked him why he had been urinating outside and he said “l WORK
FOR THE BRUNEL ROOMS, | CAN DO WHAT | FUCKING WANT.” | asked him to
stop swearing and he replied “I CAN SWEAR AS MUCH AS | FUCKING WANT.”

SC 4161 WINTON asked the male who he was and he stated that his name was
Aaron WOOLFORD bn 15/08/78. He also said “| LIVE AT 12 WESSEX COURT,
YOU CAN SEND ME A TICKET FOR PISSING, | DON'T CARE.”

At this point a taxi arrived and Mr WOOLFORD climbed into the vehicle and it drove

off so it was not practicable for a penalty notice for disorder to be issued at that time.
With this in mind SC 4161 WINTON contacted our control room and passed over the
details about what had occurred with a view to issuing a ticket at a later date.

[ Signature Date 03/11/2013 22:59

¥ 42526 WINTON, K.

27
Page 84



Crime and Disorder at the premises

1. 01/08/2013
POL -20130801-0392
Night Time Economy Log created for the opening night of the Brunel.

a)

02/08/2013 00:12 F DTO01l - LOCATED A HEAVILY INTOX
FEMALE OUTSIDE BRUNEL ROOM - SHE IS
WITH HER BOYFRIEND BUT IT IS OBVIOQUS

SHE HAS BEEN SERVED IN THIS STATE

b) 2.20hours 6454 attended Brunel Rooms.
A check was made with doorstaff as to the current numbers in the premises and
a check was made of the incident book. 12 ejections had been recorded and
door staff reported they had only had a few issues on the door. An incident
occurred at the premises involving Jack Savages family. The opening night had
been dedicated to Jack Savage and his family were in attendance.
Qutside the premises there were lots of groups hanging around the area with
approx 6 DS gathered at the entrance. A female was seen to throw a barrier at
DS shouting at them for an unknown reason. DS were still stood in the entrance.

c) At 02.32hours a request for units to attend the Brunel rooms was made by
6454 Licensing Officer Kalynka following 2 males fighting and numerous
outbreaks of disorder.

02/08/2013 02:32 6454 - REPORTS OF DISORDER AT THE 0 o0
BRUNEL

28

Page 85




2. POL -20130802-0055 02.51 *73033
Male was arrested for being Drunk and Disorderly. The male was
threatening violence on the way to custody and Officers had to be
arranged to meet the arresting officers at custody to deal with the male.

Storm Log Detail

Originating WESPOL-
POL- 30802-0055 .
Log Number 201 02-0 Workstation i
. ) . T
Division WD Recording Workstation :‘EEPO
Officer Number 2577
Date 02/08/2013 Time 02:51
Status CLOSED
Station
Name/Station o DT
Code
Beat Code DT18
Result Codes NOT RMS 5 ADMO04
Day Code 2
Location BRUNEL ROOMS 1 HAVELOCK NEW TOWN SWINDON SN11LE
Grid Reference X: 414943 Y: 184595
Caller Contact
Name/Address 2552 /
Caller Contact
Phone No_
Caller Contact
D
Add Info STAFF ON DUTY
Message ARREST MADE
Response Time 2
Source RADIO
Response 5
Category
In|tial__ . DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Classification
BA Number

Page 86




Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence

02/08/2013 02:51 MALE ARRESTED - IS SCREAMING 7628 0
AND SHOUTING

02/08/2013 02:52 Cross Referenced To Incident 7628 0
POL-20130801-0392 SIMILAR

INCIDENT

02/08/2013 02:52 QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED 7628 0
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS

N/A

02/08/2013 02:52 DT04 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7628 0

02/08/2013 02:52 DT04 At Scene of Incident 7628 0
S06

02/08/2013 02:53 DT04 Available, Resuming 7628 0
Patrol 802

02/08/2013 02:53 HE IS SAYING HIS CUFFS ARE 7628 0
TOO TIGHT

02/08/2013 02:55 MALE IS THREATENING VIOLENCE 7628 0

02/08/2013 02:55 AS APPROACHING CUSTODY 7628 0

02/08/2013 02:57 T/T OFFICERS AT GABLE X WILL 7628 0
ASSIST

02/08/2013 02:58 *HEARD ON T/T 7628 0

02/08/2013 03:32 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 8925 0
5', "ADMO4 "'

02/08/2013 03:32 # Arrests # Cautions # 8925 1
Reports

02/08/2013 03:32 Handling Officer 2577 8925 0

02/08/2013 03:32 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS 8925 1
APPLY

02/08/2013 03:32 POL-20130802-0055 HAS BEEN 8925 2
DISPOSED

Statement of PC Millers

“I'am Police Constable 2552 Christopher MILLER of Wiltshire Police currently stationed at
Gablecross Police Station attached to Response Team 2A of WD Division.

On Friday the 2" August 2013 | was on duty in uniform in company with PC 2577 REEVES

30

Page 87



and allocated the call sign DT04.

At approximately 0225hrs the same day we were directed to attend the front of the Brunel
Rooms in Havelock Square following reports of a disorder at the location. On our arrival |
instantly noticed a group of approximately 15 people, a mix of male and females. The group |

noticed were being extremely hostile towards Door staff at the Brunel Rooms.

My attention was then drawn to two door staff who were restraining a male | know now to be
19.0.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.0.0.0.9.9.0.9.9.0.00.0.0.0.0.0.0.0000.0 00000000 00.0000.00090.006 0000090004
[ heard XXX say “THATS MY FUCKING FRIEND YOU FUCKING CUNTS” | noticed that
XXX was being restrained by the door staff, | could see that XXX was agitated. | approached
XXX and attempted to speak with him about what was happening, | could smell intoxicating
liquor on XXX breath and despite being restrained he was unsteady on his feet. XXX would
not speak with me and continued to shout and swear. | took hold of XXX left arm and said “
CALM DOWN BEFORE YOU GET ARRESTED BUDDY “ XXX replied “YOU FUCKING
CUNT ITS MY MATES PARTY GET THE FUCK OFF ME “

| approached XXX and attempted to speak with him about what was happening, | could
smell intoxicating liquor on XXX breath and despite being restrained he was unsteady on his
feet. XXX would not speak with me and continued to shout and swear. | took hold of XXX left
arm and said “ CALM DOWN BEFORE YOU GET ARRESTED BUDDY “ XXX replied “YOU
FUCKING CUNT ITS MY MATES PARTY GET THE FUCK OFF ME “

Due to XXX drunken state, and level of disorderly behaviour | arrested XXX for being Drunk
& Disorderly. | applied my handcuff toXXX left wrist and took him to the floor to allow for a

secure restraint and | applied the second cuff to his right wrist in a rear stack position

At 0230hours | said to XXX “I AM ARRESTING YOU FOR BEING DRUNK AND
DISORDERLY IN A PUBLIC PLACE. YOU DO NOT HAVE TO SAY ANYTHING BUT IT
MAY HARM YOUR DEFENCE IF YOU DO NOT MENTION WHEN QUESTIONED
SOMETHING WHICH YOU LATER RELY ON IN COURT, ANYTHING YOU DO SAY MAY
BE GIVEN IN EVIDENCE. YOUR ARREST IS NECESSARY TO PREVENT HARM OR
INJURY TO PERSONS AND TO ALLOW FOR A PROMPT AND EFFECTIVE
INVESTIGATION.” XXX replied “GET THE FUCK OFF ME YOU CUNT".

With the assistance of PC 1677 WILTSHIRE | escorted XXX to the rear of my marked VITO
van and placed him in the cage. PC 1677 WILTSHIRE searched XXX and placed his

personal property in a latex glove and handed it to me as well as a black I-Phone.
As | walked to the front of the vehicle a white male, aged early 50's wearing a white shirt with

31

Page 88




clenched fists coming straight towards me, the male appeared extremely angry, | told the
male to “STOP, GET BACK " he continued towards me so | used a two handed check and
pushed the male back to create space between us, as | have done this the latex glove and
mobile phone fell from my hand onto the floor. Eventually the male backed away so | started
to look for the property and phone, | found the latex glove but could not locate the phone. A
female | did not know said to me “ITS OK HIS AUNTY HAS IT “

I transported XXX in the rear of the van, as we entered Commercial Road XXX was shouting
“ MY CUFFS ARE TIGHT | CANNOT FEEL MY HANDS “ | stopped the vehicle and went to
the cage and opened the rear door to loosen XXX cuffs. XXX said “TAKE THESE CUFFS
OFF AND | AM GOING TO FUCKING KILL YOU” Due to the treat and XXX level of
aggression | updated the Police control room and made best time to custody to get

assistance with the handcuffs in a safe environment.

At custody XXX continued to behave in a drunk and disorderly manner and the booking in

process had to be postponed and XXX taken straight to his cell.

Throughout the incident XXX would not calm down and listen to reason and continued to

display a high level of strength and aggression.

~ .Slgnature il #2552 MILLER, C. pate 02/08/2013 06:07

32

Page 89



3. POL-20130802-0057 03.04

Whilst the above arrest occurred there were numerous groups shouting and
swearing and becoming hostile towards police officer. Further units we
requested at the location to help deal with the crowd.

re

There was a disorder at the van and a female was arrested for obstruction and
assault police this then caused further disorder and she was dearrested. Police
officers note that she was intoxicated and in order to maintain staffing numbers it
was decided she would be dealt with slow time.

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No

Caller Contact
Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response
Category

Storm Log Detail

Originating WESPOL-
POL-20130802-0057 \

Workstation W34

: . WESPOL-

WD Recording Workstation W34
1868
02/08/2013 Time 03:04
CLOSED
DT / DT
DT18
RMS CRIME CR27 CR02
2

BRUNEL ROOMS 1 HAVELOCK NEW TOWN SWINDON SN11LE
X: 414943 Y: 184595

1868 /

STAFF ON DUTY

OFFENDER DETAINED

RADIO

5

Page 90

33




Initial
Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
02/08/2013
02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013
02/08/2013

02/08/2013
02/08/2013
02/08/2013
02/08/2013

02/08/2013
02/08/2013
02/08/2013
02/08/2013
02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013
02/08/2013
02/08/2013

02/08/2013

OFFDET

Authorld Sequence

OFFDET Final Classification
Time  Text
03:05 FEMALE WAS ARRESTED EARLIER 7603
03:06 HAD TO BE DEARRESTED DUE TO 7603
LARGE SCALE DISORDER THAT
OCCURED AT A/L
03:06 SHE WAS ARRESTED BY 1868 AT 7603
0240HRS FOR OBSTRUCT AND
ASSAULT POLICE
03:06 AND DEARRESTED AT 0244HRS 7603
03:07 SHE WILL BE DEALT WITH SLOW- 7603
TIME
03:08 FEMALES DETAILS GIVEN AS: 7603
03:08 xXXXXXX 7603
03:09 XXXXXX 7603
03:09 1 POSSIBLE (OBTAINED USING 7603
YEAR OF BIRTH SEARCH)
03:09 SRCH 7603
03:09 NO EXACT MATCH PNC 7603
03:11 SHE IS KNOWN ON NICHE - 7603
03:11 ***kx* 7603
03:11 WAS OBSTUCTIVE TOWARDS 7603
POLICE WEN HER SON WAS
ARRESTED
03:12 ASSAULT IS IN REGARDS TO 7603
POKING OFFICER IN THE FACE
WITH HER FINGERS
03:12 NO MAJOR INJURY TO OFFICER 7603
03:12 ARRESTING OFFICER 1868 7603
03:13 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 7603
code: RMS CRIME,CR27,CR0O2, ,
I
03:19 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 9240

Page 91

0
0

o

© O o o©

©c O O o Bk

34




TRANSFER

02/08/2013 03:19 Disposal code: ,'RMS 9240
CRIME' , 'CR27', 'CRO2'

02/08/2013 03:19 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # 9240
Reports

02/08/2013 03:19 Handling Officer 1868 9240

02/08/2013 03:19 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS 9240

APPLY

02/08/2013 03:19 POL-20130802-0057 HAS BEEN 9240 0

DISPOSED

Offence Summary by PS1868 ANGER
SUMMARY:

Officers were tasked to a disorder at Brunel rooms. XXXXXXX was
detained on the floor by door staff and continued his drunk and disorderly
behaviour. He was arrested by 2552.

At the time of arrival there were approximately 40-60 people outside the
club. Door staff were dispersing various people. XXX taken to the van
parked closest to the rear door and placed in the rear cage. Van is blocked
in by taxi's. Numerous family members approach the van and request that
XXX is de-arrested. Attempts made to disperse family as XXX is kicking off
in the van. One female who i now know as XXXXXXX asked to try and
calm him down, side door opened to allow her to speak with him through
the van but she climbs into rear seat area of van. XXXXX then refuses to
leave the van, stating "FUCK OFF HE'S MY SON, FUCKING LET HIM
OUT NOW, I'M HIS MOTHER". She is extremely intoxicated and
aggressive with me. She is asked continually to leave the van but refuses
and becomes more aggressive and pointing her finger in my face and an
attemot to provoke and poke me in the face. No contact made. | then
remove her by holding her arm and pull her towards the door. As | do she
comes forward and trips over a box of Police equipment in the back
causing her to fall from the van. She is prevented from hitting the floor with
her upper body by myself and 2552 who catch her fall. XXXX then throws
her mobile phone and a polivce blue lamp in my direction. She is arrested
for obstruct and assault Police and cautioned. HC to rear and detained
against van as its locked.

Whilst we are waiting for 1118 to open the van, numerous family members
approach us crying stating that the female has just lost her son, stating
that her son was killed and blaming the Police.

35
Page 92




XXXXX placed in the van.

More family members including "older" family members approach officers
and beg officers to release XXXX, all apologising for her drunken state and
stating she is bereaving from her sons recent death. Family members
promise to disperse if she is let go.

XXXX is no trace on PNC.

Due to the information regarding her bereavement, previous good
character, family members apologies, agreement to disperse and lack of
resources available, i decide to de-arrest in order to maintain resources
and a visible presence in the area due to the volume of people present
and the clubs closing hours. XXXXXX can be dealt with slow time if
required.

36

Page 93




4. POL -20130802-0071 05.17

Intoxicated male located at kingshill service station and had to be taken home by
police. He had sustained a cut lip by unknown means and disclosed he had been at
the Brunel rooms for the opening night.

Storm Log Detail

Log Number POL-20130802-0071 Originating Workstation gﬁgPOL_
Division WD Recording Workstation gg'gPOL_
Officer

28
Number 76
Date 02/08/2013 Time 05:17
Status CLOSED
Station
Name/Station DT / DT
Code

Beat Code DT16
Result Codes NOT RMS 5 ADMO7

Day Code 2

Locat KINGSHILL SERVICE STATION KINGSHILL KINGSHILL
gl SWINDON SN14NG

Grid X: 414043 Y: 183975

Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address Wp85 /

Caller Contact
Phone No__

Caller Contact

Add Info SR RRELY

Message INTOX MALE ASSISTED HOME BY POLICE
Response

Time

Source RADIO

Response
Category
Initial
Classification
BA Number

INFO/OBS Final Classification INFO/OBS

3

Page 94



Actions
Date
02/08/2013

02/08/2013
02/08/2013
02/08/2013
02/08/2013

02/08/2013
02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013

02/08/2013
02/08/2013
02/08/2013

Time

05:

05

05:
05:

05:

05

05
05

05:

05

05:

05:

05

05

05:
05:

19

;19
:19

19
19

20

:20

:20

:20
122

22

:23

43

43

43

:43

43
43

Text

02/08/13 05:02 548925
NE83/0002 JJ400MO1 548925

24 POSSIBLES
PAGE 1 OF 2

SRCH xxxxxxxxxx:M::

MALE HEAVILY INTOX BEING
TAKEN HOME BY WD85.

NO EXACT MATCH PNC

MALE HAS A CUT TO LIP,
UNKNOWN HOW THIS IS
SUSTAIND. NO MEDICAL
ATTENTION REQ.

REQ FOR LOG BY WD85 AS MALE
HAS DISCLOSED HE HAD BEEN

DRINKING IN THE BRUNEL

LIC D ADD TAG

Cross Referenced To Incident
POL-20130801-0392 HISTORIC
INCIDENT

CROSS REF LOG IS OP DIAMOND
FROM 1/8/2013

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal
code: NOT RMS 5,ADMO7, , , ,

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING
TRANSFER

Disposal code: , 'NOT RMS

5!, 'ADMO7"

# Arrests # Cautions #
Reports

Handling Officer 7628
Qualifiers, ALCOHOL

POL-20130802-0071 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Page 95

Authorld Sequence

8925

8925
8925
8925
7628

8925
7628

7628

7628

7628

7628

7628

9240

9240

9240

9240
9240
9240

0

c W N R

o

38



5. POL-20130803-0089 03.48

*73397

Male has assaulted a group of people on Canal Walk after following them.
interview males states he had been to the Brunel rooms and consumed a number of
brandy and cokes. He was quite drunk and couldn’t remember much of the night's
events when he was questioned the next day.

The male was charged with 3 x assaults and pleaded guilty at court.

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No

Caller Contact
Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response
Category
Initial
Classification
BA Number

Storm Log Detail

Originating WESPOL-
POL-20130803-0089 .

Workstation Wié

: . WESPOL~-

WD Recording Workstation W38
2351
03/08/2013 Time 03:48
CLOSED
DT { DT
DT18
RMSARREST4 CR27 CRO2
3

TOP SHOP 5 CANAL NEW TOWN SWINDON SN11LD
X: 414907 Y: 184732

P 8.9.6.9.9.6.96.9 66668504
P 9.5.6.6.6.4.6.6.9.6.5.6.4

VICTIM

ASSAULT
5
999

1

ASSAULT Final Classification ASSAULT

Page 96

In

39



Actions
Date
03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013
03/08/2013
03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

03/08/2013

Time

03:

03:

03

03

03:

03

03
03

03:

03

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03

03:

03:

49

50

:50

:50

+:51

=5
=5,

:52

b2

52

52

53

53

53

53

54

Text

IP SAYS THAT HE HAS BEEN
PUNCHED IN THE BACK OF HEAD

OFFENDER IS STILL ON SCENE,
TRYING TO START ON IP'S

FRIEND

Transfer To WD From Terminal
WESPOL-W16 Control

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W38 For

Control

BLACK MALE ,F6600 WITH
TERQUISE TOP,

ANOTHER MALE WITH GREEN AND
BLACK STIPES TOP, RED SHOES

NO VISABLE INJURIES

0.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.4.4.6.6.6.64

HE IS NOW RUNNING AFTER
FRIENDS TOWARDS DEBENHAMS

OFFENDER IS NOW OUTSIDE
TOPMAN

HE IS SHOUTING IN THE
BACKGROUND

MALE IS NOW TRYING TO START
ANOTHER FIGHT

DT83 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS

N/A
DT13 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

VULNERABLE Q'S NOT ASKED AS
IP VERY VULNERABLE

DT13 At Scene of Incident
S06

IP JUST KEPT ON REPEATING
THAT POLICE NEED TO GET HERE

NOwW

Page 97

Authorld Sequence

7179

7179

7179

8774

7179

7179

7179
7179
7179

7179

7179

7179

8774

7179

8774

7179

8774

7179

0

40



03/08/2013 03:54 HAVE ADVISED THAT OFFICERS 7179 0
ON ROUTE AND THAT HE SHOULD

FLAG THEM DOWN ON ARRIVAL

03/08/2013 03:54 FM DT13 - WE HAVE 2 MALES 8774 0
RUNNIG IN THE UNDERPATH

TOWARDS THE BUS STATION

03/08/2013 03:54 PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED 5 7179 0
CANAL WEXXXXXXXXXXXXXKK

03/08/2013 03:54 THE IP IS OUTSIDE TOPMAN 8774 0

03/08/2013 03:55 THE OFFENDERS HAVE MASDE OFF 8774 0
TOWARDS THE BUS STATION

03/08/2013 03:55 DT11l MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8774 0

03/08/2013 03:55 DT11l IS AT DEBENHAMS 8774 0

03/08/2013 03:58 THE IP- HAS BEEN PUNCHED TO 8774 0
THE BACK OF THE HEAD WHICH
HAS CAUSED HIM TO FALL TO
THE FLOOR - THE IP WISHES TO

MAKE A FORMAL COMPLAINT

03/08/2013 04:00 DT11l At Scene of Incident 9071 0
S06

03/08/2013 04:00 DT83 At Scene of Incident 9071 0
S06

03/08/2013 04:01 DT11 2351 - 1 MALE ARRESTED 9071 0
FOR ASSAULT

Interview of Offender 03/08/13

Rights given, caution explained, knowledge checked and understood. At the start of the interview
xxxxx was advised that he had been arrested for an assault on xxxxxxxxx. xxxxxxx was then further

arrested for assaulting XXXXXXXXXXIKKXKXXXICOOXXXXXXXX,

xxxx was asked to account for where he was at 0300 hours on Saturday 3™ August 2013. xxxxx
confirmed that he had been out in Swindon Town Centre at that time however stated that he couldn't
recall how the incident started or much about the incident itself. xxxxx stated that the only memory he
had was rolling around on the floor and being punched to the side of a head, which he believed was
by a female. xxxxx stated that he couldn't recall much other than that.

xxxxx explained that he had gone out drinking with friends between 2200 - 2300 hours on the evening
of Friday 2™ August 2013. xxxxx advised his riends he went out with were xxxxxx and a male he only

41
Page 98




knows as xxxx, and when they went into town they went to the Brunel Rooms. xxxx stated he thought
he only went to the Brunel Rooms last night as he couldn't recall going anywhere else. xxxxx stated
that he did recall that he left the Brunel Rooms with an old friend that he hadn't seen in years called
Xxxxx explained he couldn't recall xxxx surname however described him as a white male, tall, skinny
with brown hair aged about 20 years. Whilst out xxxxx advised he consumed 6 Brandy and cokes
which were a mixture of singles and doubles, and prior to going out he had consumed 2 Brandy and
cokes at home. xxxx$S stated that he hadn't had a meal before going out and that he hadn't eaten for a
couple of weeks as he had been living on protein shakes. xxxx advised that this was not a normal
amount for him to drink as he doesn't normally go out and the alcohol effected him quite a bit and
stated that this was the reason that he couldn't recall anything. On a scale of 1 - 10, 1 being sober
and 10 being completely drunk, xxxxx placed himself as an 8. xxxx described himself as a tall black
male, 6'3" in height with short curly black hair wearing a green and blue striped horizontal top, black

jeans and red trainers.

xxx was advised of the background of the allegation in relation to how he came across the group and
how the altercation started. xxxxx stated he didn't know how the altercation started. He could
remember being arrested and coudl recall being hit by either a girl or a boy and being on the floor but
could not recall much more than than. xxxx stated he could recall there being 3 - 4 of them but could

not describe any of the persons he had had an altercation with.

Allegations of XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX wWere put to xxxx. xxxx stated that the allegations were a
lie, especially the allegation in relation to him assaulting xxxxxxxxxxx. xxxx stated that he would
never hit a girl in his life and that xxxxxx was definately lying. xxxx stated that he did not strike xxxxx
round the back of the head and stated that if he had of done he would have broken his hands in doing
this. xxxx stated that someone hit him around the head and he recalled rolling around on the floor
being assaulted. xxxx denied that punched xxxx to the head and forehead and stated thatxxxx was
lying, he was 100% sure that he would never hit a girl and if he had struck her to the head as
described she would have been on the floor. xxxx was challenged that he couldn't be sure of what he
did as he couldn't recall his actions, xxxx agreed with this stating "NO, | DON'T KNOW, | NEED TO
SEE THE CCTV, | DON'T REMEMBER NONE OF THAT AND | DEFINATELY WOULD NOT HIT A

GIRL".

The only account xxxxdid accept was xxxx account of placing him in a headlock, xxxxstated that this
must have happened because that explained how he ended up on the floor, however could not recall
this and only accepted this explaination and not the remainder of xxxx account. xxxx disputed the
accounts and stated that they were lying and that he wanted to see the CCTV. xxxx pointed out that
the injuries on xxxx were convenient in that they were in her hair where they couldn't be seen and

stated that she was lying. In relation to xxxxS account of xxxx squeezing his knuckles xxxx stated it

was "BOLLOCKS",

42

Page 99




In relation to the comments made xxx stated he may have used the word "PUSSY" at some point but
he would never have used the words "WHITE TRASH" stating that this was "HILL BILLY" talk and he
didn't talk like that.

Xxx was advised that the I/P's were all well known to each other and had no reason to corroborate

each other's account, xxxx again stated that he would need to see the CCTV.

xxxx disagreed that his top was turquoise and stated that it was green, and stated when asked that he
was right handed. xxxxS advised that he doesn't get aggressive when he drinks.

At the end of the interview xxxx showed his knuckles on both his hands which were clear, xxx then
pointed out a reddening lump about the size of a 20p above his right eyebrow, which xxxx stated was
where he was struck when he was on the floor and that the injury was not caused by him falling to the

floor.

xxxxx confirmed that he would be happy to take part in an identification procedure if required.

43
Page 100



6. POL-20130804-0035 01.07

*54130073641
Male has exited the premises and was seen to be acting disorderly by Police Officer.
Male refused to quieten down when asked by officers and was arrested for being
Drunk and Disorderly. Officer’'s statements identify the male as being drunk.

Storm Log

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No_

Caller Contact
Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source
Response
Category

Initial
Classification
BA Number

POL-20130804-0035

WD

2546
04/08/2013
CLOSED

DT / DT

DT18

RMSARREST2 ASB21

4

Originating WESPOL-
Workstation w34
WESPOL-~

Recording Workstation W34

Time 01:07

HAVELOCK SQ HAVELOCK NEW TOWN SWINDON

X: 414988 Y: 184628

2491 / DT12

STAFF ON DUTY

MATE ARRESTED - REQUIRE A VAN

0
RADIO

5

OFFDET

Final Classification OFFDET

44

Page 101




Actions

Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence

04/08/2013 01:07 DT12 MOBILISED BY OFFICER 8901 0
INITIATED INCIDENT

04/08/2013 01:07 DT12 At Scene of Incident 8901 0
S06

04/08/2013 01:08 Transfer To WD From 8901 0
Terminal WESPOL-W34
Control

04/08/2013 01:08 Incident location or 8901 1
priority modified

04/08/2013 01:08 Transfer Accepted At 8901 0
Terminal WESPOL-W34 For
Control

04/08/2013 01:08 FROM DT12 - REQUIRE A VAN 8901 0

HAVLOCK SQ - JCT
COMMERCIAL ROAD - MALE

DETAINED
04/08/2013 01:08 DETATLS TO FOLLOW 8901 0
04/08/2013 01:08 VAN ENROUTE . 8901 0
04/08/2013 01:09 POINT TO POINT REQUEST AWSERVER 0
(DT12 2491)
04/08/2013 01:09 DT10 MOBILISED RY 8901 0
DRAG/DROP
04/08/2013 01:09 POINT TO POINT REQUEST AWSERVER 0

(DT12 2491)
04/08/2013 01:18 FROM 2491 -XXXXXXX

Statement of PC CANAVAN

I'am Police Constable 2491 David Canavan currently stationed at Gablecross Police station
SWINDON.

At 01:02hrs on Sunday 4™ August 2013 | was in company with PC 2567 Baldock in full police uniform
in the Havelock Square area of Swindon. My colleague and | were monitoring the public entering and
leaving the Brunel Rooms Swindon.

My attention was drawn to a male in a group of females, he had just left the club and was rather
rowdy. Although he was not being abusive at this point, the male was unsteady on his feet and
required the support of his friends. | would describe the male as white, approximately five foot ten

45

Page 102




inches tall. He was wearing a white t-shirt along with dark jeans. Following this, the male started to
become abusive towards the group, he was rather loud with his abusive language. This causing other
members of the public to look in his general direction. | approached the male and warned him
regarding his abusive behaviour, and advised him to desist. On speaking to the male, he identified
himself as ook the male was slurring his words and | could smell alcohol emanating from
his breath. | formed the opinion the male was drunk.

Following on, the male then started again shouting “FUCK YOU, THATS MY COUSIN YOU FUCKING
TWAT” At that point the male was being disorderly and was obviously under the influence.
Therefore, | approached the male for a second time and applied a top cuff to his left wrist, while at
the same time | informed the male he was under arrest. The male started to resist, tensing his left
arm. Using force approved techniques | took the male to the floor and cuffed him to the rear. |
stated to the male he was under arrest for being drunk and disorderly in public place Contrary to
section 91 (1) criminal justice act 1967. | stated “ YOU DO NOT HAVE TO SAY ANYTHING BUT IT MAY
HARM YOUR DEFENCE IF YOU DO NOT MENTION WHEN QUESTIONED SOMETHING WHICH YOU
LATER RELY ON IN COURT. ANYTHING YOU DO SAY MAY BE GIVEN IN EVIDENCE” | informed him the
necessity of the arrest was to prevent harm and injury due to his agitated demeanour. The male
replied in slurred speech “| HAVENT DONE FUCKING NOTHING WRONG” The male became
emotional and was crying and continued to swear stating “YOU FUCKING IDIOT, | HAVE NOT DONE
NOTHING WRONG”

The male was placed in the rear of the marked police vehicle and escorted to police custody. At
01:38hrs on the aforementioned date the grounds and necessity were outlined to PS BARKER who in

turn authorised his detention.

| had no further dealings.

} §|gnature f_] #2491 CANAVAN, D. pate 04/08/2013 05:03

46

Page 103



7. 09/10/13
Email received from Police Sergeant Nix following the weekend NTE duty.

“ Appears that there are fire doors without alarms (at least on Level 2). 1 patron
exited through the fire doors and then ran around the roof area before being
detained by BRUNEL Security, not BRUNEL ROOMS door staff (engs ongoing)”

47

Page 104




8. POL-20130810-0010 00.25

*76658

Female has rung in to report her phone was stolen as she can’t remember
what occurred the night before. Upon investigation it appears that a
concerned member of public called in a report of a drunk female lying in the
middle of the road. The description matches the female that thought her
phone had been stolen and was so drunk she could not recall the nights

events.

Investigator entry

xxxx attended her scheduled appointment and clarified the incident occurred
on the 10/08 not the 03/08. xxxxx reported she had been out for the evening
with her boyfriend xxxxx and was staying at his house in Old Town.
Unfortunately xxxxx cannot remember much about the evening after she got
to the Brunel Rooms but at at 0050 she has been told she rang a friend from
her mobile hysterical and upset. Her friends could not understand what she
was saying and then there are two paid taxi fares at 0055 of £16.06p which
have been made using her phone which is now missing. The following
morning xxxxx woke up with her boyfriend as normal. She has spoken to xxx
but he cannot remember anything happening and they walked home at the
end of the night together. He has been too drunk and not remembered
correctly in the past.

| have checked found property and the xxxx mobile phone has not been
handed in. | have added the IMEI numberxxxxxxxxxxxxxonto the NMPR
database. Having checked police storm logs | have found POL-20130810-
0010. A concerned member of the public called the police at 0025 10/08 to
report a very drunk intoxicated girl lying in the road before getting into a black
cab xxxxxx. The girl matches the description of xxxx who was wearing a xx
xxxdot dress. | have made enquiries with SBC Taxi Licencing 466208 and
spoke with team leader Mike SHEARS who has given a business contact
number for the owner xxxxxxx.

xxxxxwas quite shocked and believed this girl lying in the road must have
been her. She was also aware she might very well have lost or misplaced her
phone anytime after paying and leaving the taxi. Nevertheless | have still
contacted and spoken to xxxxxx who reported no phone had been found. xxxx
would however still like to query the double fare so | have given her the
number for SBC Taxi Licensing. Suitable advice has still been given to xxxxx
about the level of her intoxication and the vulnerable position it places her in.
Closed for consideration as UNDETECTED pending further information
coming to light.

48

Page 105




Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No

Caller Contact
Add Info

Message

L . WESPOL-
POL-20130810-0010 Originating Workstation Wa

WESPOL-

WD Recording Workstation W36

7186
10/08/2013 Time 00:25
CLOSED

DT / DT

DT18
NOT RMS 3 PS09
10

NATWEST BRANCH 84 COMMERCIAL NEW TOWN SWINDON

SN15NW
X: 414919 Y: 184508

bP150/00/0 000000 PP 0D OSSP P
Oxxxxxxxx

WITNESS

GIRL LAYING IN THE ROAD

Response Time

Source

Response
Category

Initial
Classification
BA Number
Actions
Date

10/08/2013

10/08/2013
10/08/2013

999

5

ILLNESS Final Classification ILLNESS
Time  Text Authorld Sequence

00:27 FEMALE I LYING IN THE ROAD 7571 0
ONB HER OWN

00:27 PASSED OUT 7571 0

00:27 SHE HAS NOW SAT UP TALKING 7571 0
TO A TAXI DRIVER

Page 106

49




10/08/2013

10/08/2013

10/08/2013

10/08/2013

10/08/2013

10/08/2013
10/08/2013

10/08/2013

10/08/2013
10/08/2013

10/08/2013

10/08/2013

10/08/2013

10/08/2013

00:

00:

00

00

00:

00:
00:

00

00
00

00:

00:

00:

00:

27

27

128

129

29

29
29

:30

:32
:33

33

33

33

34

999: 07756343641 414546
,184276 ,2646 ,2646, 90 ,0
,OSGB36, *MOB* 02
,99,20130810002505,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE208 20130810 002519

CALLING AMB

THIS FEMALE IS WEARING A
WHITE DRESS WITH POKA DOTS,

BLOND HATIR

RP STATES THIS FEMALE STILL
SEEMS PRETTY OUT OF IT AND
HE IS CONCERNED FOR HER

RP WILL WAIT AROUND TO
ENSURE NO FURTHER HARM COMES

TO HER

AMB LOG 17

Priority changed from
Priority to Resolved No
Deployment - reason CHANGE
OF CIRCUMSTANCES

AMB WILL CALL BACK IF THEY
REQUIRE ASSISTANCE

* %

RP - TAXI DRIVER 215 - BLACK
CAB - REG BL52NKR - AMB HAS
ARRIVED - FEMALE WENT INTO
THE TAXI ON HER OWN - SHE
WAS TINTOXICATED

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W36 For

Control

THE FEMALE HAS LEFT IN A
TAXI - RP HAS RECALLED

Transfer To WD From Terminal
WESPOL-W5 Control

TAXI DRIVER DID NOT WANT TO
WAIT AND SAID SHE WAS
PLAYING UP ~ SHE HAS NOW GOT
INTO THE TAXI - INTOXICATED
AND CALLER CONCERNED FOR HER
STATE OF INTOXICATION

Page 107

571

7186

7571

7571

7571

7186
7186

7186

7535
7535

7581

7535

7535

7535

50




10/08/2013 00:34 **
10/08/2013 00:35 UPDATING AMB
10/08/2013 00:35 AMB UPDATED

Page 108

7535
7535
7186

0
0
0

51




9. POL-20130826-0076 03.52
*81710

A report was made of a disorder occurring near to Regent Circus and involved
a group of known males who had been into the Brunel Rooms that evening.
All the males that were involved in the disorder and that had been to the
venue are banned on pubwatch for being involved in disorders in other
licensed premises.

An intelligence report was received describing the incident.

In the early hours of Monday 26th August morning(approx 4am) there was a
large disorder outside Rudis bar. The group concerned had been in the
Brunel Rooms prior and are all on pubwatch banning orders concerning a
previous disorder. They also were in possession of large bottles of
champagne, brandy etc which they got out of Brunel somehow and were
clearly intent on using them. The names below are the persons involved.
These individuals would not get in anywhere else due to there previous
behaviours/reputations. There were numerous fights in the venue last night,
half of which were not reported via scrip radio to the police.

Log Number POL-20130826-0076 Originating Workstation ggpox.—
Division WD Recording Workstation WWE3§POL_
Officer

Number BEA

Status CLOSED

Station

Name/Station DT / DT

Code

Beat Code DT18
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASB21

Day Code 26

OUTSIDE RUDIS WINE BAR 19 REGENT NEW TOWN SWINDON

Location SN11PN
Grid X: 415302 Y: 184408
Reference

Caller Contact MALE / UNKNOWN
52

Page 109




Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No_

Caller Contact
Add Info

Message
Response
Time
Source

Response
Category

Initial
Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
26/08/2013
26/08/2013

26/08/2013
26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

HEXXAXXXX

WITNESS

20 PEOPLE FIGHTING

6

999

DISORDER Final Classification

Time  Text Authorld

03:52 999:xxxxxxx 8505

03:53 Transfer To WD From 8505
Terminal WESPOL-W38
Control

03:53 APPROX 20 PEOPLE FIGHTING 8505

03:53 QUESTION SET HAS BEEN 8505
EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION:
QUESTIONS N/A

03:53 Transfer Accepted At 7107
Terminal WESPOL-W37 For
Control

03:53 RP NOT INVOLVED 8505

03:53 WAS ACROSS THE ROAD AND 8505
SAID DIDN'T WANT TO GET
INVOLVED

03:53 SO HAVE NOT ASKED ANY 8505
FURTHER QUESTIONS

03:54 FURTHER CALL - CONFIRMING 7175
ABOVE

03:54 708 /HNE] AND -SESSSNF 7175

NAMED BY MY RP
03:54 DT08 MOBILISED BY 7107

DRAG/DROP

Page 110

DISORDER

Sequence

0
0

53



26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

26/08/2013

03

03:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04

:54

59

01

01

01

03

10

22

36

37

:56

DT11 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

DT08 At Scene of Incident
s06

DT11l At Scene of Incident
s06

WNO7 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WNQ7 At Scene of Incident
soeée

DT11l: AIO, NO PERSONS
FIGHTING

WNO7 - APPROX 50 PERSONS
IN THE AREA OF REGENT

CIRCUS STILL - 5 OFFICERS
AT SCENE, TENSIONS STILL

VERY HIGH

WILL HAVE TO REMAIN IN
AREA FOR TIME BEING

WNO7 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

DT08 UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED: POL-20130826-

0085

DT11 UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED: POL-20130826-

0085

NO FURTHER PROBLEMS -
UNITS RESUMED, NO OFFENCES

LOG CAN BE CLOSED

Page 111

7107

7107

71%5

7175

7175

8505

7538

7538

AWSERVER

8505

8505

54




10 . POL-20130906-52 04.29

*85229

A male was assaulted on Princess Street following a disorder at the Brunel Rooms.
He was set upon by Jason Ranford and his girlfriend who has hit him with his belt.
The male could not be contacted for some time after the original report was taken
and when he was finally contacted he declined to make a statement.

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No_

Caller Contact
Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response
Category
Initial
Classification
BA Number

Actions

Originating WESPOL-
POL-20130906-0052 :

Workstation wWl2

. . WESPOL-

WD Recording Workstation W37
1438
06/09/2013 Time 04:27
CLOSED
DT / DT
DT14
RMS CRIME CR27 CRO2
6

MAJ COURT PRINCES ST PRINCES NEW TOWN SWINDON
X: 415328 Y: 184820

HEXUXX

HEXXHXXKXAXXKK

VICTIM

ASSAULT
6
299

1

ASSAULT Final Classification ASSAULT

Page 112

55




Date
06/09/2013

06/09/2013
06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013
06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013
06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

Time

04:

04

04:

04:
04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04

04:

04

04

29

:29
129

30

:30

:30

31

31

=31,
533

33

: 33

:33

Text

MALE IS STATING HE IS BEEN
ATTACKED BY MALES AND

FEMALES
HE CAN STILL SEE THEM

Transfer To WD From
Terminal WESPOL-W12

Control

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W37 For

Control

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN
EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION:

QUESTIONS N/A

CALLER HAS CLEARED THE
LINE AND SAYED HE CAN
STILL SEE WHO HAS ATTACKED

HIM
999: Oxxxxxxx

NO DESCRIPTIONS AS CALL
CUT OFF

WD12 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WD88 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

CALLER WAS WISPERING
SAYING HE COULD STILI SEE
THE PEOPLE AND HE WAS IN

DANGER

PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED
PRINCES xxxxxx

CALLING RP BACK

BACK ON THE LINE WITH THE
RP

SAYING THE PEOPLE HAVE
WALKED PAST

WD1l2 At Scene of Incident
S06

WD88 At Scene of Incident

Page 113

Authorld
7628

7628
7628

7176

7628

7628

7628
7628

7176

7176

7628

7628

7628
7628

7628

7176

7176

Sequence

0

56




06/09/2013

06/09/2013
06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013
06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013
06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013
06/09/2013
06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

04

04

04:

04

04

04:

04

04

04:
04:

04

04:

04

04:
04:
04:

04

04

:33

:34

34

#35

: 35

35

:36

:36

36
36

: 37

37

: 37

37
38
50

:50

: 50

S06

PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED
PRINCEXXXXXXXX

RP CAN SEE THE POLICE CAR

STOOD ON THE STAIRS WAVING
THE POLICE CAR DOWN

**PLEASE ASK HIM TO GO TO
THE OFFICERS**

SAT ON THE FOOT BRIDGE

CANNOT SEE THE POLICE CAR
NOW

RP IS SAYING HE DOES NOT
WANT TO MAKE HIMSELF TO
EXPOSED AS HE IS WORRIED
THE PEOPLE THAT ATTACKED

HIM WILL SEE HIM

UNIT IS AT THE STAIRS ON
THE FOOT BRIDGE

NO ONE SEEN

RP IS SAT ON THE FOOT
BRIDGE NEXT TO THE COUNCIL
OFFICES, THE COURT IS
NORTH EAST OF HIM

HE CAN SEE THE POLICE CAR
IAND IS WAVING

**HE NEEDS TO APPROACH THE
OFFICERS**

RP IS WALKING TO THE
POLICE CAR

WD1l2 IS WITH THE MALE
RP IS NOW WITH OFFICERS

WD88 NAMED SUS JASON
LANDFORD A COCOWNER OF THE
BRUNEL ROOMS AND HIS
GIRLFRIEND

THE IP IS INTOX SO CONTACT
WILL HAVE TO BE MADE FOR
SOE

CARRYING OUT AREA SEARCH

Page 114

7628

7628
7628

7176

7628
7628

7628

7176

7176
7628

7628

7176

7628

7176
7628
7176

7176

7176

57




06/09/2013 04:54 POINT TO POINT REQUEST AWSERVER 0

(WD88 2527)

06/09/2013 05:16 F WD88 WILL BE UPDATING 8523 0
LOG VIA EMAIL

06/09/2013 05:40 POINT TO POINT REQUEST AWSERVER 0
(WD88 2527)

06/09/2013 05:41 NOT PROTECTIVELY 8523 0
MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

06/09/2013 05:41 DUE TO THE IP'S LEVEL OF 8523 i |

INTOXICATION A FULL SOE
HAS NOT BE OBTAINED THE
INITIAL DETAILS GIVEN AT
SCENE ARE AS FOLLOWS.

06/09/2013 05:41 IP WAS LEAVING THE BRUNEL 8523 2
ROOMS NIGHT CLUB WITH A
GROUP OF FRIENDS AND THERE
WAS A SKIRMISH BETWEEN
THEM AND STAFF OF THE
CLUB. IP DID NOT WANT TO
GET INVOLVED AND SO WALKED

AWAY

06/09/2013 05:41 TOWARDS REGENT CIRCUS. 8523 3
HERE HE WENT TO TENNESSEE
CHICKEN AND WAS FOLLOWED
BY JASON RANFORD, A
MANAGER OF BRUNEL ROOMS
AND A GROUP OF PEOPLE.
RANFORD SAW THE IP AND WAS
GOADING HIM

06/09/2013 05:41 TO FIGHTING HIM 'ONE ON 8523 4
ONE'. IP REFUSED AND
STARTED TO WALK AWAY ALONG
PRINCESS STREET BEFORE

BEING CHASED.

06/09/2013 05:41 AT THE JUNCTION OF PRINCES 8523 5
STREET AND EUCLID STREET
RANFORD AND THE GROUP
CAUGHT UP WITH THE IP.
RANFORD REMOVED HIS BELT
AND STRUCK THE IP WITH THE
BUCKLE. A FEMALE WITH

RANFORD

06/09/2013 05:41 HAS SCRATCHED THE IP TO 8523 6
THE NECK AND RIPPED HIS

Page 115




06/09/2013 05:41

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013

06/09/2013
06/09/2013

06/09/2013
06/09/2013
06/09/2013
06/09/2013
06/09/2013

05:

05:

05

05:

05:
05:

05:
05:
05:
05:
05:

41

41

: 41

41

41
42

42
42
42
42
42

SHIRT. AS THE FEMALE WAS
GRABBING AT THE IP SHE WAS
ALSO STRUCK BY RANFORD'S
BELT BUCKLE CAUSING A CUT
TO HER FOREHEAD. RANFORD

BELIEVED THIS CUT WAS
CAUSED BY THE IP SO
STARTED TO THROW PUNCHES.
THE IP MANAGED TO RUN OFF
AND HID UNDER THE OVERPASS
ON PRINCES STREET AND THE
GROUP RAN PAST NOT SEEING

HIM.

8523

AN AREA SEARCH WAS
CONDUCTED FOR RANFORD - NO

TRACE.

8523

PC 2527 IS GOING ON LEAVE
SO CAN LOG BE KEPT OPEN
FOR DAYS/NPT TO MAKE CCTV
ENQUIRIES. WILL NEED TO
CHECK FOOTAGE FROM BRUNEL
OUTSIDE OF THE CLUB FOR
EARLTER INCIDENT, REGENT

8523

CIRCUS AND THE SCENE OF
THE ASSAULT WHICH IS
DESCRIBED AS BEING OUTSIDE
OF THE OLD JOB CENTRE BY

THE ROAD WORKS.

8523

FOR CCTV PURPOSES THE IP
IS A xxxxx

8523

XXXAXXKXK XXXXX 8523

STATEMENT TO BE OBTAINED
FROM THE IP IN THE MORNING

ONCE SOBER.

8523

DANNY SALMON 8523

POLICE CONSTABLE 2527 8523
TEAM 7 RESPONSE, D DIV. 8523
de ok e ok ok ok ok ok e ok ok 8523

FOR DAYSHIFT ENQUIRES AS
ABOVE

Page 116

10

11

12

o W N

58




11.POL-20130908-0053 01.37

*85534

Male has exited the Brunel rooms and chased another male after being racially
abused. One of these individuals has dropped a knife and doorstaff have given
chase. The male that had been at the premises that evening states he was drunk
and had consumed about 10-11 pints throughout the night. This male was drunk and
aggressive and received a Caution for public order.

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No_

Caller Contact
Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response
Category

Initial
Classification
BA Number

Actions

Originating WESPOL-
POL-20130908~-0053 .
Workstation W36

: . WESPOL~-
WD Recording Workstation W3
2375
08/09/2013 Time 01:37
CLOSED
DT / DT
DT18
RMSARREST4 CR28 CRL17
8

COMMERCIAL RD COMMERCIAL NEW TOWN SWINDON
X: 414977 Y: 184475

/ DT14

STAFF ON DUTY

MATE WITH KNIFE
1
RADTO

5

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

60

Page 117



Date

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013
08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013
08/09/2013

08/09/2013
08/09/2013

08/09/2013
08/09/2013

08/09/2013
08/09/2013

08/09/2013

Time

01:

01:

01:

01

01:

01:

01

01:

01:

01:

01:
01:

01:
0L:

01:
01:

01:
01:

01:

38

38

38

: 38

38

38

: 38

38

39

39

39
39

39
40

40
40

40
41

42

Text

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN
EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION:

QSET IN ERROR

REPORT OF SEVERAL MALES
CHASING ONE.

KNIFE POSS SEEN

WD85 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WD85 At Scene of Incident
s06

WD46 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WD85 WITH A GROUP,
GRANVILLE ST

WD86 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WD05 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WD46 At Scene of Incident
s06

(WD86 2324)

WD86 At Scene of Incident
sS06

(WD86 2324)

WDO5 At Scene of Incident
s0é

WD46 > ONE MALE DETAINED.

SEEN TO DISCARD A KNIFE
PRIOR TO DETENTION.

SEARCHING FOR KNIFE NOW

1030 > KNIFE LOCATED, TWO
MAT.ES DETAINED.

WD85 > LOCATED A 6-8 INCH
CARVING KNIFE. TWO MALES
BOTH DENY HAVING IT. ONE

MALE OUTSTANDING.

Page 118

Authorld

7245

7245

7245
7245

7245

7245

7245

7245

7245

7245

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

7245

7245
7245

7245
7245

7245

Sequence

0

61



08/09/2013

08/09/2013
08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013

08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013
08/09/2013

08/09/2013
08/09/2013

01:

01:
0l1:

01:

01

01

01:

01:

01

01:
01:

01

01:

01

0l1:
01:
01:
01:

01
01
01

01:

01

01:

42

42
43

48

148

152

53

53

53

:54

54
54

:54

54

: 54

54
54
54
54

: 54
:54
:54

54

:55

55

DOOR STAFF AT THE BRUNEL
WITNESSED MALE CARRYING

KNIFE.

/

DETAILS OF BOTH ARRESTED
TO FOLLOW

WD87 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WD87 At Scene of Incident
s06

WD46 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

POINT
(WD85

TO POINT REQUEST
2564)

POINT
(WD85

TO POINT REQUEST
2564)

TO POINT REQUEST
2564)

POINT
(WD85

$.9.:0.0.0.0.0.0.9.9.6.9.9 ¢
1.9.0.:0.0.0.4.9.0.6.9 664
$9.6.0.0.6.0.0.6.9.0.¢.0¢
$.0.0.9.0.0.0.6.9.¢6.4.94
1.0.0.0.9.6.0.0.6.9.0.6.44
MALE WHITESOUTHEURO

1,0.0,0.9.0.4.9.6.0.96.0.64¢

DNA CONFIRMED
$.0.0,0.9.6.9.0.6.9.06.¢¢

1. 9.6.0.9.6.9.0.0.6.0.6.¢ .4

0 9.0.9.0.0.0.6.9.0.¢.0.¢
$.9:0.9.9.6.9.0.6.9.0.0.9.¢

PAGE AS.... HELP
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..

08/09xxxxxx

SRCH =x

Page 119

7245

7245
7245

7245

7245

7245

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

7234
7234
7234
7234
7234
7234
7234
7234
7234
7234
7234
7234
7234
7234

7234
7234

© o 9 o0 U W N KRB O

B
R O

12
13

62




08/09/2013 01:55 XXOOXXXXXXXXXXX 7234 2

08/09/2013 01:55 XXXOOOOXXXXXXXXXX 7234 3

08/09/2013 01:55 19/xxxXxXXXXxX 7234 4

08/09/2013 01:55 DNA REPORT SUMMARY PAGE 1 7234 5
OF 1

08/09/2013 01:55 X00000000MXXXXXXX 7234 6

08/09/2013 01:55 XX00OOOXXXX 7234 7

08/09/2013 01:55 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 7234 8

08/09/2013 01:55 XXXXXXXXXXXXXX 7234 9

08/09/2013 01:55 TEST METHOD: SGMPLUS FP 7234 10
STATUS : CONFIRMED

08/09/2013 01:55 PAGE DS.... HELP .... 7234 11
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..

08/09/2013 01:55 . .......uu.o... 7234 0

08/09/2013 01:56 WD46 TAKING ONE BACK TO 7245 0
CUSTODY

08/09/2013 (01:57 WD86 Available, Resuming 7234 0
Patrol S02

08/09/2013 01:58 Person Search XxXXXxxxx 7234 0

08/09/2013 01:58 POL LAST NAME: 7234 0

Type: SUSPECT

08/09/2013 02:50 WD85 - 2 MALES TAKEN INTO
CUSTODY, SOE TAKEN FROM
DOOR STAFF. PLEASE CAN LOG

BE CLOSED.

Offender interview

Introductions, reminded of legal rights and caution explained which xxxx indicated he understood.
Arrested for an offence of affray by LCI 8368 at 1325 hours and cautioned.

xxxx when asked provided the following account. he was in the Brunel Rooms and when he came out
he saw his old friend xxx (He later confirmed this was his cousin), they chatted and he was intending
to walk home to xxxxxxxxwas racially abused by a man and he chased him intending to get a look at
his face and then report it. he was about 10 -15 metres behind him. That was it he didn't know about

anything else including any knife. He went onto say that the Brunel Rooms had a scanner which he

63
Page 120




had to go through so if he had a knife it would have showed up. xxxprobably had it on him outside.
he just followed xxx into the car park as it wasn't on his way home to Henry Street. Joh nstated
Xxxwas arguing with someone outside the club but he didn't know who. xxx was trouble and that's
why he didn't hang around with him and he just wanted a quiet life. He had pulled xxxaway from the

man he was arguing with outside the club and accepted this is why they had gone a different way.

When they got into Iceland car park another unknown male who had obviously heard him talking
told him "Fuck off back to your own country you foreign cunt". This had made him get very angry,
with the drink he had consumed 10 -11 pints so he chased after the man intending to look at him but
the man was too quick. He did admit to shouting "Don't let me fucking get you" at the male and
accepted this would have scared anybody nearby. he did this because he was so angry at what the

man had said to him.

xxx completely denied having the knife, seeing anyone else with the knife or even knowing about the

knife and stated his forensics would not be on the knife.

Witness accounts put to him and he confirmed the descriptions give nmatched him and xxxx, xxx

being the one in shorts.

Account summarised and he wished to add nothing.

64

Page 121




12. POL-20130907 — 0038 01.45hours
*54130085295

Male was searched and an amount of white powder was located on the male.

In interview he stated that he had made a silly mistake and gone out and bought
ketamine. He confirmed he bought it from a random person (whom he declined to

name) outside the Brunel Rooms and had paid £40 for 1.5 grammes, which was the

2 wraps.

He confirmed he had used a couple of lines before being stopped and had been in
and out of the club throughout the evening and it is only when he went to go back in

the last time that he got stopped.

65
Page 122



13.POL-20130925-23 03.59hours

Brunel had an after party for the Swindon v Chelsea game.

The DPS and staff have left at 2am leaving Helene, Paula and Jason in with

friends. An incident has occurred inside the premises and Jason Ranford has

ejected individuals from the prmeises. This has continued outside of the

premises. A male has complained that he was assaulted and money taken off

him. The premise licence allows the premises to remain open to members of the

public until 01.30 on Tuesdays.

CCTV viewed by 6454 Licensing and a scuffle is seen inside at 3.29 and this is

then taken out into the smoking area where Ranford is seen to push them

through the exit at the top of the ramp and then close the door. There is a lot of

pushing and shoving involved. Throughout there are a number of people on the

premises all drinking.

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No

POL-20130925-0023 Originating WP014929
Workstation

WD Recording Workstation zg.S,POL_

2375
25/09/2013 Time 03:57
CLOSED

DT / DT

DT18
RMS CRIME CR28 CRO2
25

COMMERCIAL RD COMMERCIAL NEW TOWN SWINDON
X: 414977 Y: 184475

xxxxxx / BRUNEL SECURITY SWINDON

Oxxxxxxx

66

Page 123



Caller Contact
Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response
Category

Initial
Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
25/09/2013

25/09/2013
25/09/2013
25/09/2013
25/09/2013
25/09/2013
25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013
25/09/2013

WITNESS

6/7 FIGHTING

8
TEL
1
DISORDER Final Classification
Time Text Authorld
03:58 GROUP OF 6/7 PERSONS 7471
FIGHTING
03:58 BOTOM OF THE RAMP ONTO 7471
COMMERCIAIL ROAD
03:58 Transfer To WD From 7471
Terminal WP014929
Control
03:58 6 MALES AND 1 FEMALE 7471
03:58 JUST CAME BRUNLE ROOMS 7471
03:59 RP HAS THE GROUP ON CCTV 7471
03:59 Transfer Accepted At 9788
Terminal WESPOL-W37 For
Control
03:59 RP CONFIRMS GROUP STILL 7471
ON THE RAMP
03:59 RP BELIEVES THEY ARE TWO 7471
SEPERATE GROUPS AND
FOLLOWS FROM AN
ALTERCATION IN THE LUB
04:00 WD91 MOBILISED RY 9788
DRAG/DROP
04:00 WD88 MOBILISED BY 9788
DRAG/DROP
04:01 PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED x 7471
04:01 QUESTION SET HAS BEEN 7471

EXITED BEFORE

Page 124

DISORDER

Sequence

0

c O O o

67



25/09/2013
25/09/2013
25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

04:
04:
04:

04:

04:
04:

04

04:

04:
04:

04:

04:

04

03
04
04

04

05
05

:05

06

08
08

le

17

144

COMPLETION: FURTHER
QUESTIONS N/A

*khkkkk

LIC D ADD TAG

CALL FROM xxxxx TEL xxxx
STATING THAT HE HAS BEEN
BEATEN UP AND HAD HIS
MONEY STOLEN

xxxx IS ON COMMERCIAT
ROAD OUTSIDE BLB
SOLICTORS

% k%

xxxx IS NOW WITH
OFFICERS

WD91 At Scene of
Incident S06

STATES THAT HE HAS BEEN
ROBBED AND THERE WAS
BOTTLES AND EVERYTHING

(WD88 1811)

WD88 At Scene of
Incident S06

FM 2375 - MALE IS VERY
INTOX, HASNT MENTIONED
ANYTHING ABOUT BEING
ROBBED, HE ISNT MAKING
MUCH SENSE, THERE HAS
BEEN SOME SORT

OF ALTERCATION, THOUGH
NOT SURE WHAT IT IS,
THERE IS ANOTHER GROUP
HERE, BUT NOT SURE WHAT

THE INVOLVMENT IS.

2375 - HAS BEEN PRIVATE
PARTY AT BRUNEL ROOMS.
NO SECURITY ON HERE.
PERSONS INSIDE HAVE
BECOME QUITE INTOX AND
ALTERCATION HAS
OCCURED.

Page 125

7244 0
7179 0
7244 0
7244 0
7244 0
7244 0
9788 0
7244 0

AWSERVER 0

AWSERVER 0

9788 0

7593 0

68




25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013
25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

25/09/2013

04:

04

04

04

04:

04
04

04:

05:

D5

47

148

:48

:49

50

:50
=53

53

04

07

BETWEEN DIFFERENT
GROUPS. MALE NAME OF
xxxx, NO OTHER DETAILS,
HAS BEEN EJECTED VIA THE
FIRE DOORS.

GROUP OF PEOPLE ABOVE
PNC'D HAVE COME IN
CONTACT WITH xxxx. AND A
DISAGREEMENT HAS
OCCURED.

XXxXxHAS ALSO BECOME
INVOLVED WITH THIS
ARGUMENT. ALSO ANOTHER
GROUP WERE INVOLVED
INSIDE, HOWEVER THEY
HAVE LEFT PRIOR TO OUR
ARRIVAL,

HAVE SPOKEN TO PEOPLE
HERE, NO COMPLAINTS.
HAVE BEEN SEPERATED AND
SENT ON THEIR WAY.

THERE IS CCTV AVAILABLE
BUT WE CANNOT VIEW IT.
THIS WILL NEED TO BE
REVIWED BY LICENSING. AS
PRIVATE PARTY HAS BEEN
HELD WITH NO SECURITY
AND DISORDER HAS
OCCURED.

%k kX

POINT TO POINT REQUEST
(WD91 2375)

POINT TO POINT REQUEST
(WD91 2375)

FRM 2375 - WE HAVE
SPOKEN TO PERSONS AT
SCENE, THERE HAS BEEN
SOME SORT OF DISORDER
TAKING PLACE ALTHOUGH
NOBODY IS WISHING TO
SPEAK WITH POLICE OR
MAKE ANY COMPLAINTS

REQUEST THE LOG IS
CLOSED FOR NICHE FOR AN
OFFICER TO VIEW CCTV -

Page 126

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

7179

7179

69




THIS IS AVAILABLE BUT
UNABLE TO BE VIEWED AT
THIS TIME - LOOKING AT
AN OFFENSE OF POSSIBLE
AFFRAY

25/09/2013 05:07 ALL PERSONS HAVE BEEN
SENT HOME AND AWAY FROM
THE AREA, DETAILS HAVE
BEEN OBTAINED IF WE NEED
TO MAKE CONTACT AT A
LATER DATE

7179 0

25/09/2013 05:08 PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED
COMMERCIAL RD Ozt 7179 0
BRUNEL SECURITY

25/09/2013 05:10 POINT TO POINT REQUEST

(WD91 2532) AWSERVER 0

Email from PC Hastings

Hi Sian,

Jason RANFORD threw a private party last night and didn’t have any door staff on duty.
He was letting people out of the top entrance and making them walk down the ramp to
the annoyance of Brunel security. They are making a formal complaint about him in the
morning.

There was a large fight which started inside the venue and spilled out on to the ramp.
The fight on the ramp has been caught on CCTV, however this was not available to us
immediately as they were having technical difficulties. Details of the people involved
were taken. 2 bar staff were spoken to who stated there were no security staff on this
evening. Brunel security can also confirm that.

A couple of the people we stopped also stated there were no security staff and they had
to intervene when a male started kicking off and throwing glasses and bottles at people,
they said RANFORD couldn’t handle it and was in a flighty mood.

We are not sure on how many people were there but apparently it was advertised on
face book. We were told that Swindon Town club members were there and also STFC
fans. The club still had people in at 4am this morning.

We have asked Brunel security to down load the CCTV so we can review it before we
take any further action. There were no complaints from the people that had been injured
but they may change there mind when sober! All people involved were heavily
intoxicated to say the least!

Thanks Leila 2532

70

Page 127



14.*54130090190 22/09/13 02.45

An incident occurred with a group of females . Pushing and shoving has
occurred and a male suspect has thrown glasses and contents of the glasses
at the IP causing anxiety and distress, these have hit the IP in face and on
leg. This occurred in the main area of the club and staff were required to
intervene however this was not reported to the Police on the evening. The IP
has also made an allegation that the same individuals involved have gone on
to cause damage to her car thqat was parked in the Iceland car park.
Enquiries were ongoing until the IP and witnesses refused to engage any
further with the investigating officer as they said that they were now friends

again with the suspects in this case.

71
Page 128




15.POL-20131004-0022 00.54 hours

54130094374

Male has been arrested for being Drunk and Disorderly after being ejected
from the premises. The male refused to leave the area and was arrested

upon police arrival.

—_ . WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20131004-0022 Originating Workstation Wil
g . . WESPOL-
Division WD Recording Workstation W37
Officer
2600
Number
Date 04/10/2013 Time 00:54
Status CLOSED
Station
Name/Station DT / DT
Code
Beat Code DT18
Result Codes RMSARREST2 ASB21
Day Code 4
Location BRUNEL ROOMS 1 HAVELOCK NEW TOWN SWINDON SN11LE
Grid

X: 414943 Y: 184595
Reference

Caller Contact XXXXXXXX / BRUNEL ROOMS,1 HAVELOCK SQ,NEW TOWN
Name/Address SWINDON

Caller Contact KK

Phone No_

Caller Contact

Add Info WITNESS

Message AGGRESSIVE MALE
Response 2

Time

Source 999

Response
Category
Initial
Classification
BA Number

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

Page 129




Actions
Date
04/10/2013
04/10/2013
04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013
04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

00:

00:

00

00:

00:

00:

00:

00

00:
00:

00

01

01

0Lz

54

54

:54

55

55

55

55

£55

56
56

: 57

:02

:02

03

Text
99 XXX XXX XXXXKXX
RP IS DOORSTAFF

MALE HAS BEEN EJECTED AND
BEING AGGRESSIVE AND
VIOLENT

Transfer To WD From
Terminal WESPOL-W11

Control

CAN HEAR SHOUTING IN THE
BACKGROUND

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W37 For

Control
WD94 MOBILISED FROM GRID

WD93 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

DID NOT ASK FURTHER
QUESTIONS OF RP

SHE WAS SPEAKING TO OTHER
DOORSTAFF ON THE RADIO

WD94 At Scene of Incident
506

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN
EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION:

QUESTIONS N/A
:9:0:0.019.0:6.0.9.0:0:9.0.0.0.0.9.0.9.0,4.0.4

LIC D ADD TAG

Cross Referenced To
Incident POL-20131004-0019

WD94 - CAN WE MAKE A QUICK
ENQUIRY WITH XXXXXXXXXX,

D}9:0.9.9:0.0:9:9.9.9.¢.6.9.¢

CAN WE CHECK IF HE IS
STAYING THERE?

THIS COULDXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Page 130

Authorld Sequence

8505
8505
8505

8505

8505

7581

7581

7581

8505

8505

7581

8505

7581

8505
8046

7186

7186

7186

0
0
0

73




04/10/2013
04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013
04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013

04/10/2013
04/10/2013
04/10/2013

PC Shanklin’s write up on Niche of arrest of male.

01:

01

01

01
01

01:

01:

01

01:

01

01

01

01:

01:

01

01:

03

00

i g

:11

:11

12

12

$+1.2
112

13

:16

:16

:16

16

16

:16

16

* %

WD94 - MALE HAS NOW BEEN
ARRESTED D&D

SHOUTING AND SWEARING AND
CALLED OFFICER A CUNT

**

WD94 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WD93 At Scene of Incident
S06

WD93 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

Person Search xxxuxxxxx

POL LAST NAME:xxxxx First
Name : xxxxxxxx Relation

Type : SUSPECT

Call Resulted (SUP)
Disposal code: NOT RMS

2,ASB21, , , ,

Disposal codeCHANGED -
PREVIOQOUS VALUE OF Disposal
code: NOT RMS 2,ASB21, , ,

I

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING
TRANSFER

Disposal code:
; 'RMSARRESTZ2', 'ASB21"'

# Arrests 1 # Cautions #
Reports

Handling Officer 2600
Qualifiers,ALCOHOL

POL-20131004-0022 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

OFFENCE: Drunk and Disorderly

TIME / DATE: 010 hrs 4-10-13

LOCATION: HAVELOCK SQUARE, SWINDON
SUSPECT: XXXXXXXXX

Page 131

7186
7186

7186

7186
7186

7186

7186

7186

7186

7186

8640

8640

8640

8640

8640
8640
8640

74



WITNESS: PC 2522 SHANKLIN & PC 2600 BARKER

This relates to a report of an arrest for a male who has been arrested D&D
and issued a ticket.

Police were called to the BRUNEL ROOMS after a report of an aggressive
male refusing to leave after having been ejected.

Upon arrival XXXXXX was located outside intoxicated and refusing to leave
the area. He continued to be aggressive towards staff and Police. He
continued to shout and swear and called Police “FUCKING CUNTS".
MORRISON arrested D&D by PC SHANKLIN at 0110 hrs.

At Custody it was clear that XXXXX had an injury to his left cheek bone, he
was taken to GWH whereby he was released and issued a ticket by PC
SHANKLIN.

Ticket number 054-80-3-0001234-3-18-£90
Offence Time: 0110 hrs 4-10-2013

Offence Code: CJ67002

Issued: 0235 hrs 4-10-2013

SWADS card issued at time of ticket.

It is worth noting that, a niche will be created in relation to the assault.

BRUNEL SECURITY have footage of the assault involving Jason RANFORD

(Manager of Brunel Rooms).

Page 132

75




16.54130094396 04/10/13 00.54 hours

Officers have attended a disturbance at Brunel Rooms (as detailed above)
and a male was arrested for being drunk and disorderly. On arrival at custody
the male was seen to have sustained an injury to his left cheek bone with
some large swelling. The male was conveyed to GWH. CCTV enquiries with
Brunel Security show that Jason Ranford a manager at the Brunel Rooms has
assaulted the male. Jason Ranford was arrested and bailed for the offence.
Jason Ranford then pleaded guilty to the assault whilst at court being dealt
with for other matters and was sentenced to 4 weeks imprisonment on top of

further sentences.

The doorstaff log did not record accurately what occurred during this incident
and does not mention any assault by Jason Ranford on the customer despite

several members of door staff being present and involved.

PC Shanklins Statement

I'am A Police Constable based at Gablecross Police Station employed by Wiltshire Police.

On Friday 4™ October 2013 | was on duty and in full uniform in company of PC 2600 BARKER. During
the evening | was dealing with a male XXXXXXXXXXXX who | had arrested for being drunk and
disorderly outside the BRUNEL ROOMS NIGHTCLUB, SWINDON. Upon arrival at Gablecross Custody
it was clear that xxxxxxxx had an injury to his left eye and cheek bone. xxoxxxx had a swollen left
cheek bone which had swollen to about the size of half the size of a ping pong ball.

Xxxxxxxx was taken to Great Western Hospital by myself and PC BARKER whereby he was left at A&E
to be treated.

At 0300 hours | attended BRUNEL SECURITY Control Room whereby myself and PC BARKER viewed
footage from their camera’s showing an assault by a male | know called Jason RANFORD bn 4-8-
1986. RANFORD | have met several times before and know he is the manager of The BRUNEL ROOMS
NIGHTCLUB, SWINDON.

| watched the footage on a monitor and could clearly see RANFORD outside the doors of the BRUNEL
ROOMS wearing a jacket with the BRUNEL ROOMS printed on the back. | could see a male who | had
dealt with several hours earlier by the name of xxxxxxxxxxxx. xxxxx could be seen being ejected out
of the club and restrained on the floor by several door staff. RANFORD could be standing over and
getting involved in the incident. | could see that xxxxxxx gets up to his feet and is then grabbed by
RANFORD and then punches xxxxxx to his face and then holds onto MORRISONS chest area whilst
having right fist clenched in the air ready to punch him again. RANFORD appeared very aggressive in

76

Page 133




his body language. xxxxx is then seen walking off away from the club and then returns whereby
RANFORD pushes him again and is taken to the floor by other bouncers. | could see RANFORD stamp
on the floor very close to xxxxxxx hands, | could not tell if his hand was stamped on. | know that
RANFORD is not meant to be getting involved into any of the incidents at BRUNEL ROOMS as he is
not an SIA badge holder due to his violence. RANFORD could be seen on the CCTV intervening in the
incident. There were sufficient bouncers to deal at the scene but RANDFORD continues to get
involved. Finally | see RANFORD push and check xxxxxxx as he returns to the front of the club and
RANFORD then pushes xxxxxx against the wall, punches xxxxxxin the face and bring his knee up to
xxxxxxx face. The whole incident lasted 12-15 minutes on camera.

’ Signature Date 04/10/2013 05:48

] 4252 SHANKLIN, J.

77
Page 134




17.POL-20131004-0048 0307hours
54130094391

An argument occurred at the venue and Door staff intervened. 2 females then
went to commercial road to get some cash for a taxi and the other group
involved in the argument came resulting in a female assaulting the 2 females
and a theft of a mobile phone. 2 cars were also involved and drove off after
the assault. No statements could be taken from witnesses or victims as they
were heavily intoxicated and the story changed many times and all parties

were hysterical.

Log Number POL-20131004-0048

Division WD
Officer
1
Number 9213
Date 04/10/2013 Time
Status CLOSED
Station
Name/Station DT / DT
Code

Beat Code DT18
Result Codes NOT RMS 5 ADMO04

Originating Workstation

Recording Workstation

WESPOL
-W10

WESPOL
-W36

03:06

OUTSIDE BRUNEL ROOMS BRUNEL ROOMS 1 HAVELOCK NEW

Day Code 4

Location TOWN SWINDON SN11LE
Grid X: 414943 Y: 184595
Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address GO
Caller Contact N
Phone No_
Caller Contact

ICTIM
Add Info v
Message ROBBERY
Response
Time
Source 999

Page 135

78



Response

Category
Initial ’ o
e ROBBERY

Classification Final Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time Text

04/10/2 03: 999

013 07

04/10/2 03: AT THE BRUNEL

013 07

04/10/2 03: AT THE BRUNEL ROOMS

013 07

04/10/2 03: TWO FEMALES HAVE BEEN ROBBED

013 07

04/10/2 03: BOTH PUNCHED TO STOMACH

013 07

04/10/2 03: CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER

013 08 YOUR CHANGES WILL BE LOST!
|DT18 |DAVID MURRAY JOHN TOWER |NEW
TOWN | SWINDON | | ROBBERY | Resolved No

04/10/2 03: Deployment||POL||1]| ]| |xxxxxxxxx||]|999]|

013 08 VICTIM]| | xxxxxx

04/10/2 03: Priority changed from Resolved No

013 08 Deployment to Resolved No Deployment
- reason DUPLICATE LOG

04/10/2 03: NOTED XREF LOG

013 08

04/10/2 03: THE GIRLS ARE OUTSIDE THE BRUNEL

013 08 ROOMS

04/10/2 03: SUSPECTS LEFT IN A BLUE / BLACK FORD

013 08 FOCUSs

04/10/2 03: 1 FEMALE SUSPECTS - MIXED RACE

013 08 WEARING BLACK & WHITE DRESS

04/10/2 03: 2 MALES BOTH WHITE

013 09

04/10/2 03: NO FURTHER DESCRIPTION

Page 136

ROBBERY

Autho
rid

590

7570

7570

7570

7570

9213

9213

9213

7570

7570

7570

7570

7570

7570

Seque

nce

79



013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2
013

04/10/2

09

03:

09

03:

09

03:

09

03:

10

03:

10

03:

10

03:

10

03:

11

03:

12

03:

12

03:

13

03:

13

03:

43

03:

43

03:

43

03

46

03:

* %

REQ AMB PLS

PHONES AND PURSES STOLEN

PUNCHES TO RIBS AND FACE

CONSCIOUS AND BREATHING

* %

BOTH HAVE BEEN KICKED TO THE FLOOR

xxxxxx IS WITH xxxxxxxxxx AS PER XREF
LOG

Cross Referenced By Incident POL-
20131004-0050 SIMILAR INCIDENT

BRUNEL SECURITY ADVISED

THEY WILL CALL BACK IF THEY HAVE ANY
SHOTS OF INCIDENT

xxxxxx STATED HER PHONE BATTERY DYING
AND SHAKEN UP THEREFORE QSET NOT
COMPLETED

FURTHER CALL FROM BRUNEL, THERE IS

FOOTAGE OF A GROUP BUT NOT CLEAR AS
THE CAMERA IS NOT ZOOMED IN ON THE

DOOR SO IMAGE NOT CLEAR

HOWEVER THE BRUNEL ROOMS HAVE A
STATIC CAMERA OUTSIDE THEIR FRONT
DOOR SO THEY MAY BETTER FOOTAGE

Transfer To WD From Terminal WP014929
Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESPOL-
W36 For Control

CASH IN TRANSIT ROBBERY SEND LOG TO

Page 137

7570

7570

7570

7570

7570

7570

7570

7570

1502

gZz13

9213

7570

8280

8280

8280

7535

9213

80




013

51 135:Yes

Niche investigation entry by PC2600 Barker

OFFENCE: THEFT x1 ASSAULT x2

TIME/DATE: 04/10/13 0247hrs approx

LOCATION: COMMERCIAL ROAD, SWINDON outside NATWEST bank

VICTIM: XXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXOOOCO00xxX, SWINDON
VICTIM: 30000000 XXXXXXXXXXOOOOOOXXXXXXXSWINDON
WITNESS: 3000(XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXX, SWINDON
WITNESS: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

SUSPECT1: Unknown xxxxxxx female
SUSPECT2: Unknown white male
Stolen Property: Black xxxxxXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

The injured party had been drinking in BRUNEL ROOMS, SWINDON. On
leaving the premises the group have had a argument with another group of
people. Itis unclear what was said here or if this is the same group that were
involved in this incident. BRUNEL ROOMS security have stepped in at the
point and sent them on their way. The IP’s state that they do not know the
people in that group.

The IP’s have then walked to COMMERCIAL ROAD, xxxxxxxxxxxxx has got
money out of the NATWEST cash point at 0247hours for a taxi.

Before a taxi had been called the unknown female has approached the group
and confronted them regarding the argument outside BRUNEL ROOMS.
Whilst this was happening 2 vehicles pulled up alongside the group. A male
got out of 1 car and 2 males out of the 2nd.

The unknown female has assaulted xxxxxxxxxxx by pushing her to the floor.
As a result of the assault her phone has fallen to the floor.

The second Victim xxxxxxxx has attempted to help her sister xxxxxx and in
the process been pushed to the floor by the unknown female causing a graze
to her right knee.

The suspects have driven off. No VRM was taken the IP’S described the car
as a xxxxxxxxx possibly a xxxxxx in light xxxxx, it has driven up
COMMERCIAL ROAD towards the old Swindon college site. Neither victim

81

Page 138




can state anything about the second vehicle or what suspect were connected
with that vehicle.

xxxxxx has got up from the floor and noticed that her phone is no longer on
the floor. This is not a robbery this is a assault and a theft. The mobile phone
stolen is a xxxxx with a xxxxack case XXxXXxXxxxxx

Unknown female is described as: Mixed race female, 20’s, wearing a xxxxx

XXXXX dress.
Unknown male is described as: White, 20’s, blonde hair in a quiff over to the

side, light coloured top.

All witness and victims were heavily intoxicated and statements were not able
to be taken. The story of what happened changed many times and it was
very difficult to ascertain what had happened all parties were hysterical.

ENQUIRIES NEEDED:
CCTV of COMMERCIAL ROAD if any
CCTV of altercation on the corner of BRUNEL ROOMS and SAINSBURYS to

ascertain if this is the same group.
Statements from IP’S and WITNESSES.

82 \

Page 139 ;



18.POL - 20131013 — 0054 02.54 Saturday
54130097613

A male reports to have been assaulted by 2-3 males in Havelock Square. Male could not give
very good description due to his high levels of drunkenness. Officers could not take SOE due

to IP being drunk.

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Originating WESPOL-
POL-20131013-0054 '
Workstation W36
; . WESPOL-
WD Recording Workstation
W39
1614
13/10/2013 Time 02:54
CLOSED
DT / DT
DT18
RMS CRIME CR27 CRO02
13

BRUNEL ROOMS 1 HAVELOCK NEW TOWN SWINDON SN11LE
X: 414943 Y: 184595

Name/Address ¢ DILLS

Caller Contact

Phone No_

Caller Contact

Add Info STAFF ON DUTY

Message ASSAULT

Response Time 2

Source RADIO

Response 5

Category

Initial _ o

Classification ASSAULT Final Classification =~ ASSAULT
BA Number

Actions

Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence

83
Page 140




13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013

02

02
02

02:

02

03:
03:

03:
03:
03:

03

03:
03:

03:
03:

03:
03:

03

a5

:56
:56

58

:59

02
02

02
03
03

: 03

03
04

05
07

07
10

:14

F.DT15... ASSAULT AT
HAVELOCK SQUARE... EN
ROUTE.

(DT12 2574)

DT12 At Scene of
Incident S06

DT15 At Scene of
Incident S06

F.DT11l... AMB PLS... 23
YEAR OLD MALE - CONS AND
BREATHING - CUT TO THE
BACK OF THE HEAD.

AMB LOG 140

FROM DT15 -—xxxxxxxxxIS
IP

P $.6.9.9.9.9.6.6.9.6.6.$.66696665 64

596,964,664 86804

MALE IS TOO DRUNK TO
TAKE AN SOE FROM TONIGHT

POSSIBLE CCTV AT THE
BRUNEL ROMS

LIC D ADD TAG

MAT.E HAS BEEN DRINKING
AT THE BRUNEL ROOMS

Person Select xxxxx

POL xxxxxxxx LAST
NAME : xxxx First Namexxxx
DOB :xxxxx Home
Address:xxx xxxxxx Phone
Numbers : xxxxxxxGender:M
Relation Type:VICTIM

hhhhhhhhhhhhdhdbhi

FROM DT11 -AMB HAVE
ARRIVED

FROM DT15 -2319 - MALE
IS SAYING HE HAS BEEN
ATTACKED BY 2 OR 3 MALES

Page 141

7047

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

7047

7047

9788
8519

8519
8519
8519

8519

8519
8519

8519
8519

8519
8519

8519

84




13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013

03:

03:

03

03:

03

03:

03:

03:

06:

07
07

07:

07

0 7 -

07

07:
07:
07:

07

15

15

:15

15

:16

16

16

16

: 07
:07

19

:19

19

:19

19
19
19

:19

-HE HAS A LACERATION
ABOVE HIS EYE AND A CUT
TO THE BACK OF HIS HEAD

ONE MALE POSSIBLY HAS A
WHITE T-SHIRT

IP IS TOO DRUNK TO GIVE
A SOE

HE HAS GONE WITH AMB

LOG TO BE DEFERRED FOR
CONTACT LATER TODAY

DT12 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

DT15 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

CALL CARD SUCCESSFULLY
DEFERRED 13/10/2013
06:00:00 Workstation

Group WD

FOR CALL TO RP

FM WD 06 - IP IS WANTED
*96848 AND HAS BEEN FOR
THE LAST 3 DAYS......

* %

NOTED

5 POSSIBLES

TATT 1
OFFENDS ON BAIL (1)

XXXXXXXXXXXKXAXKXKXXK
XXXXXXXKXXXKXKXXXKXKXKK
NFA NFA

SWINDON WILTSHIRE

SN1

Page 142

8519

8519

8519
8519

8519

8519

8519

8519

0727

7935
7535

7186

7186
7186
7186
7186
7186
7186
7186

10
L
12
13

85




13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013
13/10/2013

13/10/2013

13/10/2013

07:
07:

07
07
07
07

07
07

07:

07

07:

07

07

07:
07:
07:

08:
10:

10:

10

19
19

:20
:20
:20
:20

:20
:20

:20

20

: 20

2

21
26
31

34

34

134

XXXXXXXHAXKXXKXK

2. $.9.9.4.4.9.9 664

* %
XAXHXXXX

HEXXXAXAXHKX

WM:1 AS:8 IP:1 DNA:2
DH:4 AL:1 LX:3 RECORD 1

KEXXXXAXXXXXXXXKEHK
P8 9999969995696 660664

XAXXXXXXX AU AXXXKXHERK

HEXXAXAAXKXXXXKXHUXXX
P 5.9.5.8.8.8.9.96.0.6.990.96¢.54

P 3.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.666.5.5.4

PAGE AS.... HELP
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..

% %

HEXXXXXHUAX XA XXX XKXXXXXINK

FM WD06 - I HAVE TASKED
WD20 TO MAKE CONTACT
WITH THIS MALE AFTER
1000AM IN ORDER TO MAKE
THE ARREST. THIS
POSSIBLE ASSAULT CAN BE
DEALT WITH AT THE SAME

TIME.
WD20 AS

WD20 - MALE HAS BEEN
DISCHARGED BY HOSPITAL -
MINOR INJURY -ADDRESS OF
XXXXXXAXXXXXX - ARREST
ATTEMPT - NO ANSWER

WD20 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WD20 At Scene of
Incident S06

Page 143

7186
7186
7186
7186
7186
7186

7186
7186
7186
7186
7186
7186

7186

7186
7186
0727

7186
7535

1535

7535

14

N B O ©

0 g o0 ok W

13

86




13/10/2013 10:35 WD20 - DEALING ENQ'S TO 17535
LOCATE MALE

13/10/2013 11:28 WD20 UNIT HAS BEEN 7186
DIVERTED: POL-20131013-
0137

13/10/2013 13:36 CAN WE GET AN UPDATE ON 8434
THIS LOG FROM WD20 - ARE

THEY STILL DEALING?

13/10/2013 13:36 Transfer To WD From 8434
Terminal WESPOL-W1

Action

13/10/2013 13:37 Transfer Accepted At 7582
Terminal WESPOL-W38 For

Action

13/10/2013 13:39 WD20 - HAVE RE-ATTENDED 7186
THE ADDRESS THERE WAS NO

ANSWER .

13/10/2013 13:39 WE WILL BE CONDUCTING A 7186
FURTHER KNOCK AT

1400HRS.

13/10/2013 13:51 WD20 MOBILISED BY 7186
DRAG/DROP

13/10/2013 14:53 POINT TO POINT REQUEST AWSERVER
(WD20 2306)

13/10/2013 14:53 POINT TO POINT REQUEST AWSERVER
(WD20 2306)

13/10/2013 14:55 POINT TO POINT REQUEST AWSERVER
(WD20 2306)

13/10/2013 14:55 FROM WD20 - WE HAVE 7257

LOCATED AND ARRESTED
xxxxxx FOR THE
OUTSTANDING JOB HE WAS

WANTED FOR.

13/10/2013 14:57 2306 ARRESTED HIM AT 7257
ARXAXXXXXXXXXXWHERE HE
WAS LOCATED IN HIS

VEHICLE.

13/10/2013 14:57 WITH REGARDS TO THE 7257
ASSAULT LAST NIGHT, THE
RP STATED HE CANNOT
REMEMBER ANYTHING, HE IS
NOT SURE WHETHER HE

Page 144




WANTS TO MAKE A
COMPLAINT

13/10/2013 14:57 AND WAS UNDER THE 7257 0
IMPRESSION IT WOULD COME

DOWN TO ANY CCTV.

13/10/2013 14:58 WD20 Available, Resuming 7257 0
Patrol S02
13/10/2013 14:59 Call Resulted (SUP) 7257 0

Disposal code: RMS
CRIME,CR27,CROZ, , ,

13/10/2013 14:59 IP UNSURE WHETHER HE 7257 1
WANTS TO MAKE A
COMPLAINT, CANNOT
REMEMBER ANYTHING (HAS
BEEN ARRESTED HIMSELF
FOR AN OUTSTANDING

OFFENCE) .

13/10/2013 15:16 TRANSFER REPLACES 8434 0
EXISTING TRANSFER

13/10/2013 15:16 Disposal code: ,'RMS 8434 0
CRIME', 'CR27','CRO2'

13/10/2013 15:16 # Arrests # Cautions # 8434 1
Reports

13/10/2013 15:16 Handling Officer 1614 8434 0

13/10/2013 15:16 Qualifiers,OTHER AGENCY 8434 1

13/10/2013 15:16 IP UNSURE WHETHER HE 8434 2

WANTS TO MAKE A
COMPLAINT, CANNOT
REMEMBER ANYTHING (HAS
BEEN ARRESTED HIMSELF
FOR AN OUTSTANDING

OFFENCE) .

13/10/2013 15:16 POL-20131013-0054 HAS 8434
BEEN DISPOSED

Niche investigation entry PC Biddall

| did speak with xxxx after his formal interview as a suspect (for an unrelated
offence) was completed.

He stated he did not remember anything about the incident as he was drunk and
therefore did not want to make a complaint of assault as he cannot remember.

Page 145




19.POL-20131103-0082 03.03hours
54130104648

Male has been hit to the head with bottles causing injuries in the VIP area.
Male refused to make a complaint following police attendance. When officers
attended the premises initially the crime scene within the VIP area had been
cleaned up and there was no evidence of the smashed glass available to

seize.

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station
Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact
Phone No_

Caller Contact
Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response
Category
Initial
Classification
BA Number

Originating WESPOL-
POL~-20131103-0082 :
Workstation w38
: . WESPOL-
WD Recording Workstation
w38
0894
03/11/2013 Time 03:03
CLOSED
DT / DT
DT18
RMS CRIME CR27 CRO2
3

BRUNEL ROOMS 1 HAVELOCK NEW TOWN SWINDON SN11LE
X: 414943 Y: 184595

894 /

STAFF ON DUTY

ILLNESS/INJURY
2
RADTIO

3

ILLNESS

ILLNESS Final Classification

89
Page 146




Actions
Date
03/11/2013

03/11/2013
03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013
03/11/2013
03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

Time

03:

03:
03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03

03:

03:

05

06

11

123

: 28

129

52
1 B3
:54

54

54

Text

FM 894 - MALE HAS BEEN
PUNCHED TO FACE - BLEEDING

AMB LOG 158

WDO3 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WD03 At Scene of Incident
s06

2510 - REQ ALL UNTIS TO
BRUNEL ROOMS

FM WDO3 - UNIT WITH MALE -
PENDING UPDATE

FM WNO7 - AXEL WYLIE DID
NOT TURN UP FOR SHOW. MOOD
IS HEATED. FIGHT BROKE
OUT, MALE RECIEVED HEAD

INJ.

FM 2530 DESC OF OFFENDER -
MALE WEARING WHITE
BANADANA WITH SKELETAL

DESIGN

FM WNO7 - MALE HAS BEEN
TAKEN TO GWH -A FEW
VISITORS FROM LONDON THIS
EVENING. WZ90 IS ATTENDING

GWH WITH PATIENT, .

WZ90 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WNO7 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

LIC D ADD TAG
FM 2530 - REQ VAN ASAP.

DT14 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WD18 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WD88 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

Page 147

Authorld
7175

7175
7175

7175

8767

8767

8767

8767

8767

8767

8767

7538
8767
8767

7178

8767

Sequence

0

90




03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013
03/131 /2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03112013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

g3/11/2013

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04

04

04:

55

56

56

BT

:58

03

03

03

05

06

06

06

10

:14

:17

17

DT14 At Scene of Incident
s06

WD18 At Scene of Incident
sS06

DT16 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

UNABLE TO RAISE DT15

DT11 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WZ91 MOBILISED BY
DRAG/DROP

WZ91 MAKING FROM EP - NOT
RESP 1 AT THIS STAGE -
REVERTING TO CHANNEL 221

FM WD18 - WD18, WNO7 &
2530 ON ROUTE TO CUST, 1
MALE DETAINED - ALL
OFFICERS HAVE RECEIVED
INJS, GAS, BATON USED.
MALE BEING VERY VIOLENT.

DT11l At Scene of Incident
506

DT16 At Scene of Incident
S06

TOP DESK UPDATED
INCIDENT TRANSFERRED

POL-20131103-0082:
TRANSFER TO SUP FROM
TERMINATL, CAD FOR ACTION

transfer due to timer
expiry

DT11l Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WZ91 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WD88 At Scene of Incident
S06

PLEASE CAN LOG BE UPDATED
WITH OFFICER INJURIES WHEN

Page 148

8767

8767

8767

8767
8767

7305

7305

8767

7175

7175

8767

CAD

CAD

CAD

8767

7305

8767

7305

o4,




03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

0311 /2013
03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013
03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

03/11/2013

04

04

04:

04

04

04:

04

04:

04

04

04:

04:

04:

04:

< 7

i 23

27

227

i

:28

29

=3

34

:34

: 35

36

37

37

37

POSSIBLE - THANK YOU

Transfer To WD From
Terminal WESPOL-W1 Control

INCIDENT TRANSFER NOT
ACCEPTED - RETURNED TO

OWNER WESPOL-W38

POINT TO POINT REQUEST
(WZ20 0158)

POINT TO POINT REQUEST
(WZ90 0158)

WZ90 At Scene of Incident
sS06

Person Search xxxxxxx

WD18 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

POL LAST NAME:xxxxxx First
Name 1:xxxxx Birth
Date:xxxxx Home
Address:xxxxxxx Phone
Numbers : xxxxxxxx Relation
Type:VICTIM

Person Search xxcxxxx

POL LAST NAME:xxxxxx First
Name 1:xxxxxxx Birth
Date:xxxxxxxxx Home
Address: xxxxxxxxPhone
Numbers : xxxxxx Relation

Type:SEEN AT

FM WZ90 - IP HAS BEEN HIT
BY TWO SEPARATE BEER
BOTTLES, ONE TO FRONT AND
ONE TO REAR OF HEAD,
CAUSING CUTS

HE IS UNABLE TO ID ANYONE
AND DOESNT WISH TO PURSUE
ANY KIND OF COMPLAINT

DT14 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

DT16 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WD03 Available, Resuming

Page 149

7305

CAD

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

7175

7175
8767

7175

7175
7175

7175

7175

7175

115

i 1 B

92




Patrol 502

03/11/2013 04:37 WD88 Available, Resuming 7175 0
Patrol S02

03/11/2013 04:37 WNO7 At Scene of Incident 7175 0
506

03/11/2013 04:37 WNO7 Available, Resuming 7175 0
Patrol S02

03/11/2013 04:37 WZ90 Available, Resuming 7175 0
Patrol 802

03/11/2013 04:38 Call Resulted (SUP) 7175 0
Disposal code: RMS
CRIME,CR27,CR02, , ,

03/11/2013 04:44 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 8134 0
TRANSFER

03/11/2013 04:44 Disposal code: ,'RMS 8134 0
CRIME', 'CR27','CRO2'

03/11/2013 04:44 # Arrests # Cautions # 8134 0
Reports

03/11/2013 04:44 Handling Officer 0894 8134 1

03/11/2013 04:44 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS 8134 2
APPLY

03/11/2013 04:44 POL-20131103-0082 HAS BEEN 8134 3
DISPOSED

03/11/2013 05:03 Cross Referenced To
Incident POL-20131103-0103

SIMILAR INCIDENT

Extract from investigation log from PC 2530 Winter
Location: Brunel Rooms Havelock Square, Swindon

Time/Date: 0304 hours 03/11/2013
Aggrieved: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Xxxxxx was in Brunel Rooms nightclub VIP area with friends when he has
been struck to the head twice by a bottle. It is unknown why this has
occurred and the only description of offenders were given by his friends.

There were two males involved one described as wearing a white scarf with a
skeleton pattern on it. xxxxxxx has been treated by door staff and eventually

taken to hospital. Police have arrived while he is being treated and had to

Page 150

93




deal with a number of highly aggressive people in the area and as a result
were unable to collect full details from witnesses as most were uncooperative
and intoxicated. CCTV has been viewed in the club and searches made for
possible offenders but neither were positive and as a result it is not possible
to identify offender/offenders.

At hospital where he has been escorted by officers xxxxx has declined to
make a complaint and confirmed he does not know or be able to identify the
offenders.

As a result there are no further lines of enquiry and no evidence to present
from the aggrieved. No arrests were made in connection to this assault.

PC 2530 WINTER

94

Page 151



20.54130104655 03/11/13 03.25

Officers were at the premises dealing with the above assault. They were
trying to keep customers away from the area the paramedic was working on
the injured party of the assault but a male refused to leave the area and was
told several times to go away. In the end the male had to be arrested for
being drunk and disorderly.

PC 2580 Owers Statement

On SUNDAY 3 NOVEMBER 2013 | was on duty in full uniform in company with Police
Sergeant 1623 SPARGO on mobile patrol in SWINDON TOWN CENTRE. At approximately
0315 hours we attended THE BRUNEL ROOMS, 1 HAVELOCK SQUARE, NEW TOWN,
SWINDON following a call for assistance from police units already at the scene of an assault.
We arrived at the scene shortly afterwards where | saw a male sat on the ground opposite
THE BRUNEL ROOMS being treated by ambulance staff. | would describe the atmosphere at
the scene as very tense. There were numerous police officers and security staff trying to
keep members of the public from interfering with the ambulance staff and trying to keep

the situation calm.

As | was stood protecting the scene I noticed PC 2530 WINTER walking towards a male who
was stood by the wall close to where the paramedics were working. | now know this male to
be Mr XXXXXXXXXX. | heard PC WINTER say words to the effect of “I TOLD YOU TO GO
AROUND, GO AWAY”. XXXXXX started arguing with PC WINTER however | could not hear
what he was saying. For at least a minute | heard PC WINTER tell XXXXXX numerous times to
move away however XXXXXXX ignored him and continued to argue. PC WINTER then took
hold of XXXXXXX and began to push him away from the scene. | saw XXXXXX resist him and
at this point | moved towards them. At 0325 hours | heard PC WINTER say “YOU ARE UNDER
ARREST FOR BEING DRUNK AND DISORDERLY YOU DO NOT HAVE TO SAY ANYTHING BUT IT
MAY HARM YOUR DEFENCE IF YOU DO NOT MENTION WHEN QUESTIONED SOMETHING
WHICH YOU LATER RELY ON IN COURT, ANYTHING YOU DO SAY MAY BE GIVEN IN EVIDENCE.
YOUR ARREST IS NECESSARY TO PREVENT INJURY TO ANY PERSON”. He then started trying
to apply what looked like an arm restraint . | took hold of XXXXXX left arm and began to
force it behind his back with the intention of placing handcuffs on him. | was aware that PC
WINTER was doing something similar with XXXXXX other arm however XXXXX strongly
resisted us, tensing his arms out straight and pulling away from us. With the aid of other
officers and staff from THE BRUNEL ROOMS we took XXXXX to the ground in a controlled
manner. At this point | managed to force XXXXX left arm behind his back and handcuffed
him in the rear stack position. | double locked the handcuffs and checked them for
tightness. We assisted XXXXXX to his feet and began to walk him through the town centre
towards the POLICE CENTRE POINT. On the way there | loosened XXXXXX handcuffs after he
complained they were too tight and | checked them again for tightness. | could smell alcohol

95

Page 152



on his breath and he slurred his words as he spoke. He eyes were also glazed and | therefore

formed the opinion he was drunk.

Once we reached the POLICE CENTRE POINT, PC WINTER told XXXXX that if he calmed down,
he would issue him with a section 27 direction to leave the area and he would be de-
arrested. XXXXXX would not listen to what PC WINTER was saying and continued to be very
argumentative. He was subsequently placed in the back of a marked police vehicle where |
transported him to SWINDON GABLECROSS CUSTODY in company with Special Constable
4205 LANG. We arrived at GABLECROSS CUSTODY at 0350 hours.

Following this incident | am aware that PC WINTER has attended the Accident and
Emergency Department at SWINDON GREAT WESTERN HOSPITAL and has been told his
hand has been broken. He is unable to write a statement or issue the appropriate ticket

because of this.

I #2580 OWERS, N. Pate 03/11/2013 08:19

l Signature

Email from PC Owers describing levels of intoxication and confirmation of the
offenders attendance at the Brunel Rooms.

Hi Sian

I remember asking xxxxx where he had been drinking and he stated he had been in the Brunel
Rooms all night. On a scale of one to ten | would say that at the start he was between 7-8 and this
went down to a six after we went through custody (which took almost 2 hours anyway). He kept
repeating the same story over and over again (almost word for word) which | would put down to his
level of intoxication. He literally did not stop talking for the whole two hours. It should be noted that
the door staff they had working outside Brunel Rooms did assist me and Tristan and from what | saw
they seemed to be faily on the ball. However | was not present when the huge ruckus occurred just
after | left and | do not know what they were like then.

Hope this helps.
Regards

Nick

96

Page 153




21.5413004654 and 5413004657 03/11/13 03.52

This incident links into incident 19 where a DJ that was booked to perform at
the premises failed to turn up. This caused a disorder to occur at the
premises where a male was injured. A male was initially arrested for being
drunk and disorderly and became violent upon arrest, assaulting officers and
causing one officer to sustain a fractured hand and another officer to have a
bruised finger. Police officers used batons, incapictant spray and force to
gain control of this male.

PS 1623Spargo’s Statement

I am a uniformed Police Sergeant stationed at Gablecross Police Station, Swindon. On
Saturday 02" November 2013 | began my duty at 2200 hours for a 2200 — 0700 shift.

At approximately 0300 hours | was in a marked police vehicle in company with PC 2580
OWERS. We were both wearing fluorescent police jackets and dressed in operational police
uniform. At this time | heard PS 0894 Kinderman report a disorder outside of the Brunel
Rooms, HAVELOCK SQUARE, Swindon. This information had come to him via the Scrip
radio that town centre police officers were wearing. At 0306 hours | heard another officer

who had got to scene asking for further police units to attend as there was an ongoing

disorder.

On my arrival at the scene moments later there was a large crowd of people outside of the
club. There were a number of doorstaff from the club in bright jackets. | saw an injured
male on the floor sat with his back against the wall directly in front of the club. He was being
tended to by two door supervisors and a couple of females. The door supervisors had
wrapped a bandage around his head and | assured the females who were shouting at me
that an ambulance was on its way to the scene. To my left | could see PC WINTER holding
back two males. One of them was a tall black male who | now know to be xxxxx. He was
distinctive because of his height, he was wearing a dark coloured hoody and jeans. The
shorter male kept trying to get to the injured male on the floor, | understand that this was a
relative of his but everytime he managed to get free and get over to the injured male he was

interfering with the doorstaff who were providing emergency first aid.

Tensions were obviously running high outside of the club and | saw a number of other
people being repeatedly pushed back by officers trying to keep the scene clear. The tall
male and the short male persistently tried to get back towards the scene, swearing and
shouting, raising their arms, not listening to any directions to leave. | heard both of them

97
Page 154




being giving numerous instructions by officers but they failed to stop. At one point | took my
PAVA spray from its holster as | thought xxxxwas going to be arrested. | soon placed it back
in its pouch and replaced it with my cuffs and had to handcuff the smaller male as he

became aggressive towards police officers. He was then led away by SC 4161 WINTON.

In order to try and establish what had occurred | went in to the club and asked to be shown
where the fight had started. | was shown to the VIP room. Staff had cleared most of the
disorder. | could not see any blood but the room was dark. | could see some smashed
fragments of a pink bottle on the floor. At 0323 hours | seized three pieces of pink glass

from the VIP room floor as exhibit ASS/01.

I then went straight to the managers office where | watched the CCTV of the incident inside
the club. It was impossible to see offenders, the screen was dark so | was unable to pass
descriptions of offenders. | seized the CCTV copy from Manager Nathan HATTER at 0330
hours as exhibit ASS/02.

On leaving the club | seized from a female member of doorstaff a blood stained belt that she
had taken off a male involved in the fight outside the club. Apparently he had been using
this as a weapon to strike people. This belt was blood stained. | seized this as exhibit
ASS/03 at approximately 0340 hours.

On leaving the club, | monitored the situation outside the club for approximately ten minutes
with Insp 1011 LONGDEN. My attention was continually drawn to xxxx. He was stood
approximately ten metres away to the right of the club as you look it. | could hear him use
the word “FUCKING” loudly and constantly. It appeared to me that he was angry with one of
his friends in the group he was with as they were trying to calm him down. He kept raising
his hands and stomping off and then would come back to the group seconds later and more

shouting would occur.

Insp LONGEN, PC 2530 WINTER and | eventually went to our police car which was parked
to the left of the entrance of the club. | continued to watch xxxx from my drivers seat. | had
a clear view of him. He went to the entrance of the club and appeared to be remonstrating

with the doorstaff there.

We all exited the vehicle and went back over to support the door staff. | could hear a door
staff member with fair coloured hair and a blue jacket under his tabard tell xxxx to leave the
club entrance, he was firm, clear and told him to leave the vicinity of the club. PC WINTER

was helping to escort the male away. xxxxx kept trying to get back to the club. Due to his
98

Page 155




aggressive demeanour and that | feared a fight was going to break out. | took my cuffs that
had been returned to me and placed one cuff on to xxxxxright wrist. His long sleeved black
hoody was in the way and | wasnt able to get the cuff to lock in place. xxxxx immediately
began to struggle telling me to “FUCK OFF". As | had hold of his wrist through his jumper he
was pulling away from me and wriggling his arm up out of his sleeve and | saw his hand
come out of the neck of his jumper and | was holding on to his sleeve. There were members
of his friends trying to get involved and xxxxx was clearly trying to resist arrest. | said to him
that he was under arrest but did not get chance to say what for, or to caution him or to
explain the necessity as he began to violently struggle against me. PC WINTER was
assisting me and we were able to get him against the passenger side door of the police car.
We were telling him to calm down, to stop struggling. PC WINTER told xxxxx that he was
under arrest for being drunk and disorderly. PC WINTON and | had hold of an arm each,
with xxxxx body leant against the car and xxxx then said “I'M GOING TO FUCKING SMASH
YOU UP” or words similar. They were clearly meant as a threat or intention towards PC
WINTER and I. | could feel him tense up against my hold and then he began to really
struggle. We ended up moving away from the car as we tried to restrain him and | heard PC
WINTER say to take him to the ground. I put out my right leg, placed infront of xxxxx and
tried to take him to the ground. This didn’t work as he was able to step over my leg. | then

got out my PAVA and sprayed it directly in to his face.

Somehow myself, PC WINTER and xxxx did end up on the floor. PC WINTER was on his
back, a most vulnerable position in a disorder, xxxxxcrouching on either his knees or toes
but his torso over PC WINTER and | believe | fell to my knees. | put my weight on to xxxxxs
back trying to push him prone to the floor but was shaken off. | was really concerned for PC
WINTER, | could see fear on his face, he was trying to push xxxxx off him, he was shouting
at him to stop assaulting him and telling him that he was further arrested for assault on
police. | grabbed xxxxx in a bear hug around his stomach and was just hanging on frying to
get some compliance but to also stop him struggling or making off from us. | was aware of
his friends all crowding round us, getting involved and I think trying to pull us away from the
male. INSP LONGDON came to help.

Somehow we ended up on our feet against the wall of the club | still had my arms around
xxxxs waist with my head lowered and | think under his arm. | was aware that PC WINTER
and INSP LONGDEN were behind me. | could hear PC WINTER then shouting “LET GO
OF MY HAND, LET GO OF MY FUCKING HAND". It was clear from his pitch, tone and
shout that he was in pain. | believe that it was at this time that | pressed my emergency
button to get more officers to the scene quickly. My PAVA canister had been knocked out of
my hand during this disorder and | could see it lay on the street. | was very concerned that

99
Page 156



somebody would pick it up and use it against us or other members of the public. | shouted
to a doorman to pick it up and keep it safe. As xxxx was still struggling against us and we
didnt seem to be getting any compliance, | took out my ASP baton, racked it with my right
hand and began to strike him against the back of his right thigh. | was aiming for the large
muscle mass and was careful to avoid the back of his knee. Due to our close proximity |

struck him three or four times but without any great power generation.

At this point a black female wearing a grey top grabbed my baton. She was yelling at me to
stop hitting him and saying “WHAT ARE YOU HITTING HIM FOR". | told her numerous
times to let go of my baton and we were having a tug of war. As one hand was still wrapped
around xxxxxs waist | only had one hand to pull back my baton. | recognised this female as
being present when the doorstaff were treating the injured male from the earlier related
incident. The doorman with the blue jacket came over and grabbed him from behind,
holding her with his arms. | said that she had been very helpful earlier and | didnt want to
have to spray her in order to get my baton back and in order to arrest her. She then gave up
her grip on the baton. | believe that the doorstaff had placed a cordon around us to try and

stop others interfering with the arrest.

At this point xxxxx was in cuffs and was able to be taken to the police car. Lots of people
were filming us on their mobile phones. xxxxxx friend was stating that he wanted to be
arrested and was wandering up to the police car but was kept away by the proactive
doorman. | retrieved my PAVA canister and also my epaulette that had been ripped from my

jacket.

There was a long queue to get into the custody holding area so | assisted custody staff by
booking in prisoners that were unrelated to any incidents | had attended. When xxxx was
brought into custody, | provided the grounds to PS Flynn as PC WINTER had been taken to
Great Western Hospital. Whilst giving the grounds | received an update that PC WINTER
had a broken left hand. At 0520 hours | said to xxxx “| am arresting you on suspicion of
grevious bodily harm on a police officer as the injury is more severe than originally thought”.
| reminded him that he was under caution and repeated it to him. He made no reply, just
nodded his head.

Due to this incident and the very violent nature of xxxx, | have a bruised left ring finger which
is quite painful, a blood bruise present on my left knee and a swelling to my lower right shin.
My left side of face was sore at the time of the incident, | think from the general scrum of

being tucked into xxxxx body but this has since worn off.

100

Page 157




At 0942 hours | produce my PAVA canister as exhibit ASS/04. At 0950 hours | handed
exhibits ASS/01 — ASS/04 to PC SULTAN to book into the special property cupboard for me.

| would like to add that xxxxx was given multiple opportunities to leave the vicinity of the club
from our arrival at 0300 until his arrest at 0352. He was constantly parading up and down for
others to hear and see, raising his voice, being aggressive in his stance and manner,
swearing and offering violence. When he threatened PC WINTER and | against the car, |
genuinely believed that if he was able to get free he would cause one of us great injury, |
was really scared for our safety. When PC WINTER was on the floor, he was on his back,
really vulnerable and | could hear him shouting “STOP ASSAULTING ME”.

In thirteen years of policing | have never had to use my ASP baton against someone. | had

no option tonight and believe this shows the level of aggression and resistance xxxx put up

to arrest.

PS Spargo

Inspector Longdons statement

At 0350 hours on Sunday 3™ October 2013, | was on foot patrol duty in high visibility uniform
outside the Brunel Rooms (Club), Swindon when | assisted Sgt 1623 Spargo and PC 2530

Winter with the arrest of a male | now know to be xXxXXXXXXXXXX.

xxxxxxxx had been around the outside of the club for around 20 minutes and had been
shouting at the top of his voice and waving his arms around in manner that suggested he
was seeking to offer violence to person/s unknown. The atmosphere was tense; the club had
been let down on an act, customers were streaming out and miscellaneous persons were
making offers and threats of violence to each other and xxxxx behaviour had helped to
increase the level of fear and tension outside the club exit. However, due to Police Officers

being committed elsewhere, it had not been practicable to arrest xxxxx and others.

At 0350 he was in the process of being arrested for being drunk and disorderly. However,
the arrest was not progressing smoothly, in that; xxxx was offering extreme resistance to the
arresting officers and there was a group of persons supportive ofxxxxand hostile to the

officers (around the officers and OFORI).

Sgt 1623 Spargo and PC 2530 Winter were engaged in a struggle with xxxx and | would
describe xxxx offer of violence and resistance to these officers as 9/10 (It would have been

101
Page 158




10/10 had he been able to land any punches). xxxx resistance went far beyond any ‘normal’
resistance to arrest. He was using all of his power (circa 6'2" well built man) to try and
overwhelm the officers and was seeking to acquire body ‘targets’ on the officers and land
blows that would enable him to escape. Such was the force and fury of xxxx blind
aggression and his immunity to pain (he is a very fit and youthful young man), that | believed
that if he broke free; he was capable of killing another person, most likely myself or another
officer, with his bare hands. | sensed we were about to be overwhelmed and he would use
his size and power to inflict a very serious, potentially fatal attack. Therefore, as | was
unable to make any impact on restraining him by use of my bare hands alone, | discharged
my PAVA spray into his face, in the only way | could get a ‘shot’; that is, approximately 12”
away from his face. This flies in the face of approved teaching, but | believed the risk of
minor injury to xxxxx eyes outweighed serious injury to myself and the other officers. Also,
xxxx was buoyed up by the other friends who were shouting and egging him on to escape
and the situation required a very quick decision. Two quick bursts of PAVA immediately
caused xxxxxto put his hands to his face, he was handcuffed and led to the Police car,
where he sat on the rear passenger seat for a few moments to clear his eyes. | consider my
use of force to be lawful (enable arrest / prevent escape), necessary, reasonable and

proportionate.

xxxx was taken directly to the custody unit at Gablecross Police Station, arriving circa 0405
hours. It is of note that on the return journey and whilst waiting in the custody holding area;
xxxxx calmed down and was apologetic about his behaviour, for example stating that he had

‘seen red’ because he had seen his cousin injured earlier that morning.

Notwithstanding xxxx apparant regrets, at the time of his arrest — and at the time leading up
to his arrest — | consider him to have exhibited highly dangerous behaviour and he was

intent on offering and delivering violence to any person around him, such was the level of his

temper.

l .Slgnature f_‘ #1011 LONGDEN, P. pate 03/11/2013 09:31

102

Page 159



Inspector Longdons additional statement

Further to my previous statement regarding xxxxxxx and an incident outside the Brunel
Rooms, Swindon at 0350 hours, | can confirm / clarify the following points:

1 — My previous statement (Niche time 0857 hours 0311 13) was written by me, but the
‘header’ containing my name and occupation did not ‘save’ on the computer, but | can

confirm the statement is mine.

2 — At the time of the incident, | was the North night shift response uniform police Inspector,

responsible for response policing across the North of Wiltshire and Swindon

3 — Xxxxxx was wearing a dark blue T shirt and jeans and | seem to remember he had a dark
top on over his T shirt earlier when he was outside the club entrance, prior to me help with

his restraint.

4 — With regard to identification and continuity: | sawxxxx for approximately 20 minutes from
his behaviour outside the entrance to the Brunel Rooms to his arrest, he was then under
constant supervision with me until he was booked into custody, the distance between xxxx
and | varied between 10 metres and extreme close contact as he fought, the lighting at the
time was good due to the ambient street lighting and the bright lighting at the entrance to the
club, there were no obstructions between myself and xxxxx| at the material times in that |
had hold of him or | was between him and persons leaving the club in the instances before
his arrest, | had never seen xxxxx before, at the time of arrest | remembered him for his
disorderly behaviour outside the Brunel Rooms just minutes earlier, the whole arrest /
compliance incident lasted approximately 2 minutes, | can state categorically that the person
| saw outside the club behaving in a disorderly manner, the person | assisted in controlling
when arrested and the person presented at the custody suite are the same person; xxxxxxx

5 - In my previous statement | describe xxxxx as ‘offering extreme resistance’: To clarify:
Xxxxx appeared to be using all of his body strength to resist the officers, raging like a wild
animal; for example when Sgt SPARGO and PC WINTER attempted to grapple xxxx he
shook them off as if he were a wild bucking bronco type animal.

6 — In my previous statement | describe xxxx as ‘hostile to the officers” To clarify: xxxx
showed all the classic signs of hostility; bared teeth, hyperventilation, clenched fists, wild
gross motor movements thrashing his body and limbs about in a reckless manner, hands
raised in combat position when able to do so. xxxx was in my opinion, simply out of control
and wild with rage; by his own admission xxxxx stated he saw ‘red’, because his cousin had

103

Page 160




been injured earlier. | remember xxxx bellowing or shouting, but | cannot remember what he

said.

7 —In my previous statement | describe xxxx as ‘engaged in a struggle’: To clarify: there are
no other words to describe his actions. Sgt SPARGO and PC WINTER were trying to arrest
xxxx and he was resisting; he dragged them a number of metres along the pavement, from
the club entrance area towards the loading area before | intervened. | was a few feet away
and allowed Sgt SPARGO and PC WINTER time and space to try and subdue xxxxl, but
after a matter of seconds, | saw that the situation was clearly hopeless and there was a
distinct possibility of xxxx and / or the crowd securing his release, so | grabbed xxxx and

administered PAVA spray.

8 — In my previous statement, | describe a ‘group of persons supportive of xxxxx and hostile
to the officers: To clarify: there were approximately 6 persons around Sgts SPARGO and PC
WINTER, they all appeared to be supportive of xxxx, they were packed close in, from a
direct contact to a few feet away as they filmed, there were chants of ‘racist, racist, racist,
some person/s were filming the incident on their mobile phone/s and other person/s who
appeared to be helping xxxx struggles; either by reason of their presence, or hindering the
officers efforts to restrain xxxxx. However, in summary, | am glad the small crowd pressed
around xxxx and the officers. The presence of the crowd tended to restrict xxxxx ability to

move and escape, thereby reducing the possibility of him delivering any punches.

9 — In my previous statement, | describe xxxxx as ‘seeking to acquire body ‘targets: To
clarify: xxxx exhibited the classic sign of target acquisition, looking at the officers in a way
that suggested he was looking for some location that he could attack. This is a very distinct

way of looking, as if someone is in a rugby scrum, looking for a space or gap to pass a ball.

10 — In my previous statement | describe how xxxxx would have ‘landed blows that would
enable him to escape’: To clarify: xxxxx was moving his arms around in an aggressive
manner with clenched fists, but was unable to land an effective punch due to the close
proximity of the officers and the crowd around him. Therefore, he had to resort to gross body

movements and attempting to walk in order to defeat the officers

11 — In my previous statemén_t | describe xxxxx ‘immunity to pain: To clarify: xxxxx was not
responding to.any forms of méchén’iCaI pain compliance or restraint. | grabbed him with my
arm, he didn’t even notice. | could detect PAVA spray in the vicinity and believed xxxxx had

been sprayed, but he showed ho‘éign of being subdued by this

104

Page 161




12 — In my previous statement | describe how ‘| sensed we were about to be overwhelmed:
To clarify: | was afraid that xxxx would break free from the officers; if this happened, |
believed that we were in immediate danger of him using potentially lethal unarmed force
against us. Therefore, | sprayed my PAVA spray directly into xxxxx eyes at very close range.
This produced an immediate effect, xxxx put his hands to his eyes and the struggle was

over.

13 — | have been a Police Officer for over 29 years. This is the first time | have ever had to
personally deploy PAVA spray. | could see no other way of protecting myself or the other

officers from xxxxx.

‘ Signature Date 04/11/2013 00:49

1 #1011 LONGDEN, P.

105
Page 162



Kalynka, Sian

Sent: 19 August 2013 21:00

To: ‘Nathan Hatter'

Cc: 'Kathryn Ashton'

Subject: Brunel meeting notes19/08/13 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Nathan,

Below are the points we went over today | have cut some bits out of the incidents where
Officers statements have been included so as not to make it too long and added some
points that were raised today in blue.

We discussed the 0600hours events — it was agreed that you would supply police with up
to date numbers and a breakdown of where those attending are from so that we can carry
out an assessment of our resources etc

| will ask our resource management and Inspector to look at the resources required for the
19/10/13 and let you know costings as soon as possible.

We then started going through the points from the opening weekend. These are detailed
below and either come from my own observations or from logs etc that are put on by
officers.

1. 01/08/13 2045hours licensing officers attend venue to walk around. Whilst there bar staff
have been asked about training in the Amphi bar. They said they had been trained in
relation to fire safety, bar work, drunkenness and underage. They were asked if they
supplied drinking water the reply to this was that it was only supplied in bottles for a charge.
— mandatory condition is that drinking water is supplied. They were also asked about how
they contact door staff for assistance. You have spoken with staff and this has been
addressed.

2. Informed by security that the smoking area was going to be limited to 40 persons and no
drinks allowed outside to help stop people lingering. Visit at 23.45hours. Observed that the
area leading to the smoking area was very busy and uncontrolled a scuffle broke out in
front of us. There was no attempt to limit people moving into the area by DS and it was
very congested up there. People were also going out there with their drinks. The smoking
area is limited and will be no drinks outside to limit the time customers spend out there in
order to reduce the levels of noise.

3. 2345 hours walk around premises. DS hard to spot within the premises due to the low
lighting and the black jackets. Suggested that the yellow tabards are used inside. This has
been addressed.

4. 02/08/13 0012hours. DT01 located heavily intox female outside Brunel rooms. She is with
her boyfriend but it is obvious she has been served in this state. Taken from Main NTE log.

5. 2.20hours 6454 attended Brunel Rooms. Checking numbers with DS and asked if there
had been many issues tonight. She had recorded 12 ejections and had only had a few

1
Page 163 |07




issues on the door. It had just kicked off prior to my arrival involving Jack Savages family.
There were lots of groups hanging around the area with approx 6 DS gathered at the
entrance. A female threw a barrier at DS shouting at them for an unknown reason. DS
were still stood in the entrance.

Whilst stood at the entrance | was aware of Aaron Woolford who informed me that he was
wasted on the Wednesday night and he was asking DS why he had been stopped from
buying more drink. | highlighted that he might not want to continue this conversation in
front of me! The DS | was talking to at the time indicated that he probably shouldn't be
drinking whilst working and he said it's a perk of the job and he stated he wasn't that pissed
tonight. We discussed that this is not a professional attitude for someone involved in the
running of a nightclub and that it reflects badly on the management as a whole.

. At 0232 some pushing and shoving broke out at the front of the premises and | called up on
the radio for units to attend location. Shortly after this a male behind me was pushed into a
bollard which made contact with his head. DS then started to react as other people then

got involved.

_ Police arrived and detained 2 persons in the disorder one was arrested and kicked off and
a welcoming committee had to be arranged for custody. In the meantime there was still
groups shouting and swearing. Further units were requested at the location to help deal
with the crowd. There were issues at the van and a XXX was arrested for obstruction and
assault police this then caused further disorder and she was dearrested. Police officers
note that she was intoxicated and in order to maintain staffing numbers it was decided she
would be dealt with slow time. 73033 02/08/13 02.32 hours Male arrested D and D

PC 2552 MILLER arrested XXXX for being drunk and disorderly on Havelock Square,
Swindon, outside the 'Brunel Rooms' night club at 0230hrs on 01/08/13.

There was a large disorder between door staff and the family and friends of XXXXX who
recently died, the night was supposed to be a tribute to him. Police tried to assist the door
staff but some of the persons became out of hand including XXXX, leading to his arrest.
Because XXX was arrested, family and friends then turned against Police as well and
proceeded to try to release XXXX from the police van. The situation became very tense
and numerous persons became involved.

. 6454 highlighted to Head doorman that he may want to pull more units down to the front to
help the dispersal of customers as this is what the dispersal policy is for so people don’t
hang around and start fighting. | was informed that it was all to do with the Savage family
and that they had left an hour ago but kept hanging around the premises. Here we
discussed how the private rooms are monitored to ensure that levels of drunkenness do not
become unacceptable. | note that these are monitored by the door staff regularly as well as

bar staff.

. Outside the premises there were several females who could barely stand. 1 female was
bouncing into the wall. A second could hardly stand up and was helped off by her friends.
Later on in the evening perhaps get staff to become more aware of the customers behavior
etc so that they are picked up on before the end of the night.

Page 164
[ OF




10.02.50hours a female was inside the premises having collapsed and was awaiting an
ambulance.? I'm not sure if this incident happened or not so can you check your incident
log for this one.

11.Log 71 of 02/08/13 05.17

Intox male located at kingshill service station and had to be taken home by police. He had
sustained a cut lip by unknown means and disclosed he had been at the brunel rooms for
the opening night.

12.Email received from the SGT on the 01/08/13 stating that the crowd from the Brunel rooms
was volatile and officers had to concentrate on crowd dispersal for safety reasons. He
highlighted that all they were dealing with were heavily intoxicated and the doorstaff helped
officers out. The sgt gave some positive feedback in relation to the assistance from
doorstaff in this incident.

13.Log 89 of 03/08/13 *73397 03.50 Fri

Male has assaulted a group of people on Canal Walk after following them. In interview
males states he had been to the Brunel rooms and consumed a number of brandy and
cokes. He was quite drunk and couldn’t remember much of the night's events when he
was questioned the next day.

14. Saturday 03/08/13

When attending the premises for a visit some males that appeared to be travelers were
being ejected. The doorstaff were confrontational and continued arguing with one male
rather than walking away and letting another member of DS take over. We discussed that
this could have been handled better and that you are monitoring this at the door.

15.*73641 04/08/13 01.08 Sat

Male has exited the premises and was seen acting disorderly. Male refused to quieten
down when asked by officers and was arrested for Drunk and Disorderly. Officers
statements identify the male as being drunk.

16.Log 53 of 05/08/13 Sunday

Jason Ranford has been abusing door staff and customers at a town centre premises
following being refused entry resulting in police being called due to Ranford remaining in
the area. He was given WOA by Police officers to stay away from the premises. We
discussed once again the level of professionalism of your staff and particularly as this was
after his pubwatch ban hearing.

17.PS Nix from weekend NTE duty on 9/10/08/13 - Appears that there are fire doors without
alarms (at least on Level 2). 1 patron exited through the fire doors and then ran around the
roof area before being detained by BRUNEL Security, not BRUNEL ROOMS door staff
(engs ongoing) You were aware of this and the doors are now alarmed.

3
Page 165

[



Kathryn and | also looked over your training and Kathryn will send on the up to date
documents for you to amend. It seemed to cover the main points required.

Kathryn also raised the issue of noise and that there have been some complaints from the
DMJ residents. She will address these with you and you will also provide the noise
assessment so that a noise containment policy can be drawn up as per the licence condition.

On the whole the first couple of weeks have been ok with only a few issues that in the main
have been sorted out. There have been a few arrests linked to the premises and as you are
aware these are monitored by us and we can discuss these at each meeting we have. If you

have any questions regarding the above feel free to give me a call.

Thanks

Sian

Sian Kalynka 6454
Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Police

R Phone: 01793 507874 101 ext 760417 mob: 07968514384

El E-mail: siankalynka@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk

[=] swindon Police Station Gablecross, Shrivenham Road,
South Marston, Swindon. SN3 4RB

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Page é‘il 66




Kalynka, Sian

From: Holloway, Alice

Sent: 24 September 2013 01:53

To: Kalynka, Sian

Subject: FW: Brunel rooms [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sian,

I wonder how hard they tried to contact you if they were phoning in about it on the night,

at midnight?!!

Ali
PS 2257 HOLLOWAY
Team 4/9 Response Swindon
/ 101 (Internal: 760825 )
PDA - ©7528972567
alice.holloway@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk
a Mail: Wiltshire Police, Gablecross Police Station, Shrivenham Road, Swindon SN34RB

————— Original Message-----

From: Bridges, Carol On Behalf Of Servicedesk, Force
Sent: 24 September 2013 ©1:13

To: Holloway, Alice

Cc: Hunt, Karen
Subject: FW: Brunel rooms [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARIKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

————— Original Message-----

From: Jason [mailto:jason@brunel-rooms.co.uk]
Sent: 24 September 2013 00:22

To: Servicedesk, Force

Subject: Brunel rooms

To who it may concern

I have today twice tried to contact Sharn with reference to this but with no success With
any contact. We are opening the club on Tuesday 24th of September due to the big football

game on so we are holding an after party after the game. I have ordered sufficient

security staff and do not anticipate to attract more then 200-256 customers. But do have
security in place if we do exceed this level. We will be open only 1@ pm through to lam

as to our license conditions.

Any issues or concerns please feel free to contact me any time.
Jason Ranford (©779@) 981965

(Director)

Sent from my iPhone

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED
1
Page 167

|11




Page 168

2




Kalynka, Sian

From: Kalynka, Sian

Sent: 04 October 2013 12:58

To: 'Nathan Hatter'

Subject: Meeting summary from 03/10/13 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Nathan,

Please see below summary and the incidents we discussed from yesterday’s meeting.

The following Incidents were discussed

1. Log and related intelligence of a disorder discussed due to the fact that it involved
some known individuals that were all on pubwatch bans for various things. They
were supposedly let in by Ranford and caused a number of issues inside and walked
out of the venues with bottles. They then had a fight a bit further away from the
venue which we were called to deal with and no complaint were forthcoming. This
occurred on the August BH 26/08/13.

2. On one licensing inspection made 07/09/13 by myself and PC Diffin we found
Ranford using a weapon wand at the bottom of the stairs with very few ds around.
We saw ds upstairs and asked them what was going on and they informed us they
had to check on the people Jason had just let in. Ranford is not SIA badged and
should not be carrying out door staff duties including searches of people.

3. Discussed DS checking and searches of customers who are re-entering the building
whether they says it's for cash point etc as the male arrested for poss. ketamine said
he had been in and out of the venue a few times and had obtained it outside. Nathan
agreed that this would be brought up with door staff to introduce the checks on those
individuals who re enter.

4. discussed the “private party” that took place last week — We ended up having to
deal with some high intox people that had been injured as a result of a fight that
occurred. The CCTV shows there was no control over what was going on inside.
Nathan stated he wasn’'t happy about this and saw the CCTV from Brunel security
outside and agreed that it was a mess. Email received from PC 2352 “ There was a
large fight which started inside the venue and spilled out on to the ramp. The fight on
the ramp has been caught on CCTV, however this was not available to us
immediately as they were having technical difficulties. Details of the people involved
were taken. 2 bar staff were spoken to who stated there were no security staff on
this evening. Brunel security can also confirm that.A couple of the people we
stopped also stated there were no security staff and they had to intervene when a
male started kicking off and throwing glasses and bottles at people, they said
RANFORD couldn’t handle it and was in a flighty mood.”

Pagle 169 TS




5. *85534 08/09/13 01.38 Saturday

Male has come out of the Brunel rooms and has then chased another male after
being racially abused. One of these individuals has dropped a knife. This could not
be proven as to which one it was. DS have given chase. The male that had been at
the premises that evening states he was drunk and had consumed about 10-11 pints
throughout the night. This male was drunk and aggressive and received a Caution
for public order. DS were helpful in dealing with this incident.

6. *90190 22/09/13 02.45-0300 Saturday
Known male suspect has thrown glasses (drinking) and contents of the glasses at
the IP causing anxiety and distress, these have hit the IP in face and on leg. Both
parties in a public place (night club). The car of the IP has also been damaged
which the male had threatened to do. Statements and CCTV enquiries ongoing.

- There are 3 further incidents from Thursday night 04/10/13 .
7. *94374 Log 22 of 04/10/13 01.21 Thursday

Police called to the venue to an aggressive male who had been ejected. Officers

were dealing when he became abusive so was arrested D&D. Male states he had

been drinking all evening.

8. *94396 04/10/13 01.21 Thursday linked to above
Officers attended disturbance at a/l Male was arrested D&D However on arrival at
custody male was seen to have sustained an injury to his left cheek bone with some
large swelling. Male was conveyed to GWH. Further enquiries have shown that

suspect was involved in assault. Officers have viewed CCTV at Brunel Security and

FOF [
ke

11 management
structure.pdf

an arrest has been made.

9. *94391 Log 48 of 04/10/13 03.07 Thursday |
An argument occurred at the venue and DS intervened. 2 females then went to
commercial road to get some cash for a taxi and the other group involved in the
argument came resulting in a female assaulting the 2 females and a theft of the
mobile phone. 2 cars were also involved and drove off after the assault. No
statements could be taken from witnesses or victims as they were heavily
intoxicated and the story changed many times and all parties were hysterical. |

Other incidents that are linked to the premises were discussed that have Ranford as a suspect on

the file and for one reason or another complaints have not been continued by the victims. We
discussed that there is a common theme running through the incidents we discussed and it is up

to you to control and manage what is going on at the premises. | have attached the management ‘
structure that was sent to me prior to opening and if the roles have changed then this will need
updating. |also explained my concern at having Jason on the front door and carrying out duties |

Page?170 |
(1



that should be done with the doorstaff as well as overriding entry policy for his friends and
acquaintances that could potentially put your venue at risk. | advised that you speak to the
licence holders and ensure that his duties are in line with the management plan.

Also discussed was the 0600hours trance event on the 19", Numbers were asked for and it was
mentioned that Gatecrasher have a similar night on so this is likely to effect numbers attending.
We discussed whether payment had been agreed due to Jason questioning the payment and Sgt
McLaughlin’s email sent earlier today. | advised you that it was cheaper to pay for the 2 rather
than the whole lot for 3 hours. You said it had been agreed.

We spoke about irresponsible drinks promotions particularly in relation to Thursdays and | advised
you that you should be careful about what drinks offers you put on particularly when there are

doubles etc.
It was discussed about the cheaper drinks elsewhere in the town and the fact that due to the

number of promotions going on and increase in ASB over the last month if | can make links to
incident occurring we will be looking for a prosecution. You assured me that you were aware of
this and didn’t want to go any lower than they already are and that you were advising the owners

of this.

| also informed you of the complaints | have had that relate to your business that don’t concern me
but | have had calls reporting rude staff members after they had been served the wrong drink and
asked for the correct one and the customer being told they would be chucked out if they weren’t
so quiet. As | stated this is your business and although I'm no bar manager these customers

probably won’t be returning due to their experiences.

Any queries in relation to the above let me know.
Thanks

Sian

Sian Kalynka 6454

Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Police

& Phone: 01793 507874 101 ext 760417 mob: 07968514384

! E-mail: sian.kalynka@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk

[=] swindon Police Station Gablecross, Shrivenham Road,
South Marston, Swindon. SN3 4RB

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

3
Page 171




Page 172

|16




Brunel Rooms — 07/10/13 13.30 Gablecross police station

Present — Inspector Burt, Sian Kalynka, Helene Simpkins, Paula Harris and Nathan
Hatter.

Meeting was held to discuss the assault that occurred on Thursday night at the
premises that involved Jason Ranford one of the directors at the Brunel Rooms.

Insp Burt made them aware that he wishes to see businesses thriving but he has
concerns about the involvement of Ranford and the safety of the customers at the
venue.

HS highlighted that Jason had played down the incident and that he had been held
because of another matter and not in relation to the assault. They were informed
that he had been charged.

They were informed that we could not go to much into the assault but that we were
disappointed with how doorstaff handled the situation and how poor the recording of
the offence is entered into the incidents book.

HS stated that when he is drinking Jason does things that he shouldn’t and she had
asked that Andy Anderson head doorman not let Jason in when he has been
drinking.

The difficulties of this were highlighted in that Jason would override Andy saying that
he is their boss etc. And this puts people in a difficult position. This was put to
Nathan who said he has never had to tell Jason to do something.

Helene stated that she thought he had been better since the club opened as he sees
son and has a new flat and has something to occupy his time. She wasn’t overly
aware of his previous history but knew his previous in that he would rent a house
and then not pay rent etc.

She stated he was a director of the business and that this would not stop but that he
would not be on the front door anymore and would not let him drink at the premises.

It was asked why they allowed him to be on the front door and Helene said it was
because he liked being there and looked after his friends from Swindon Town and

boxing etc

Page 173

|17




Sk brought up that there were issues around this and the individuals that were let in
at one time were all involved in something or other and that they had all been on

pubwatch at one point or another.

It was also highlighted that this was not the first time an assault of a customer had
occurred and that we had received another report however the IP declined to make a
statement and follow it up. However this was not the case in this instance.

They were asked to go away and talk things over and come back with a decision
about what Ranford’s involvement at the premises would be.

They asked if AB could talk to Andy Anderson about not letting Jason in as Jason
respects his voice more than hers and Paula’s and would take him more seriously.

Nathan was asked for his opinion as he had been quiet throughout the meeting and
highlighted that this had been brought up previously and he was just going round in
circles so there was no point. It was asked by Helene why he never said anything to
Jason and Nathan said you can't tell the director of the business that he is having a

negative impact on his business.

The meeting was concluded by Insp Burt discussing levels of drunkenness and
promotions currently occurring in the town and that overall Brunel were doing ok and
that he expected a few incidents but some premise were close to the line in relation

to promotions etc.

Page 174




Kalynka, Sian

From: Nathan Hatter [nathan@brunel-rooms.co.uk]

Sent: 09 October 2013 13:41

To: Kalynka, Sian

Subject: Re: Mondays pubwatch [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Sian,

I'll go over this again with Andy and the team, I'm sure without Jason on the door this will correct itself but
I do realise all the systems are pointless if nobody is enforcing them.

I'll be working more closely with Andy and the team to iron out all these creases.
Anything else I can do just let me know.

Nathan Hatter
General Manager
Brunel Rooms Swindon

Mob: 07920 103399

Tel: 01793 497597

Web: www.brunel-rooms.co.uk
Connect: Facebook & Twitter

On 9 Oct 2013, at 13:33, "Kalynka, Sian" <Sian.Kalynka@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Nathan,

Just for your information there were concerns raised at pubwatch about banned individuals
still being allowed to enter various premises and a comment was made by Andy when your
premises were discussed.. In that he had no control over it as the management in particular
when the persons are VIP's take people straight into the venue. Can you re enforce that
everyone must be checked on entry and that doorstaff are in control of who enters etc  This
goes against what Helene was saying when we met on Monday so can you just ensure this is
reinforced to your staff.

I don't need to tell you this but people are banned on pubwatch for a reason and it also
protects your venue by refusing entry to those on the pubwatch list.

Any problems then please give me a call.
Many Thanks

Sian

Sidn Kalynka 6454
Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Police

1
Page 175




*Phone: 01793 507874 101 ext 760417 mob: 07968514384
* E-mail:
sian kalynka@wiltshire.pnn.police uk<mailto:kerryann.ball@wiltshire. pnn.police.uk>
* Swindon Police Station Gablecross, Shrivenham Road,
South Marston, Swindon. SN3 4RB

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

st e s sl sl s s o st s sk ok sk s sl st o s s s sk s st s sk sk sk sl ko koo sl sl sk sk s s skl s skl sk sl seololokok sk ol e et etk 3

This message contains information from Wiltshire Police which may be legally privileged
and confidential. The information is intended for the use of the individual(s) or
organisation(s) named above. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual sender
and not necessarily those of Wiltshire Police. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us by telephone on 101
or +44 1380 735735 if dialling from overseas or alternatively via the Wiltshire Police
website immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. All
communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from Wiltshire
Police may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other
than the intended recipient. Although the sender has taken steps to protect the material sent,

there is no guarantee that the communications will be virus-free.
****$$*******$$****$******************$*$$************$*$*********$**$

Page’176

(2.0




Kalynka, Sian

From: Nathan Hatter [nathan@brunel-rooms.co.uk]
Sent: 08 November 2013 01:06

To: Kalynka, Sian

Subject: Update

Just to update you,

Had a meeting with the team and went over topics raised in our meeting. Just to assure you, other than the current
events booked in, no further urban nights will take place this year. Changes to the calendar so far are below.

23rd nov is confirmed as so solid crew.
14th dec is no longer westwood but dj target instead.

Glass vessels have been removed from the gold lounge and table service will resume shortly for wine and
champagne so no glass bottles will be handed to customers.

Security numbers have been revised/increased on all sessions and the gold lounge will now have 2 SIA licensed
operatives manning the doors on all nights we expect reasonable footfall. Currently it is 1 SIA and 1 non conflict.

I have gone over all issues with Andy to filter down to his team and | will ensure training takes place to all my crew
also.

I have had the discussion with Aaron regarding his professionalism and conduct and | am confident | will not need to
have that conversation with him again.

I have increased our minimum drinks price so the cheapest it will ever be is the selected £1.50 products on
Thursdays, | will also ensure we take care how to market and promote these sessions but | will push the focus even
further towards entertainment and away from any drinks promotions.

Helene and Paula have said they will forward you on all details of Jason’s removal from the company as soon as they
receive all the finalised paperwork, the only question i had here is if and when the pubwatch ban is
renewed/extended, can we be included on the list as it is my understanding we are currently not.

Expected figures for this week are:

Thursday — already closed.
Friday — maximum 300, realistically 150
Saturday —maximum 800, realistically 500

If there is anything else | can do in the meantime or anything you would like to know, please let me know

Nathan Hatter
General Manager
Brunel Rooms Swindon

Mob: 07920 103399

Tel: 01793 497597

Web: www.brunel-rooms.co.uk
Connect: Facebook & Twitter




BRUNEURD_ VS

Page’178




Club boss jailed for fraud and assault (From Swindon Advertiser) Page 1 of 2

SwindonAdvertiser

Club boss jailed for fraud and assault

8:30am Friday 11th October 2013
By Dominic Gilbert

JASON Ranford has been disassociated from the Brunel Rooms after being jailed for six months for two counts of
fraud and two counts of common assault.

At Swindon Magistrates’ Court on Wednesday, Ranford, 27, was sentenced to five months in prison for fraud while on
a suspended sentence for common assault committed in February 2012.

Ranford, who was director at the club, pleaded not guilty to a new charge of common assault, which he was accused of
committing on Sunday morning outside the town centre club.

But after hearing his sentence for the fraud charge, Ranford changed his plea to guilty, and chairman of the bench
Roger Williams handed him an additional month behind bars.

At around 2am on October 4, Ranford assaulted clubber Adam Morrison after he had been ejected from the premises
and was being handled by the bouncers on duty.

Nick Barr, for the prosecution, said: “The allegation is the defendant had gone outside the club where he works, where
Mr Morrison had been ejected by security staff.

“The defendant gratuitously assaults the victim with repeated punches and stamps on him.

“The victim was being dealt with by licenced security staff before the defendant decides to take it upon himself to
become involved.

“The whole incident is captured on CCTV outside the club.”

Yesterday, a statement was posted on the Brunel Rooms Swindon Facebook page, which read: “In light of recent
events, we feel it appropriate to release the following statement.

“Mr Jason Ranford will have no future involvement with the operation of the Brunel Rooms.

“It should also be clarified that although Mr Ranford’s job title was Director, he had given no financial backing to the
initiation of Brunel Rooms Ltd or its general operation.

“The company will continue to be licensed to and managed by Nathan Hatter, General Manager, with Paula Harris
remaining as the sole Managing Director.”

e Co-owner of the club, Helene Simpkins, has asked us to point out that Jason Ranford was not a director of the Brunel Rooms
and he did not invest any money into the club whatsoever. She added: "We have had a lot of people contacting the club
asking if we are closing down and we have assured them that is not the case.
“Jason was assistant manager to Nathan and helped us reopen the club.
5
2.5

http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.ulk/news/1073205 5%%?“/1 79 13/12/2013




Club boss jailed for fraud and assault (From Swindon Advertiser) Page 2 of 2

“The money we used to open the club was ours.
“He was never a director and he wasn’t involved in putting money up for the club.
“We are sorry about what has happened to him but all that was long before we opened the Brunel Rooms.”

Back

© Copyright 2001-2013 Newsquest Media Group

SwindonAdvertiser

http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk

!

=

.

=

U &

¥] s ) :
hitp://www.swindonadvertiser.co «uk/trade_directory/

Page 180 A

http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk/news/1073205 0.print/ 13/12/2013




IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION BY THE CHIEF CONSTABLE OF
WILTSHIRE POLICE FOR A LICENSING REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
FOR THE BRUNEL ROOMS, 1 HAVELOCK SQUARE, SWINDON SN1 1LE.

STATEMENT OF SIAN KALYNKA

I, SIAN KALYNKA, Licensing Officer, Licensing Department, Divisional Police

Headquarters, Gablecross Police Station, Swindon, Wiltshire SN3 4RB will say as follows:

1. I am a Police Licensing Officer for Wiltshire Police. I make this statement on

behalf of the Appellant in these proceedings.

2. Since the application for review of the Brunel Rooms Premises licence was
submitted on the 13" December 2013 further issues have become apparent at the

premises.

3. The main catalyst to events was a report at 02.30hours on 1% January 2014 from
Helene Simpkins that the DPS Nathan Hatter had stolen a substantial amount of
money from the premises. The amount of cash missing from the premises and
suspected stolen in the original report ranges from £12.000 — £30,000. There
appeared to be very little knowledge about how much was contained in the
premises and the investigation into the theft at the premises has ﬁncovered poor

management systems at the premises.

Page 181




4. It took several days for officers to establish how much the premises operators were
claiming had been allegedly stolen due to the lack of knowledge and lack of
systems in place. This is highlighted in DC Lewis’ investigation entry on the 2™
January 2014, “T have now taken a statement from one of the company directors
Paula Harris and I can only describe the running of the club as haphazard. While I
was there they all seemed to contradict with each other on how the various
procedures took place... A visit will have to be made to the Brunel Rooms
tomorrow to speak with XXXXX the cashier as she knows where the invoices are
all kept and how they are managed although I am told she is new and may not
know things fully. None of the directors or Jason Ranford the deputy manager
knew how the payments worked to Hatter.” Please see Additional Information

Pages1-19.

5. The money that was reportedly taken from the premises that night by the previous
DPS Nathan Hatter was money he believed he was owed by the premises as wages
and there is little evidence to say that any more was taken from the premises. The
outcome of the ‘investigation is that there is insufficient evidence to conclude a
crime was committed, and the matter remains a civil dispute between the Brunel
Rooms Limited and Nathan Hatter over what is owed in wages and what was
taken. No criminal prosecution will be taken against Nathan Hatter by Wiltshire

- Police.

6. Since this incident which has been a very public affair in the Swindon press Please
see additional information pages 20-22. I have been made aware of a number of
incidents that have occurred at the premises by the former DPS Nathan Hatter.
Nathan Hatter has produced a signed witness statement describing incidents and
breaches of license conditions that occurred whilst he was DPS and since he has

left the premises. Please see additional information pages 23-25. The breaches

Page 182




8.

10.

include regulated entertainment and alcohol being served after the licensable time,
glass being allowed out of the Gold Room which is a specific licence condition
and persons being allowed entry to the premises that have not been able to show

valid identification.

In his statement Nathan Hatter highlights the difficulty he had of adhering to the
licence conditions whilst Jason Ranford has been present at the premises as he has
continually allowed glass out of the VIP area, told the DJ to keep playing after the
licensable hours, has disregard for the Challenge 25 policy and overridden
decisions of doorstaff on a number of occasions. Nathan also includes that no one
apart from him was aware of the fire safety procedures at the premises and he has
real concerns regarding the fire safety at the premises. His concerns have been
passed on to the Fire Safety Inspector who tried to arrange a visit to the premises

on the 22™ J anuary 2014 please see additional information page26 .

The last time I met with Nathan Hatter was the 11" December 2013 where he was
particularly unhappy about the return of Jason Ranford at the premises. Nathan
believed that a large amount of issues at the club were linked to Jason Ranford
and that very few incidents had occurred during Jason Ranford’s imprisonment.
He was disappointed that Helene and Paula had accepted Jason Ranford back as
though nothing had ever happened. Nathan also indicated at this meeting to me
that he would be leaving the club in the New Year as he could not operate a

premise that was run in such a way and that he was fighting a losing battle.

The premises now have a new DPS Lewis Robins following Nathan Hatters

departure. Lewis Robins is in the position of Assistant Manager at the premises.

I was concerned when Nathan Hatter originally took on the role of gencral

manager and DPS at the premises as he had never held the top position but he had

Page 183




11.

12.

13.

worked in nightclubs throughout his career so was used to the procedures required
and how to deal with the inherent issues at a large capacity premises. The new
DPS once again causes me concern due to his lack of experience. Lewis Robins
has previously worked for a town centre premises, the Casbah. This premises is a
small late night bar that often does not exceed numbers of 120 and has three
experienced managers running it with at least one of those being present whenever
the premises is open. Lewis Robin’s role at the Casbah was as a member of bar
staff and cleaner with no involvement in staff training, staff management issues,

fire safety procedures and the general day to day running of a licensed premise.

I met with Lewis Robins on Monday 13™ January 2014 and discussed various
matters including staff training, his responsibilitics as the DPS of the premises and
the licence review. [ highlighted that he should be familiar with the premises
licence conditions as well as the mandatory conditions because as DPS he is
responsible for overseeing that they are upheld. Lewis was asked for any
upcoming dates of any events and stated that there were currently no acts booked

in. The follow up email to this mecting is at Additional information page 27.

At the meeting I provided Lewis with an outstanding invoice for policing services

-provided to the premises for their two “all night events” that took place on the 19

October 2013 and the 16" November 2013. Condition 14 states that the premises
licence holder shall assist the Police with the cost of policing any “All Night
Event” that is held at the premises. This has not been complied with and remains

outstanding. The invoice is provided at Additional information page28 .

Since the change of DPS the general manager role at the premises has been taken
on by the three owners of the business, Jason Ranford, Helene Simpkins and Paula

Harris. It is unclear as to how they are carrying the role out between them as

Page 184




14.

15.

16.

evidence from the investigation of Nathan Hatters arrest highlights that none of

them were aware of the procedures undertaken at the premises.

A recent lic.ensing check carried out by PC Best on the 17" January 2014 when the
premises was open for a “nappy” underage night highlighted the poor standard of
controls that were in place. At the same time as an under 18 night was being held
a private party where alcohol was being sold was also going on in a different room
of the premises. Door staff on duty highlighted to PC Best that there was no
doorstaff on entry to either event to prevent entry from either the nappy night or
private party entering into the other event. It was also made aware to PC Best by
doorstaff that were under 18s in the private party. For Pc’s Best response please

sec additional information page 35.

This change in management also gives rise to concern as evidence produced by
the former DPS shows that those that now hold the role of general manager have
had little regard for the licence conditions attached to the premises licence and do
not seem to comprehend the serious nature and the impact an application for a
licence review can have on the premises licence. Jason Ranford is quoted in an
arlicle as stating that “reviews are not uncommon. A lot of the venues at the
bottom of the town have had their licences reviewed”. In the year of 2013
Wiltshire Police made three applications for review. These three reviews were all
based on test purchase failures and underage sales. Wiltshire Police do not apply
for a review of a premises licence light-heartedly and it is seen as a last resort to
deal with premises that are failing to uphold the licensing objectives. The article is

produced at additional information p29-34.

Mr Ranford also made reference to the fact that large club nights were “difficult to

supervise” and I am more concerned that this is the case in the hands of four

Page 185




inexperienced persons at the premises. [ ask that the panel further consider
restricting the numbers at the premises to ensure the licensing objectives are
upheld at the premises and to enable the four managers to have the necessary

control required.

17. Over the past month it has become a matter of public record once again that the
premises have had to pay staff out of their own pockets, have not paid rent and
suppliers and have now decided to close the premises. Despite efforts by Wiltshire
Police and Swindon Borough Council to contact the licence holders to find out
their position with regards to the premises licence there has been no response.
Wiltshire Police ask the licensing committee to revoke the premises licence due to
the fact that those operating the premises have had little regard for the licensing
objectives in the six months it has been operating and the fact that they no longer
will be operating the premises at this location, Wiltshire Police has a duty of care
to the public to make sure all entertainment venues are managed safely and in
accordance with the law and under the current premises licence holders this is not

the case.
18. Additional information pack referred to in this statement includes the following

Pages 1-19 Allegation of theft by DPS incident details and statement of Paula

Harris

Page 20 -22 Newspaper Articles regarding theft and application for review
Page23-25 Statement of Nathan Hatter

Page 26 Letter for Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service

Page27 Meeting notes from meecting with new DPS Lewis Robins

Page 186




Page 28 Wiltshire Police Invoice

Page 29 -34 Newspaper articles

Page 35 Email of PC Best

Statement of truth

The facts stated in this witness statement are true to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

SIAN KALYNKA

Dated..5" February 2014.....

Page 187




Page 188




POL-20140101-0192 *54140000070 01/01/2014 02.30hours.

Report from Helene Simpkins that the DPS Nathan Hatter has stolen a substantial
amount of money from the premises. The amounts of money alleged to have been
stolen vary from £12000-14000 to £30000. There was very little knowledge about
how much was contained in the premises and the investigation into the theft of
monies has uncovered poor management at the premises.

Essentially the premises management eventually worked out that there was £3000 of
takings missing from the club and £2400 of that had been banked by the DPS
Nathan Hatter as owed wages. The disputed amount is that of £600. The officers
investigating the case could find no dishonest intent from the DPS as he had been
open as to when he was leaving for Spain, has taken money from the tills fully aware
that he would be recorded doing so and has then gone on to put this money into his
bank account.

Investigators actions Log entry - DC Lewis 02/01/13 00.35

| have now taken a statement from one of the company directors Paula Harris and |
can only describe the running of the club as haphazard. While | was there they all
seemed to contradict with each other on how the various procedures took place. In
essence the manager of the club is Nathan HATTER and he is pretty much given
free reign and has access to all areas and is in charge of opening up and locking up.
He is also in charge of getting the till floats ready and then cashing up the money at
the end of the night.

Nathan HATTER is in a position of trust and is one of four people that have access
to the safe. Nathan was due in work at 2000 hrs on 31st December 2013 but failed
to make it in on time as he had car issues and arrived at work at 2050 hrs. Prior to
him arriving at work all the till floats had been done and out, nobody knows who did
this and it could have been Hatter or the cashier XXXXX although she was not due in
work. Paula Harris states that Hatter is paid in cash as he insists on this method of
payment and he will submit an invoice and they either pay him on the 28th of each
month. There does not appear to be a set procedure of how they pay the staif and it
is possible that Hatter pays himself.

***A visit will have to be made to the Brunel Rooms tomorrow to speak withXXXXX
the cashier as she knows where the invoices are all kept and how they are managed
although | am told she is new and may not know things fully. None of the directors
or Jason Ranford the deputy manager knew how the payments worked to Hatter

kkkhk

Jason Ranford is back at the club and he is a shareholder and deputy manager
afthough not one of the directors. The discovery of the missing money was made
when Jason Ranford went to the tills to take some money to pay the DJ and the

Page 189




lighting engineer. The way this happens is the money is taken from the till and then
an invoice is submitted into the till stating the xxx monies have been taken for xxx.
This whole process is open to fraud whereby the person submitting the invoice could
in theory take £1000 and only pay the DJ £500 but submit a £1000 invoice. The two
directors Paula Harris and Helene Simpkins do not get involved in this process and
in their own words they are usually at home by then.

Once both the suspects arrived at GX custody 2031 hrs then a search was made of
their property and the following items were seized: a blue folder with items
XXXXXXXX, a usb hard drive, a black i-pphone, white i-phone, two sims cards, white
i -phone and cable and deposit slips for £2,480.

Investigators Actions Log Entry DC Collier 06/01/14 17.07

| have today called and spoken with Brunel Rooms Director Paula HARRIS and
Helen SIMPKINS in order to update them and establish some facts.

| have advised them both that Nathan HATTER was not found in possession of any
cash and that he had banked only £2400, it was not possible to simple take the
money from the bank account.

| have advised that HATTER states he believes he is entitled to the money as wages
owed for him and Miss xxxxxx. He took only what he was owed and no more.

SIMPKINS and HARRIS refute this and state he was only entitled to take a further
£833 and that his girlfriend is paid by BACS and would have been paid over £1000

today.

Essentially this is a civil dispute over earnings, HATTER no longers works at the
Brunel Rooms and had planned to leave when he did for some time, this is
confirmed by conversations he had with Police licensing officer.

He points to conversations on his phone telling him to take his wages, clearly both
from this and the statement of Paula HARRIS it is common place for HATTER to be
encouraged {o take his wages from the till/earnings/safe.

The only point really in dispute is what HATTER was entitled to take and what he
actually took.

| was handed over to Jason RANFORD, RANFORD was very unhappy; he stated
that he cannot understand why the suspect was bailed?! | explained why. He stated
he was told that the suspect was in possession of cash and couldn’t understand why
this wasn’t taken from him. | explained that he was not in possession of cash and |
would confer with FIT about the possibility of cash seizure from bank account, or
bank freeze.

Page 190




On a number of occasions now | have asked to management team to provide me
with detailed Financial information, ie: how much is actually missing? how much was
HATTER owed? What proof of payments to HATTER do they have? Payslips? etc
etc.

Helen SIMPKINS has agreed to provide me with this information and a statement at
1630hrs on Tuesday 7th January 2014 at 54DD.

[ have discussed this matter with Ds Jones of the FIT, he has advised, based on
information | have provided him that a bank account freeze application will hot be
granted and this is a civil matter.

Ds Jones will update OEL with his thoughts in due course.

| have also discussed this matter at length with Force Licensing Officer Sian
KAYLYNKA.

Ben COLLIER 2265

Investigators Actions log entry 20/01/14 DC Collier

| have tried on a couple of occasions to contact Miss Helen SIMPKINS in order to
advise of Ds Straker's decision to NFA Mr Hatter, | have been unable to get hold of
her at this stage.

| will kepp trying.

Investigator Actions Log entry 20/01/14 DC Collier
| have now spoken to Helen SIMPKINS on the telephone to advise of the decision.

Most of the call was interrupted by Jason Ranford shouting and moaning in the
background.

Miss SIMPKINS accepted the decision and said she would make a civil claim.

Ben COLLIER 2265
Storm Log Detail
Log Number ~ POL-20140101-0192 Originating Workstation Yy -
Division WD Recording Workstation  “weor Ok
W37
Officer 2247

Page 191



Number

Date 01/01/2014 Time 04:13
Status CLOSED

Station

Name/Station DT /DT

Code

Beat Code DT18

Result Codes RMS CRIME CR27 CR08

Day Code 1

Location BRUNEL ROOMS 1 HAVELOCK NEW TOWN SWINDON SN11LE
Grid . .

Reference X: 414943 Y: 184595

Caller Contact HELEN(DIRECTOR) SIMPKINS / BRUNEL ROOMS,1 HAVELOCK
Name/Address SQ,NEW TOWN SWINDON

Caller Contact

Phone No_

Caller Contact

Add Info

Message
Response
Time
Source

Response
Category

Initial
Classification
BA Number
Actions
Date

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

07921555509

STAFF ON DUTY

MANAGER HAS STOLEN MONEY

42
999
3
THEFT PAST Final Classification
Time Text Authorld
04:14 MANAGER LEFT AL APPROX 1 8681
HR AGO
04:14 HAS TAKEN ALL OF THE MONEY 8681
FROM LOCATION
04:14 AND CLEARED OUT ALL THE 8681
TILLS
04:14 XOOOKOOCOOXXXXX 8681
04:14 APPROX AGEXXXXXXX 8681

Page 192

THEFT
PAST

Sequence
0




01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

04:14
04:15

04:15

04:15
04:15
04:16

04:16

04:16
04:17
04:17
04:17
04:17
04:17
04:17

04:17
04:17
04:17

04:17

04:17
04:17
04:17
04:17
04:17
04:17
04:17

HE LIVES IXXXXXXXX

INFORMANT IS AWARE THAT
THE MALE IS DUE TO FLY TO
SPAIN THIS MORNING

FURTHER CALL PAULA HARRIS -

ONE OF THE DIRECTORS
APPROX £12000-£14000

SHE IS ON 07462533133

999: 07921555509 414546 ,184276

,2646 ,2646, 90 ,0 ,0SGB36, *"MOB*

02 ,99,20140101041250,0 ,.DATA
AVAILABLES04 20140101 041303

PAULA ADVISES £30000 HAS

BEEN TAKEN, NO MORE DETAILS

TAKEN AS 881 DEALING
XXXXXX XXX XXX
XAXXXXKXXXXXAXXXXX
XXX XXAXXXKK XXX
XXXXXXAXXXXXAXXXXXXXXX
XXXXKXXXXXXKXXXXXXXAXXXX
MALE BLACK

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
23/10/13 (HOME)

XXX XXXAKXX
XXX XAXXXXXXXXXX

RECORD LAST UPDATED
14/11/13 16:25

PAGE BC.... HELP .... ABANDON
TRANSACTION? N..

) 9.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.0¢00.00906¢ 60
XXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXX
XXXX XXX XXXX

1 9.9.0.0.9.0.0.0.0060000600604¢04
XXX XXX
XXXXXXXAXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXX
P 9.0.0.6.0000066000600099004

Page 193

8681
8681

7175

8681
7175
8681

7175

8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8423

8423
8423
8423

8423

8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8423

G b W N = O ©

~J

O g A WN = O




01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

04:17

04:17

04:17
04:17

04:18

04:18

04:18
04:18

04:19
04:19

04:19
04:20

04:20
04:20
04:20
04:20
04:20
04:20
04:20
04:20
04:20
04:20
04:20

04:21

04:21

XXXAXXXXXXXXXKKXXXXXX
§0.0.0.90.0.0.0.66.600449600464664
XXXKXKXXXXXAXXXXXXAXXX

PAGE AS.... HELP .... ABANDON
TRANSACTION? N..

STAFF HAVE INFORMED
INFORMANT THAT MANAGER
HAS BEEN COLLECTING CASH
FROM TILLS ALL EVENING

AND SAFE HAS BEEN CLEARED
ouT

XXXXXXXXXXKXXXX

FROM EMPLOYEE RECORDS
MALE LIVES Ax3O00(XXXXXX

IS WITH HIS PARTNER x0000¢¢xX

MALE HAS TOLD STAFF HE WAS
GOING ON HOLIDAY

FLYING FROM HEATHEROW

INFORMANT STATES COULD BE
UP TO ABOUT £20000

XIOXOXXKXKX
XXXXXXXXXNXX
XXX XXKXXXAXXX
XXXXXKXXXKXXX

CIF: WWWZZZ1KZ7B060263

E: BXE272281

XXXXXXXXXKXX

XXXXXXXKXKX

**** NO REPORTS PRESENT ***

Transfer To WD From Terminal
WESPOL-W3 Control

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN
EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION:
QUESTIONS N/A

TOLD COLLEAGUES HE WAS

Page 194

8423
8423
8423
8423

8681

8681

8423
8681

8681
8681

8681
8681

8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8423
8681

8681

8681

10

o

© O 0 ~N O G hWN a2 o




LEAVING SWINDON AT 5AM

01/01/2014 04:21 **ANPR IS CURRENTLY 8423
NEGATIVE*™

01/01/2014 04:21 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 9127
WESPOL-W37 For Control

01/01/2014 04:22 FM WDO06 - LOG NOTED. PLEASE 0727
CAN CHECKS BE MADE IF THE
NAMED MALE HAS A VEHICLE.

01/01/2014 04:22 *ANPR NATIONWIDE IS 8423
NEGATIVE*

01/01/2014 04:23 OBS PASSED FOR VEHICLE 9127

01/01/2014 04:26 WD86 MOBILISED BY 9127
DRAG/DROP

01/01/2014 04:32 POINT TO POINT REQUEST AWSERVER
(WD86 2447)

01/01/2014 04:46 DT21 MOBILISED BY 9127
DRAG/DROP

01/01/2014 04:46 **STILL NO ANPR HITS 8423
NATIONWIDE**

01/01/2014 04:55 DT21 At Scene of Incident S06 AWSERVER

01/01/2014 04:55 (DT21 2520) AWSERVER

01/01/2014 05:08 WD86 At Scene of Incident S06 9127

01/01/2014 05:17 POINT TO POINT REQUEST (DT21 AWSERVER
2520)

01/01/2014 05:17 *** 9242

01/01/2014 05:18 FROM DT21 - INDEX NO FOR THE 9242
OFFENDERXXXXXXXX

01/01/2014 05:18 **** 9242

01/01/2014 05:19 01/01/14 05:18 549242 VE17/0003 9242
VE101M11 549242

01/01/2014 05:19 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 9242
01/01/2014 05:19 9242
01/01/2014 05:19 9242
01/01/2014 05:19 9242
01/01/2014 05:19 9242
01/01/2014 05:19 9242

Page 195

o

o o o O

o

A N AW N =



01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

05:19
05:19
05:19
05:19

05:20
05:21

05:22

05:22
05:26
05:27

05:28

05:28

05:37

05:38

05:44

05:46
05:48

05:52

**** NO REPORTS PRESENT ***
PAGE IN.... HELP .... ABANDON

TRANSACTION? N..

Yekk

FROM DT21 - IT IS BELEIVED
THAT OFFENDER AND G/F LEFT
02.20HRS FROM BRUNEL ROOMS
- BELIEVED TO BE HEADING TO
LONDON HEATHROW AND WILL
BE LEAVING FOR SPAIN AT
APPROX 7AM

FROM DT21 - £10,000 TO £20,000
HAS BEEN STOLEN TONIGHT

ek

IDO AWARE

**VEHICLE HAS ALREADY GONE
PAST WOKINGHAM - AT 0429HRS
- LIKELY THIS MALE IS ALREADY

AT HEATHROW - ***

FROM WD06 - CAN HEATHROW
POLICE BE MADE AWARE

IDO CONTACTING HEATHROW

POLICE

**LOOKING AT THE ANPR HITS -
SUSPECT THAT THIS MALE IS
HEADING TO GATWICK - NOT
HEATHROW - CONTACTING
SUSSEX POLICE FOR CONTACT

NUMBER FOR GATWICK

POLICE**

FCC 9807 ADDING WANTED

MARKER

*GATWICK POLICE AWARE AND
WILL LOOK OUT FOR MALE - ***

NICHE *00070

GATWICK LOG 0730 OF TODAY -
ALSO CONTACTING HEATHROW

Page 196

9242
9242
9242
9242

9242
9242

9242

9242
9242
8423

77

8423

8423

777

8423

777
8423

8423

10

o




01/01/2014 05:55 INCIDENT TRANSFERRED CAD

01/01/2014 05:55 POL-20140101-0192: TRANSFER CAD
TO SUP FROM TERMINAL CAD
FOR ACTION

01/01/2014 05:55 transfer due to timer expiry CAD

01/01/2014 06:00 Copied from POL-20140101-0192 7582
Reason Code:INFORMATION FOR

INFO TO SUSSEX POLICE
01/01/2014 06:03 INFO MARKER ON VEHICLE 8423
01/01/2014 06:03 ** 7582

01/01/2014 06:04 | HAVE EMAIL SUSSEX POLICE 7582
REQUESTING THERE OBS FOR
VEHICLE/MALE

01/01/2014 06:12 ***MALE IS BEING PLACED ON 8423
WATCHLIST BY NBTC -
CIRCULATED AS WANTED
ACROSS ALL PORTS****

01/01/2014 06:17 XXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXX 8423
01/01/2014 06:17 VAUXHALL REG: FEB13 PO BOX 8423

77
01/01/2014 06:17 CORSA SE CC: 1398 8423
ALDERSHOT HAMPSHIRE GU11
9DY
01/01/2014 06:17 BLACK 8423
01/01/2014 06:17 5 DOOR SALOON VEL: NOT 8423
HELD
01/01/2014 06:17 C/F: WOL0SDL68D4095460 8423
01/01/2014 06:17 E: 19BY4380 8423
01/01/2014 06:17 INS: HELD MOT EXPIRY: NOT 8423
HELD
01/01/2014 06:17 **** REPORT 1 OF 1 **** 8423

01/01/2014 06:17 INFORMATION UNCONFIRMED 8423
OWNER: 54DD CREATOR: 54HQ
REF: 0192 01012014

01/01/2014 06:17 INC.DATE: 31/12/13 01/01/14 8423
CREATED 01/01/14 AT 06:03

01/01/2014 06:17 DRIVEN BY MALE 8423
XXXXXXXWANTED FOR THEFT
OF £30,000

Page 197




01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

06:17

06:17

06:17

06:18
06:18

06:18

06:18
06:18

06:18
06:18
06:18

06:18
06:18

06:18

06:18

06:18

06:18

06:20

06:22

BELEIEVED TO BE FLEEING THE 8423

COUNTRY. STOP AND ARREST

CONTACT WILTSPOL 101 - NICHE 8423

54140000070

PAGE IN.... HELP .... ABANDON -
TRANSACTION? N..

XAXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXX
BC WM:1 AS:1 IP:2 DNA:1

RECORD 2

HATTER, NATHAN DAVID PNCID

13/490749V

XXXXXXAXXXXXXXXAXXX

1 WANTED/MISSING REPORT(S)
PAGE 1 OF 1

WANTED FOR THEFT
ON 01/01114

AT BRUNEL ROOMS 1
HAVELOCK SQ SWINDON WILTS

POWER ARREST

FS/REF 54DD/01012014/192 CASE
PAPERS 54DD

REPORTED 01/01/14 WEED BY

01/01117

THEFT OF APPROX £20,000
FROM BRUNEL ROOMS, 1
HAVELOCK SQ, SWINDON

WILTSHIRE. REF POL-20140101-

0192

PAGE AS.... HELP .... ABANDON
TRANSACTION? N..

FROM FIM: HE IS ON BORDERS
WATCH LIST OUR REF IS
9913526. THIS WILL ONLY BE
UNTIL 4TH. HOWEVER, BY THEN
THE FULL PNC ENTRY WILL BE

ON.

FROM SUSSEX - MALE IS
BOOKED ON 0930 FROM
GATWICK TO EZY5175 TO
SEVILLE, SPAIN - THEY WILL BE

Page 198

8423

8423
8423

8423

8423
8423

8423
8423
8423

8423
8423

8423

8423

8423

8423

1540

8423

12

13

14

10

11

12

13

10




01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

06:22
06:23

06:24

06:24
06:26
06:26
06:26
06:26
06:26

06:27
06:27

06:27

06:27

06:27

DETAINING HIM AT THE GATE
WHEN/IF HE SHOWS

SUSSEX LOG NUMBER: SXP-
20140101-0755

WDO06 ADVISED - HE WILL
PREWARN DAYCREW AND ALSO
IN REGARDS TO PASSPORT
SEIZURE

XXX
Person Search HATTER NATHAN
Person Select HATTER NATHAN

POL Person ID:13044 LAST
NAME:HATTER First Name
1 20000000 X

Gender:M Relation
Type:SUSPECT

UPDATE:

| HAVE SPOKEN WITH DUTY PS
WHO ADVISED TO PUT UPDATE
ON STORM LOG AND DEFER FOR
DUTY CID. DETAILS AS
FOLLOWS:

| HAVE ATTENDED AND SPOKEN
WITH MANAGING DIRECTOR:
PAULA XXCOCOOXXXXXXX

HARRIS IS ALLEGING THAT
CLUB MANAGER XXXXXXXX
XXXXX (TEL: xXXXXX) DURING
THE COURSE OF THE NIGHT HAS
STOLEN IN THE REGION OF
£14000 IN CASH. XXXXX IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR

THE CASHING UP OF THE TILLS
WHICH HE DOES
SYSTEMATICALLY THROUGH
THE NIGHT UNTIL CLOSE WHICH
WAS DUE TO BE 0500HOURS.
JUST PRIOR TO 0230HOURS
HATTER HAS DISAPPEARED.
THE SAFE HAS

Page 199

8423
7582

8423

8423
8835
8835
8835
8835

8835

mM77
7177

77

7M77

7177

S O o o o

11




01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

06:27

06:27

06:27

06:27

06:27

06:27
06:27

06:27

06:27

BEEN CHECKED AND LARGE
AMOUNT OF CASH HAS BEEN
MISSING. HARRIS AND
COLLEAGUES AS ARESULT
HAVE CLOSED THE CLUB EARLY
THEY HAVE THEN STARTED
GOING THOUGH THE TILLS AND
FOUND THEY

ONLY HAVE £9010 IN CASH
WHICH APPEARS TO BE FROM
THE VIP GOLD LOUNGE WHICH
XXXX WAS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR. BUT FROM THE THREE
OTHER BARS THEY FOUND THAT
ALL CASH WAS MISSING. AT

THIS TIME THE APPROXIMATE
VALUE OF THAT MISSING IS
£14000 IN CASH.

BRUNEL HAVE CCTV OF XXXXX
CASHING UP AT THE SAFE
PRIOR TO HIM LEAVING AND HE
APPEARS TO BE TURNING HIS
BACK TO CAMERA AS HE GOES
TO PUT CASH IN SAFE. THIS
CCTV HAS NOT BEEN

AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME BUT
THEY WILL BE ABLE TO BURN IT
ONTQ DISC IN THE MORNING.

Person Search HARRIS PAULA

BRUNEL SECURITY CCTV
SHOWS XXXXXX GIRLFRIEND
AND PROMO GIRL XXXXXXXX
(TEL: XXXXX) LEAVE THE VENUE
AT APPROXIMATELY 0220HOURS
SHE THEN WALKS UP THE RAMP
TO THE

STAFF CAR PARK AND ENTER
VAUXHALL CORSA XXXXXX. AT
0228HOURS, HATTER IS SEEN
RUNNING OUT THE BACK OF
THE CLUB THROUGH THE
BRUNEL CAR PARK AND GET IN
THE CAR WITHXXXXXXX

AND LEAVE. BRUNEL SECURITY
DO NOT HAVE ANY DISCS BUT

Page 200

7177

777

mM77

777

7177

8835
M77

7177

M77

12




01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

06:27

06:27

06:27

06:27

06:27

06:27

06:27
06:27

06:28

WILL BE ABLE TO BURN THIS
FOR 0900HOURS. CONTACT CAN
BE MADE WITH BRUNEL
SECURITY ON 01793XXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXX HAD TOLD
STAFF THAT THEY WERE GOING
TO SPAIN TO VISIT HER FAMILY
TODAY AND THAT THEY WERE
LEAVING FROM HEATHROW AT
APPROXIMATELY 0700HOURS.
THEIR VEHICLE

WAS SEEN GOING PAST
WOKINGHAM AT 0429HOURS ON
ANPR.

ARREST ENQUIRIES INITIATED
WITH HEATHROW AND
GATWICK.

JUST FOR AWARENESS: | HAVE
BEEN INFORMED BY PS 2255
MCLAUGHLIN THAT BRUNEL
ROOMS ARE IN CURRENT
FINANCIAL DIFFICULTY AND
THAT XXXXXX HAD INFORMED
POLICE THAT HE WAS GOING TO
RESIGN

FROM HIS POST CHRISTMAS
DUE TO MONEY HE HAS NOT
BEEN PAID. ON ATTENDANCE |
WAS NOT AWARE OF THIS AND
HARRIS NOT HAS BEEN
CHALLENGED ON THIS AT THIS
TIME.

HARRIS IS AWARE THAT IF
SUSPECT'S ARE PICKED UP
THEN SHE COULD BE
CONTACTED AT ANY TIME BUT
IF HE IS NOT SHE PREFER
CONTACT AFTER 1030HOURS

wR

POL LAST NAME:HARRIS First
Name 1:PAULA Phone
Numbers: XXXOXO(XXX Relation
Type:CONTACT

Vehicle Search XXXXXX

Page 201

7177

7177

7177

7177

mM77

777

mM77
8835

8835

13



01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

06:28

06:29
06:30

06:31

06:31

06:33
06:45

07:21
07:22

07:23

07:24

07:24

07:24
07:26

07:26
07:31

POL Index:XXXXXX Car
Colour1:BLACK Car
Make:VAUXHALL Car
Model:CORSA Relation
Type:INVOLVED IN CRIME

Person Search X2000(XXX

POL LAST NAME : XOOOX XX XXX X
First Name 1:XXXXX Phone
Numbers: 0XXXXXXXXXX7
Relation Type:PARTNER

DT21 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

WD86 Available, Resuming Patrol

502
PENDING ANY FURTHER INFO

ENQUIRIES ONGOING AT THIS
TIME

%%

T/IC FROM TRACEY FROM

GATWICK POLICE - STATING SHE

HAS HAD AN EMAIL STATING
THE MALE IS WANTED FOR
STEALING £30,000 BUT ON PNC
IT STATES £20,000

TRACEY WOULD LIKE TO KNOW

FULL DETAILS SO THEY KNOW

WHAT THEY ARE DEALING WITH

AS THEY HAVE BEEN GIVEN
DIFFERENT INFORMATION

COULD AN OFFICER MAKE
CONTACT WITH TRACEY OR
JAMES VIA - 01293 XXXXX

Transfer To WD From Terminal
WESPSD-W1 Control

SEE UPDATE

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W37 For Control

GATWICK LOG 730

--- .D.O. MORNINGS JUST
READING, THEN WILL RECALL
GATWICK WITH DETAILS---AAA

Page 202

8835

8835
8835

8835

8835

8835
8835

7578
7578

7578

7578

7578

7578
7079

7578
7079

14




01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/01/2014

07:36

07:53
07:54
09:04

09:05

09:07
09:08

09:08

09:08
09:09

09:09

09:10
09:10
09:10

09:11
09:12
09:22

IDO HAS SPOKEN TO TRACEY AT 7189

GATWICK POLICE AND PASSED
ON LATEST FIGURE OF £14,000.

DISPOSAL CODES WERE :

QUALIFIERS WERE

INFO FROM BORDERS AGENCY
THAT THEY HAVE BEEN
ADVISED MALE HAS BEEN
DETAINED AT GATWICK - IDO

WILL MAKE A CALL TO

GATWICK

IDO HAS TRIED CALLING
TRACEY AT GATWICK - NUMBER
ENGAGED - WILL TRY AGAIN

SHORTLY

MALE HAS BEEN DETAINED AS
ABOVE, HIS GIRLFRIEND IS WITH

HIM....

OFFICERS ARE ASKING IF
FEMALE CAN BE TRANSPORTED
BACK TO WILTS BY US

SUSSEX POLICE ARE ON LINE...
TALKING TO TRACEY XXXX...
DIRECT LINE FOR THEM IS

THEIR LOG IS

PLEASE SEE ABOVE....

Priority Transfer To WD From
Terminal WESPSD-W4 Priority

Action

WESPOL-W37 For Action
1.D.O. HAS BEEN TRYINGAAAA

SPOKE TO WD03 - HE WILL
LIASE WITH THE RELEVANT
PERSONS RE COLLECTING THE
DETAINED PERSON AND

FEMALE.

Page 203

7079
7079
9030

7189

7491
7491

7491

7491
7491

7491

7491
7491
7491

7079
7079
8619

15



01/01/2014 09:28 GATWICK POLICE - MALEISON 7189
HIS WAY TO CRAWLEY
CUSTODY. FEMALE IS BEING
SEARCHED AT THE CURRENT
TIME.

01/01/2014 09:28 IDO HAS PASSED MSG THATWE 7189
WILL GIVE FEMALE A LIFT BACK
BUT THAT THERE WILL BE A
DELAY AND NO ACCURATE TIME
OF ARRIVAL CAN BE GIVEN AT
THIS STAGE.

01/01/2014 10:01 FM WDO03 - WD08 MAYBE 8774
TRAVELLING TO GATWICK BUT
THIS MAY HAVE TO BE
REFERRED FOR EVENING
SGHIFT ATTENDANCE DUE TO
THE LEVEL OF OUTSTANDING
LOGS

01/01/2014 10:30 [¥**xrwrkmkrnor 8774

01/01/2014 10:31 FM 2247 - CAN THIS LOG BE 8774
CLOSED FOR NICHE FOR THE
ATTENTION OF MYSELF FOR
FURTHER ENQUIRIES TO BE
CARRIED OUT

01/01/2014 10:32 Disposal code: ,'RMS 8774
CRIME',"CR27','CR08’

01/01/2014 10:32 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 8774

01/01/2014 10:32 Handling Officer 2247 8774

01/01/2014 10:32 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS 8774
APPLY

01/01/2014 10:32 POL-20140101-0192 HAS BEEN 8774
DISPOSED

01/01/2014 18:12 Cross Referenced To Incident
* POL-20140101-0361 HISTORIC
INCIDENT

Page 204




RESTRICTED (when complete) @

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
'. URN |
Statement of.............. é‘,’“’/"& ....... /" M}fn@/; ...........................................................................................................
Ageifunder 18:.....% /rﬁ ............ (if over 18 Insert ‘over 187 Occupation:..... D‘“C';‘*"““ .....................................

This statement (consisting of % page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it khowing that, i it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecufion if | have wilfully stated in it,

anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Slgqatum{!}*@u/{& ...... et ettt eeee et eer oo Date..f.ﬁ ..... Auw’?:‘w%’ v

Tick if withess evidence is visually recorded D {supply wiiness detsils on rear)
............ iﬂ’“"fm‘& of fhe et oM dicectore o . Be """‘?"/
e IR ORI A W MV 7 £t b SRS, Sy SRS 0 o TN
....... 4 @twﬁfm,fHcﬁ\’ﬂ"ﬂ&g7w“f*",5hv”wﬂm\fldwxﬂ’uf@i\’ﬁ’i

5 fﬂﬁ A... hiacole  Nibhon s sccers Ao dne ihde
T T o $he oltcer  ped  Hus

Lheve  gccovs o fu & é‘ysaﬁ%;/@M@S’f"q“’ﬁ’f*"f[c/ﬂﬂfw), ........
bl it ees st ol | Moblonn

a1
| Whonial S | |
Signature:.... W AT IANMG Signature witnessed by:.........oouvviiiimeiieieeeeee e,

RESTRICTED (whei: ccmiplete)

2006/07(1)

17




Page 206



MG11 (Cont)

WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY (Nov. 2000)

Page No. ( ;‘D of
. T

HAERIS

Confinuatien of Statement of: ng k.

"PTQ el wes afean o 5 st Decombor 2003 por Pead
UpeS v gjﬂw—ébu o+ lﬁr;- wJM beaws  cun i;;; alxmﬁz\.:.;=
0 ,,-w!& peo m?kc . 7
A s c}@é he. ek e s M*— ,fcrr Mo dhaes§ eV
s _vt-fw‘{" ¢ mﬂ{fs vgﬁf‘?{&\_r\,‘ T et ‘{"Ln., a}" Lot o o~
ot ﬂ'\ VD f”t‘ %f“: ,Laf:rm'»"*’“'ﬁ &b ‘f'}% evu Pling o /
Jd—f‘* cJuL O . - i}w Ei; ’{\’d)&"‘@f«/‘ IJJ uw
he s wonrhuen, B(*sw\ g0 c:/! U)f“v fo & @.te. i;-:. ’

%ﬂ, {3y 5,@[“5;/! {cr; f_&-&!”@— uA/f{n ;«)Gfl&- ww-’ as*vflj al-(’(’W""—r/l ggg'

A
—A“’,/W WU\JLLA*QJ + ﬂ/fifte, - ' )
[ %M!‘ 'vaw N N i i i@‘f#} g£ 4! i a0 Fﬁ(‘ Mﬂvﬂi"L' g"d}l-/a’{
‘j’}'m:% 12 - S*::{" ,;l i (*f’ﬂ,’);af rad[wg Py Lew\ [ W b e pAag,

dl

o AR t‘\ﬁ'-!f" ba < I\jAkuw :-a' b e @A*"‘ﬁ i o ,&y i /
& jr}:- Jent J AL , !\.I(Jr'lmvm affv P J v (49 Lf

-

d“./'-—'“'l)l

B, PAGTEGA

ﬁW\-w‘ }
muu‘ {}.J*.MJ‘- bhe 28 pf.uc/l L, we( Glepn, g 'gc\m“}/m.m & O'@GM

Hhs T Jo  adl &.MN fows  Pae kfls done’ L ‘é{H tihiee

f{immzf ,!, feinows -, {V.slf ]mﬂ»;» rAEg dglm,w/{? rﬂn 7

St k e,% bufid | THEVS
” “*‘(@J,i e{{oé’,—.«\(w— ‘hM ' AACHAL 5\)" of f”;u., !U//,;; “
!\/fr"rl \mf\ et s th:cht’ﬂrﬁ 4 / w/l s g/d-.\e‘L v mliﬂ!:m«a : j}*‘ki‘.« C,IUL' {’Jﬁ’ﬁﬁ-lj\

()\A‘ KML (¢ sH;L ;} s chl A NJ-"'l hean c;av c:l 'h’r»"r‘ E - ,%v\uﬂ ‘- -
ch}:[ P gwﬁﬂ,'\ Y e €l u{) f\j‘;}%’am FA WFtD ¢, g,é;;ﬁ'uj'{a,
MEA A P ) g:‘n{a ey -F». By ”sz & f gM 41&1 {[G M‘uj

ﬁ;nﬁ-f v 3-! { {Ju;.; :U:{ (4 C’A’”pj 47 JL,,,_, zf {/ !\zf ,jfw Wy/ e Ja
Wi G r.jc?r’! ,’)a\,fl.ﬁ{z’"’\ [ = e ﬁJ = ;']-1“ ﬂm} & (\ou as H«mw <

“;l/i 1“14! j !kﬂ»’\-"ﬂsf {}Ja e e W“}!AL‘:\ {?J{»Etf*;"-:- Jie )ﬂ,uer i’g“ “
T et kel R CWUJ JA m(/ Had ol

]

Tesltes. 6J 9"“@%’ -s»jw

{H‘Ur fﬂ—‘ﬁl&. &’rf;r‘j,—; [y e w g {{’L Ft)f:lu}, i

.. Sigjnanre: \{L@\@}vj’uv‘\@\ - Signature w1t£f/ ssed by .

Page 207



Page 208



WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY MG11 (Cont)

(Mov. 2000}

PageNo. %)  of
. T

Coniinnation of Statement of: Pg;u’m H ﬁﬂﬂlg .

v ) fk&”'ﬂ"ﬁf'\‘f‘ ’ &‘P-J\*!’l CC“’{LJ Nub‘i' ?qm'ﬂj by s aM-jm!L.a.r"u_ Lis- flroe

!
C_JU éﬂ - -
;.r J"L?/u-- Cer a\j J}J HMJ?!‘ "'Fbu_f‘ﬂ\.,. P 1 O 1th &,{ s
PALE SN vy Sampn hu_ 3 ui) l howe  covrae e ,,J{_ e P

A

l -
q’ &l } i Gy 4’: faf ﬂﬂ‘wﬂi o“kj"#::,{! dm&d[.ﬁ-s‘“z‘ ‘h"u!_. - u-iu.»lf;ﬂj*—z) SL{'_:-JW
i

cf(u f, (:,g-m‘u» mg;ﬂ-l " ‘%d T ,aed I @ﬂjﬁ}k’e‘i L e

Pliasi-t. ;;w{‘ ;‘-'h.!s #mv@_ o5 . ‘{’Luv. Ce . fﬂ.’»t”c} 4“(&'»5" & "J“i MY EL

F

f—?/!fk r?( ) ).1, 'g‘i:f"-ﬂ; s ﬁ’{;L’ g s atrf_‘a I8 e fedih @hgﬁ';} .

- J
T have. o pombse o eV gAMeref V- Qo b

i .
(ZM—J ﬁ’kt A ﬁ*—itﬂ‘! (’ & ihfu f.;! uL s i B ﬁ‘l} 6.«-'-. t‘;f-'-TV/d}

.

!

/ .
I b f}a-uc:JueMJ A capy o fen coty frov Go
Lo q?i\,__ Sode 5w @S w», ea:L,.‘(M[* PH/’!

/H‘ i?-,?,g ﬁma Yy ix.-:i..l "{d’) ' E‘Ll enj(' P”r/f {‘El’ @C/ Im ;ﬁ""ﬁ‘a

/
v/ g;fa;tmcL-f* Cidr .

Li have odia -ﬁ (gpm ‘l dhae !’f.[( @’mn} wlwr-»-r) o ?L\.z,.

HMJM‘, 3 {'é"’gb W't-ﬁ- (M'w’ I Aemad Fma.ﬁm Hujm &
V’ .

s t,az,(xtt: ;‘fLU f"} ?!rf/ 2 .

fjﬂ“ 733 pen if' el om-( L.k ;9#/ 5 L ge 198s s
!

‘Z/ Séﬁ:bwﬁ{gﬁﬁ. Yl

e

. ﬁ?ﬁ%\,’vﬁ“' 2PN _w@? ..fU?Aﬂfrw a’a{!ﬁ, J &JL ~H!I.Hs P

. | . .
T wﬁvl«"{ wey_w'- "‘(;‘ C'a',ﬂt.aﬁji- u.za‘{:l- ,{iﬁ,}_[ T erstne o 'L’T}

) /1

e, e mwj’ . T ;uf' fuam-a[ :}Jh;q, ochioie  ar g

v ,F H ! o

Qeicid (;_Lfl Lo 4?.1//“ [‘i “\a% fn fa::,pu_ gw«f.f AR G‘JL ,7"" ‘ﬁm,

ohd mdl PH‘-? P O ‘\fMQ !

Slbnature CZF %—%JMS Signature witnessed by:

- - —

Page 209




Page 210



Two arrested at airport following New Year's Day nightclub theft (From Swindon Advertiser) Page 1 of 1

SwindonAdvertiser

Two arrested at airport following New Year's Day
nightclub theft _ | | _

3:33pm Friday grd January 2014

By Beren Cross

TWO people have been arrested as they attempted to board a flight fo]lowmg the alleged theft of a ﬁve—ﬁgure sum of
money from the Brunel Rooms nightclub on New Year's Day. :

A 30-year-old man, believed to be Nathan Hatter, the club’s general manager at the time, and a 23-year-old woman
were arrested by police at Gatwick Airport at 9.30am on New Year’s Day.

The Adver understands the quantity missing is in the region of £25,000, though this has not been confirmed.

Brunel Rooms has confirmed it is open for business as usual, without Nathan, who departed the business for
undisclosed reasons on January 1.

A Wiltshire Police spokesman said: “Wiltshire Police were contacted following allegations of the theft of an amount of
money from the Brunel Rooms club in Swindon.

“Further to police enquiries, a 30-year-old male from Swindon was arrested on suspicion of theft at Gatwick Airport
on Wednesday, January 1, 2014. A 23-year-old woman, also from Swindon, was also arrested at the airport on
suspicion of theft.

"Both have been released on police bail pending further enquiries."

Back

© Copyright 2001-2014 Newsquest Media Group

SwindonAdvertiser

hitp://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk

-é’ CLICK

/ Jwww, swindonadvertiser.co «uk/trade_directory/

Page 211
http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk/mews/10913358.print/ 17/01/2014 70



Page 212




Police target troubled nightspot (From Swindon Advertiser) Page 1 of 2

SwindonAdvertiser

Police target troubled nightspot

5:30am Thursday gth January 2014

TIE Brunel Rooms licence is due to be reviewed after Wiltshire Police raised concerns about safety at the club.
The review is expected to go to the next licensing committee meeting, where the future of the club will be considered.

In October, club boss Jason Ranford was jailed for six months for two counts of fraud and two counts of common
assault.

Last month, manager Nathan Hatler was arrested at Gatwick Airport on suspicion of theft.
)
Ranford has since returned to work at the Brunel Rooms, and Hatter has been bailed pending further inquiries.

Coun Michael Dickinson, chairman of the licencing committee, said the review should come to committee when
they meet in Februaty,

“I have had notification that Wiltshire Police will ask for a review of Brunel Rooms’ licence,” he said. “The commitiee
is likely to meet next month.”

Licences may be brought in for review if they breach any objectives including the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, or the protection of children from harm.

A Wiltshire Police spokesman said yesterday: “Wiltshire Police has applied to Swindon Council for a licence review of
The Brunel Rooms nightelub, due to concerns regarding crime and associated disorder. '

“Wiltshire Police has a duty of care to the public to make sure all entertainment venues are managed safely and in
accordance with the law, The hearing is listed for February 12.”

Wiltshire Police has had concerns around the licence granted to the Brunel Rooms since July 2013, when they lodged
a formal objection.

Their concerns included the potential spike in late night disorder in Havelock Square.

In her statement at the time Sian Kalynka, police licensing officer, said: “I first met with Helene Simpkins and Paula
Harris on 26 April 2013. At that meeting it was clear the applicants had no experience of operating in licensed
premises. It was further clear they had not considered the safety measures, policies and procedures that would have to

be established.

“It is acknowledged that Helene Simpkins has since undergone a personal licence holder’s course but still has no
operational experience in premises.

“There was confusion as to the roles and responsibilities of each of the directors. Wiltshire Police are concerned that
the day to day management appears to be under the control of two relatively inexperienced people.

“Nathan Hatter, although experienced in a subordinate position, has never held a role as a general manager, and is

Page 213
http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk/news/10923004 print/ 09/01/2014




Police target troubled nightspot (From Swindon Advertiser) Page 2 of 2

unlikely to be sipported adequalely by his nominated deputy Jason Ranford, who has no previous experience or
qualifications in such a vitally important role.

“It is a matter of public record that Jason Ranford has a number of convictions that make him unsuitable to work in
such a position.”

Back

© Copyright 2001-2014 Newsquest Media Group

Swindon Advertiser

hittp://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk

http:/ /wwwswund(;ad‘;rtisera) u17(/ trade directory/

Page 214
http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk/news/10923004.print/ 09/01/2014




Co-owner defends bringing back fraudster (From Swindon Advertiser) Page 1 of 1
[ ]
SwindonAdvertiser

Co-owner defends bringing back fraudster
9:59am Thursday 91.‘h January 2014

CO-OWNER Helene Simpkins has defended the Brunel Rooms’ decision to welcome frandster Jason Ranford back
into the business. Ranford was jailed for six months for two counts of fraud and two counts of common assault in
October 2013, at which point the club went to great lengths to distance itself from its former director. Ms Simpkins
rang the Adver several times to insist he had nothing to do with the club.

A statement posted on the Brunel Rooms Swindon Facebook page at the time, read: “Mr Jason Ranford will have no
future involvement with the operation of the Brunel Rooms,”

Over the New Year period, images were posted on the social network which included Ranford, Ms Simpkins and co-
owner Paunla Harris, all representing the nightclub. And last week, when general manager Nathan Hatter was arrested
in connection with an alleged theft at the nightclub, it was Ranford who made a statement on behalf of the club.

Talking about Ranford’s return, Ms Simpkins yesterday said the original Facebook statement wasn’t her.

“That was Nathan making us say that statement,” she said. “Nathan put that stalement up when he was in charge. We
let Nathan take over a little but obviously he’s no longer involved with the club.

“Jason helps me bring the club up. He’s not back as a director, just with promotions. He’s trying to get people into the
club, because he does know lots of people in Swindon. There are a lot of people that do like him.”

In response to Ms Simpkins’ comments, Nathan Hatter said: “The statement released on the club’s social networks
was a collaborative effort between all management under the direction of Helene and Paula.

“It was confirmed by them, that following Mr Ranford’s sentencing, he would be written out of the business in terms
of a lease holder and share holder, and that his directorship was only that of a title, which would subsequently be

revoked.”

Back

© Copyright 2001-2014 Newsquest Media Group

windonAdvertiser

http: //www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk

g CLICK

h

) Page 215
http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk/news/10925015.print/ 09/01/201 42; 7




Page 216




Page 1 of 3 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form MG 11
RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, s9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

The MG11 back sheet must be completed and submitted with this statement URN

Statement of:  Nathan Hatter

Age if under 18: 30 {if over 18 insert 'over 18)  Occupation: Unemployed

This staterment {consistingof 3 page{s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and

| make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it,
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: v VO Date: 03/02/2014

D X if witness evidence is visually recorded (Supply witness detaiis on rear)

| am Nathan Hatter and | was the Designated Premises Supervisor and General Manager of the Brunel Rooms, Havelock
Square, Swindon from 1* July 2013. My role as General Manager required me to run the premises on a day to day basis
looking after staffing, running the premises at night, overseeing security and cashing up at throughout the night and
paying staff and suppliers.
Whilst working at the premises | was in regular contact with the three directors Helen Simpkins, Paula Harris and Jason
Ranford. As time went on the attendance at the premises became less frequent, instead of coming into the premises to
work it was to come into the premises to socialise with their friends.
Jason Ranford assumed the title assistant manager at the premises and his role was supposed to make sure the bars
were stocked and that the evenings were running smocthly and that the staff were all ok. However more often than not
Jason Ranford would be behind the bar drinking or outside at the front of the premises and whilst he was stood with door
staff at the entrance he would allow friends and acquaintances info the premises. Some of these were on pub watch bans
at the time. Jason would often vouch for people at the entrance who would not be able to produce a valid ID to door staff
and would then allow them entry to the venue. This is despite the premises having a challenge 25 policy in place and a
requirement for the ID Scanner to be used throughout the night.

Jason would also allow entry to persons after the last entry time to the premises and this was a reguiar thing occurring
at least once or twice a weekend. | would speak to door staff and they would make me aware of this fact as they were
put in a difficult position as Jason would tell them to let people in even though they shouldn’t.

Glass should only be used in the Gold Lounge at the premises and this was controlled by door staff at either entrance to
this area. On several occasions my staff and | recovered bottles and glasses including champagne and vodka bottles
from the main dance floor area of the premises where no glass should be allowed. Jason actively encouraged those
customers that were spending a lot of money of an evening to take their drinks including glasses and bottles out of the
gold lounge. | would come in to the premises from being outside at the entrance and would stop these customers and
direct them back to the gold lounge. When these customers were asked to go back to the gold lounge they used to say
that Jason said it would be ok despite us having a condition to not allow it anywhere else in the premises.

On New Years Eve there was complete disregard for this condition as myself and Ayesha Martinez and several security
recovered over 20 bottles and constantly sent people back to the gold lounge where Jason had told them it was fine to
come out. On New Years Eve all three directors were present at the premises and were all drinking in the gold lounge
with friends which was normal behaviour for a large event night at the premises.

I would start closing down the venue once doors had closed and shut down till by till. 1t would often get to the point that
the last tune would be playing and Jascn would tell the DJ to continue playing and turn the lights back down in the
premises. This would be after the 0400hours when the premises would have to stop playing music.

On one occasion being Christmas eve | had to send the technician upstairs to the amp room to shut off the main power
so that the music would end after Jason had instructed the DJ to continue playing. Jason on this night arrived at the
premises late having been to an event elsewhere. Jason was drunk when he got to the premises and came to the front
door for a while and was then also inside. The first thing he asked when he got to the premises was a racist comment to

Signature: m-\ ) Signature witnessed by: \EZ’%%(

— RESTRICTED (when complete) . 9=



Page2of3 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form MG11 (Conl

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continuation statement of  Nathan Hatter

another member of staff asking where [ was he said to the technician “where is that black cunt”. When he was told that |
was on the front door Jason replied 'l couldn’t see him blending into the background of the dark”.

| found it increasingly difficult to manage the premises when the directors were showing complete disregard for the
licence conditions that we have to adhere to and it was a constant challenge to run the premises properly and in
accordance to the law. | would suggest ways of doing things that | know are correct due to past experience and they
would want to do something completely different.

On most evenings we have an average of ten door supervisors to ensure the premises is run safely and to deal with any
incidents inside the premises. On a number of occasions if Jason heard something on the radio he would go straight to it
to get involved in the incident. This will include him shouting and swearing at the customers whilst door staff are trying to
deal with the situation. On one occasion he grabbed a customer by the throat due to some face book issues that had
occurred whilst Jason had been in prison and security had to become involved and eject the custorner. Another occasion
we were stood at the club entrance and security were ejecting a male. Jason shouted “get the fuck out of my club™ | felt
that this was completely unnecessary and could have provoked an incident.

One incident Jason become involved in led him to being convicted of an assault and as a result this saw him spend some
time in prison. Following this assauit | attended the police staticn with Helene and Paula and met with the licensing
officer Sian Kalynka and Inspector Burt. At the meeting they made excuses for Jason and | was disappointed that
despite them knowing the negative impact he has on the business they were making excuses for him to be there. | made
it clear that | did not think he was good for business and | made this clear to Wiltshire Police, Helene and Paula and the
rest of the staff. _

After the meeting with the police | met with Helene and Paula and was told that they would write him out of the business
and that he had written himself out of being a shareholder, | passed this information onto the police Licensing officer.
They again confirmed once he was in prison that he was out and gone from the business.

During the 8 weeks that Jason was in prison the running of the venue was a lot easier and | was allowed to do my job
and run the venue as it should be done. Helene and Paula at this time also took a back seat and allowed me to run the
business on a day to day basis.

©On Jason’s release | saw Jason's face book page that he was out and was advertising what was going on at the club that
weekend. At that point | tried to speak to Helene and Paula and they wouldn’t speak to me about it at all and said that
Jason wanted to speak to me by myself. | met with him the next day and he said I’'m back and there isn't much | could do
aboutit. He said he was still a leaseholder and share holder and would resume his position. It appeared that he took his
role back at the club as though nothing had ever happened and it was clear that Helene and Paula had no intention of
doing anything about it at all.

On the very first night the club was open after his return conditions were being broken. _

The last entry time was ignered, Jason was drinking whilst at work, people were drinking after hours and | once again
found the premises hard to manage.

I was stood on the door with Andy Anderson the head of security and we had the discussion that we couldn't believe how
quickly things had changed and deteriated as socn as Jason had returned.

I met on a monthly basis with the police licensing officer Sian Kalynka where we would discuss the incidents that had
occurred throughout the month. Many of the incidenis seemed to focus around Jason and his behaviour and | passed
this all back to Jason, Helene, Paula and Aaron Woolford the Event Manager. | relayed the issues and told them what we
needed to do to sort the issues. It seemed that it was only ever me that wanted to push forward and solve the issues.
They did not appear bothered at the polices issues.

Before we opened the premises | made contact with the Fire Safety office to make a visit to ensure that we were all up
together and safe and ready to open. On this visit he made a few recommendations and work that needed to be carried
out along with a time frame of when he would be back. These fixes were made on the morning of his next visit and on
that visit some further things were picked up and also those larger jobs that had not been fixed following his first visit.
The directors would not pay for the bigger jobs to be done and as far as | am aware to this day they have not been done.
This includes fixing sensors which have disabled part of the detection system, there were extra exit signs required
downstairs in the premises to help get people out of the premises safely and about 50% of the emergency light system is
faulty and they would not pay for this to be fixed. As part of my role as general manager | had to complete the weekly fire
tests at the premises. | was the only one that knew how to do this and it would not have continued in my absence from
the premises. | was also the only perscn that knew how to operate the fire detection panel system and this could go off
causing alarm and panic to those at the premises.

Signature: \d"‘(ﬁ)‘gﬁ%\ ) Signature witnessed by:
2004105 (1) RESTRICTEI_D_ (when complete) 7 Q




Page 3 of 8 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form MG11 (Conl

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continuation statement of  Nathan Hatter

| left the premises on the 1% January 2014 at approximately 0300hours when | was supposed to work until 0500hours |
made the decision to leave early because | had heard yet another story about who was going to replace me at the
premises and that it would be run by them for the next year with Jason as general manager.

| presumed that this would be by making me redundant with the old company and then changing the license and lease
over to a new company.
On that evening | had closed the front door and cloakroom and took that money up to the safe and went out to the bar 3
and collected the notes and counted out my pre agreed wages and paid another member of staff Ayesha her wages and
then left the premises. | had been told | could take the rest of my wages on that night in text by Jason. [ had been paid in
cash from the nights takings since September.
Only the first months wages were paid into my bank account. | had planned to leave that morning for my holiday to Spain
and was stopped at Gatwick Airport and arrested for theft. | have been cleared of this theft and was able to show that |
had taken my wages and the police have stated they will not be investigating this allegation any further. | had planned to
leave when the rumours of my replacement had started and when | could see that it was going to be the end for the club.

Throughout my time as general manager at the club they paid all suppliers and DJ's cash on the evening and all the bar
crew were paid into their banks by manual fransfer and not a business payment. The three directors would send the
sheet with staffs hours on off to the accountant who would then send back a sheet with payment amounts which included
payment of Tax and national insurance amount and wages. The directors did the wages to the banks and | would do the
wages for those self employed at the club | was never aware that any tax or national insurance was paid by the company
on those wages.

| was supposed to pay suppliers to the club however the directors would not allow me to release payment to them. This
got to the point where we were using one supplier for drinks and because of non payment they refused to deal with us
anymore and we had to go to another drinks supplier. The sound system was hired and they were not paid so they took
that back and | was constantly being chased by suppliers for payment. All invoices were emailed to all three directors
and a paper comply was also made and put in the unpaid folder. Anything particularly urgent was presented to them in
person but the majority of this was ignored.

It is my opinion that these three directors have opened the premises as a bit of fun and not as a legitimate business. |
believe that this is wrong and that they have complete disregard for local suppliers and the people they employ as they
have not had to deal with the backlash of this. Ali they have been worried about is there next party. | believe that all three
are unfit to run a licensed premises and no idea what it takes to run one that is safe and legal which is why the premises
is currently closed due fo lack of experienced management.

Signature: VoS NI Signature witnessed by: 20 v N

2004105 (1 RESTRICT_(wh?n complete) -
)




Page 220




\\\\”lm . »
‘%’_[g Wiltshire
e —— Fire & Rescue Simon Routh-Jones GIFireE MinstLM
' =D Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive

e s Service

?p,?:i;jﬁ;:::\é

Brunel Rooms Please ask for: Fraser A Drummond
1 Havelock Square Fire Safety Inspector
SWINDON

SN1 1LE Our reference : BL113999

Your reference :

FAQ: Lewis Robbins/Paula Harris
Date : 22 January 2014

Dear SirfMadam

FAILURE TO ATTEND FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION

The Regulatory Reform {Fire Safety} Order 2005
Premises: Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, SWINDON, SN1 1LE

A fire safety inspector visited the premises on Wednesday 22™ January 2014 at 1030hrs with a
view to carrying out a fire safety audit. This audit was pre-arranged with Paula Harris and a letter
of confirmation was sent dated 17™ January 2014. A copy of this letter is attached for your
information.

The inspector waited outside the premises until approximately 1050hrs however no-one arrived to
allow access. Attempt was made at the time to contact Mr Robbins’ mobile (07818 421999)
however each time the call was diverted to voicemail.

Several attempts have since been made to contact you on both the landline and mobile phone
numbers you provided but have proved unsuccessful.

You are required to contact this office urgently, to make arrangements to confirm a suitable date
and time for this audit to be undertaken.

Tel: 01793 401240
Mob: 07809 548050
email; fraser.drummond@uwiltsfire.gov.uk

If no suitable contact is made by either the above named, this matter will be forwarded to our
legal department for further action.

S

~
Fraser A Drummond
Fire Safety Inspector

Yours faithfully

cc. Police Licensing, Swindon Police Station, Gablecross, Shrivenham Road, Swindon SN3 4RB

Fire Safety — Swindon Fire Station
Drove Road - Swindon - Wiltshire - SN1 3AD
Tel: 01793 401240 - Email: swindon firesafety@wiltsfire.gov.uk

Page 221



Page 222




Kalynka, Sian

From: Kalynka, Sian

Sent: ' 15 January 2014 09:56

To: 'lewis.brunel@gmail.com’

Subject: Meeting [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED
Lewis, ] - _ _

As promised when we met the details of the pubwatch banning system can be cbtained via Tim Paradise at
Inswindon. Email timparadise.tp@gmail.com mobile 07557338043.

A brief summary of our meeting on Monday 13/01/14

- We discussed the role of DPS and the fact that any breach of conditions is likely to be prosecuted. You will need to
make yourselffamlllar with the conditions attached to the licence and those conditions that are mandatory
conditions outlined in the licensing act 2003. As DPS you will be responsible for any of the breaches that take place

at the premises.

-Training was discussed and you seemed to have an idea about what you want to do at the premises with regard to
training. It was mentioned that a full staff training session should be carried out every 3 months and this is likely to
be required very soon. The training material that Nathan had left was from Luminar and generally of good standard
$0 see no reason to stop using it.

- the review was mentioned and | stated that if you had any further questions about anything in it to contact me.

- you were given an invoice for outstanding payment of police services for the “all night” events that have taken
place at the premises. It was highlighted that we would not support another all night event until this invoice has

been settled.

-1 didn’t discuss the incidents that have taken place at the premises in December as you have only recently returned
to the Brunel Rooms. As | did with Nathan | would like to meet with you on a monthly basis to discuss any issues
that arise each month. | have pencilled in a meeting in my diary for Monday 3™ February at 2pm. Piease let me
know if this is not suitable and we can pick another day.

-If you could send me any events that you have planned in on a regular basis that would be appreciated so that we
know where and when we need to direct staffing to particular premises.

If you have any questions re the above please let me know and my contact details are below.
Many thanks

Sian

Sian Kalynka 6454

Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Police

DDI 01793 507874

101 ext 760417
Mob 07968514384

Patge1 223 2_ ‘7



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Page 224




Police & Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire

COPY INVOICE

Invoice No 11574
Invoice Date 24-Oct-2013
Due Date 23-Nov-2013

To Enquiries

BRUNEL ROOMS LTD : Wiltshire Police HG -

1 HAVELOCK SQUARE . Finance Dept

SWINDON London Road

WILTS Devizes

SN1 1LE Wiiltshire

: : SN10 2DN
Your ref Nathan Hatter Phone 101 ext 7203315
Your Order i ) Email FinanceRelurns@uwiltshire.pnn.police.uk

Page 1 of 1
- o [ - Amountin.
Description - - s VAT-%: Number Price - GBP
FAO Nathan Hatter. Policing event 'Lifeline' on 2000 EA 1.00 1,183.00 1,193.00
19th Oclober 2013
Anna Tian 107 x 7202620
Policing event 'Uproar’ on 16lh November 2013 20.00) EA 1.00 1,193.00 1,193.00
VAT Total 477.20
Total 2,863.20
Vat Code _Rate Net| - = NAT
S5 20.00% 2,386.00 477.20
VAT Reg No 639630813
Please use our bank account: 91460064 Sort code: 40-44-33

Subject to terms and conditions

Page 225 7 %




Page 226



Brunel Rooms to have licence reviewed following safety concerns raised by Wiltshire Police - F... Page 1 of 5

| £

 Whatever it

B3| Home | News | Sport | Business | Community | Blogs | E-Newsletters | Advertisewith FLIC | Contactus

Lo S s oL S T e PR

You are hera: Home + News # General  Brune! Rooms To Have Licence Reviewed Following Safely Concerns Raisad B o __ T
Thursday, January 09, 2014 n u m

MAKE FLIC WILTSHIRE YOUR HOMEPAGE

Brunel Rooms to have licence reviewed following safety concerns
raised by Wiltshire Police —_—

Wrillen by Rebecca Wood -

THE

CREATIVE

CONSTRUCTION GROUP
Refurbishments
Shopfitting
Construction
Property Maintenance

T: 0800043 7014
Wiwww.thecreativegroupltd.co.uk

Poweriul as one, two, three.
Introducing the al! e Nerton lineup.

SEE THEM NOW

Phato: Jasen Ranlford pictured with Paula Harris
" have made mistakes and | have paid for them,” says Brunel Rooms Director, Jason Ranford,
following the news that the Swindon nighfclub Is to have thelr licence reviewed after safety
concerns were raised by Wiltshire Police. [ ‘

The review will lake place at the next Licensing Gommillee meeting, which is due to be held in February,
according to Councillor Michael Dickinson, wha is the Chairman of the Committee.

Wiltshire Police have had concerns regarding Ihe licence granted to the Brunel Rooms since July 2013.

A spokesperson for Wiltshire Police said "Wiltshire Police has applied to Swindon Council for a licence
review of The Brunel Rooms nightclub, due te concemns regarding crime and associated disorder.”

Just two months after the Swindon club opened, Director, Jason Ranford was jailed for two counls of fraud
and two counts of common assault. He has since returned to work at the Swindon nightelub.

When asked lo comment abaut the licence review, Jason Ranford told FLIC Wiltshire: “Reviews are not
uncommon,

"A lot of the venues at the botiom of the lown have had their licences reviewed

2

age 227
http://www flicwiltshirenews.com/News/ General/Brugel—Rooms-to-have—licence-reviewed—follo ... 13/01/2014



Brunel Rooms to have licence reviewed following safety concerns raised by Wiltshire Police - F...

“The Brunel Reoms is a big venue. We have had five or six events where there have been 1200 people at
the ciub at one time, which is always going 1o be difficult to supervise.”

Jason went on lo say that all three Directors of the club, whe have taken legal advice following ihe news of
the licence review, wanted to work alongside Willshire Police to ensure ihal the club was a safe
environmenl for the thousands of club-goers who regularly altend events at the venue.

Powerful
as one,

“We want to work wilh the Police and have laken steps to ensure thal slricter measures are in place.”

On New Year's Day ihe club's General Manager, Nathan Hatter, 30, was arrested at Gatwick Airpor on
suspicion of theft, along with a 23-year-old woman. Both were released on Police bail pending further
enquiries.

Introducing
the :
Norton lineup.

Jason confirmed that the Nathan Halter was no longer employed by the club and added hat a new
Assislant Manager had been appointed following his departure: "We have employed a new Assistant
Manager who brings with him a wealth of experience in the industry.

"Lewis Robins has worked for five years in the pubs and clubs industry and will also take on the role of
Premises Supervisor, whilst the Manager's role wiil be split between myself and the other two Direclors,
Helene Simpkins and Paula Harris.

SEE THEM HOW

The club's owners were also anxious lo dispel rumours that that the club may close. Jascn slaled “We are
nol ¢losing.

“Wa have some big promotions and acts booked as far ahead as May.”

Published in News

Rebecca Wood
i News Editor for FLIC Wiltshire
facebook.com/beckieNanWaood

Adam Kaye ' Swindon

One min he's working for them , (he next he's not. 7?7 Whal is the truth, ?7? | would never el my children
go e that glub, ran by that managemeant

Reply- 1 -Like: Follow Post - 10 January at 07:51

LATEST FROM REBECCA WOOD

Valnanl performance desplte home Ioss ror Bassett

Second defeat on the road as Basselt rue mlssed opportunlty

Flghler Nrall 'The Sexy Walrus ta1ks excluswe]y 1o FL!C \Mltshsre

The msplrallonal Bnan Roberts talks about Horseshoe Amaleur Boxmg Club

Mayus f' ghier Andy Harns clalms Brmsh Masters Tme in Bamsley

MORE...

two, three.

Page 2 of 5

ADVERTISE ON FLIC WILTSHIRE

101012014 - Cyclist in critical condition
following colllslon with lorry

09/01/204 - An update from the Highways
Agency - Wiltshlire road closed

08/01/2014 - Traffic Update - Slow traffic on

A41 ]

07/01/2014 - Swindon Register Office wins
award

07!01!2014 Sportlng dinner to support future

Wlltshlre sport[ng stars

06/01/2014 - Traffic Update M4 Roadworks
delays

05/01/2014 - Traflic Update Severe delays on
M4

appomtment

09/01/2014 - FLIC expands it's team with new

02/01/2014 - Brunel Rooms to have licence
revilewed following safety concerns ralsed by

Wlltshlre Po][ce

0770172014 - Local sports clubs can benefit
from [ree lra]nlng

07/01/2014 - Video: Watch as a T-shirt freezes
In 60 seconds as US temperatures plummet

06/01/2014 - 11-year -old In]ured In collision
with van

06/01/2014 - Floodlng - Wiltshlre Roads update
051012014 - Two vehlcle collision on M4 this

marning

Page 228

http://www.flicwiltshirenews.com/News/General/Brunel-Rooms-to-have-licence-reviewed-follo...

0

13/01/2014



Brunel Rooms' bosses pay workers out of own pockets after threats to quit jobs (From Swindon ... Page 1 of 2

SwindonAdvertiser

Brunel Rooms' bosses pay workers out of own
pockets after threats to quit jobs _ _

5:30am Thursday 16th January 2014
By Dominice Gilbert

STAFF at the Brunel Rooms have walked out in a dispute over wages after the club’s managers said there was no funds
- to pay them. e = - e - -

People who have been working at the club since it opened last year say they are frustrated with the company. Some
have quit and are seeking legal advice.

Management have since decided to pay employees out of their own pockets to avoid any further problems.

They say problems with cash which was taken from the club recently and a poor trading weekend left them without
the ability to pay staff in full,

Shaun Baxter, 20, a former bar supervisor, had been working there since August but left this week.

“The issue with pay has been going on for a couple of months now,” he said.

“People haven’t been paid in full or have been paid late.

“Some staff have received half wages but that is not going to go very far.

“I do not want to be a part of this any more because it is quite embarrassing.”

Bar supervisor Gemma Le Gallez, 20, has worked at the Brunel Rooms since the start, and considered quitting.

“They have never paid us on time,” she said. “I told them I refused to work until I get my money. If they want people
to come into work they have got to pay them.

“Some people have had to move back to their families because they can’t afford to live here.

“One member of staff has not eaten since Sunday because she has not got any money to buy food.
“We have been given cheques for the right-amount but whether they clear we have to wait and see.
“We got to the point where if they did not get this sorted T would have had enough.”

Jason Ranford, the general manager of the Brunel Rooms, said management were working hard to turn around their
fortunes after cash was reported missing from the club on New Year's Eve.

Former licensee Nathan Hatter was arrested and bailed on suspicion of theft.

Page 229 % \

http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk/news/10939610.print/ 17/01/2014



Brunel Rooms’ bosses pay workers out of own pockets after threats to quit jobs (From Swindon ... Page 2 of 2

“There is money missing from the club since the incident during the New Year, and because of that the staff were only
paid half their wages,” he said.

“All staff have now been paid. We have had to put in some personal funds, and the three of us, myself, Helene and
Paula (directors), have had to take it out of our own pockets.

“Some of the staff have been in already to pick it up.
“They were made aware by social media yesterday afternoon, and five or six have collected their money.

“We are not proud of the sitnation, but if the events of New Year’s Eve had not happened we would not be in this
position.

“Helene and Paula have put thousands of pounds into this business, and it has got to the stage where we have
contemplated closing,.

“I can understand where the frustration is coming from, but we have the backing of 80 per cent of our staff.

“Nothing is going to change with the club. We will still be open in February, and it will still be the Brunel Rooms. We
are confident we will get through the licence review. '

“A couple of people have quit and we wish that was not the case.

“We are putting a huge effort into this, having regular meetings with the police and have appointed a new designated
premises supervisor.”

NIGHTSPOT'S TROUBLED PAST

e August 2013: The opening night of the re-launched Brunel Rooms attracted 1,800 clubbers, reaching capacity.

® August 2013: The club announced that BBC Radio Cne DJ Charlie Sloth would be their resident DJ, to front its Kiss nights on
Thursdays.

e August 2013: John Norman, an original founder of the Brunel Rooms and its revolving bar met the new owners.

e October 2013: Jason Ranford, of the Brunel Rooms at the time, was convicted on two counts of fraud for taking deposits
worth more than £1,000 for rental properties, with the intention of depriving his victims of their money.

e October 2013: Ranford was jailed for five months after committing fraud while breaching a suspended sentence for common
assault.

e October 2013: Ranford was disassociated from the Brunel Rooms following his sentence.

e January 2014: Two people, Nathan Hatter, and a 23-year-old woman, were arrested as they attempted to board a flight at
Gatwick following the alleged theft of an unknown amount of money from the Brunel Rooms.

e January 2014: The club’s licence due to be reviewed in February after Wiltshire Police raised concerns about safety at the

Glub.
e January 2014: Co-owner Helene Simpkins defended the decision to welcome Jason Ranford back into the business.

Back

© Copyright 2001-2014 Newsquest Media Group

SwindonAdvertiser

http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk

ot _ i
Page 230 22

http://www.swindonadvertiser.co.uk/news/10939610.print/ 17/01/2014




Staff pull together for 'troubled' nightspot - FLIC Wiltshire

Page 1 of 5

Swindon

- n Home | News

%__Sport Business | Community | Blogs | E-Newsletters

Advertise with FLIC Contact us

You are here: Homa » News » General + Slaff Pull Togelher For Troubled Nightspal J

Wednesday, January 15, 2014

Staff pull together for 'troubled' nightspot

Written by Andrew Steele-Davis

Photo: Brunel Room Direclors Jason, Helene and Paula.
After enduring numerous negative headlines the popular Swindon nightspot, the Brunel Rooms
have now recelved praise from their loyal staff.

FLIC Willshire have been contacted by Jools Oliver asking for "something positive lo be wrilten for a
change” afler he club management have suffered from constanl negalivity from the press and also a theft
from the club already this year.

He continued to say "the staff have deferred part of their salary in order to allow lhe club to operate
throughout tha pollce investigation" although FLIC Wiltshire now understand that all slaff have been paid in
full.

Jools went on fo say that "the Brunel Rooms are |ike an extended family and we continue to stick together
throughoul the negative times."

MAKE FLIC WILTSHIRE YOUR HOMEPAGE

‘What's on in Swindon?

‘Dougslist is a fres events list
daliverad right to your amall inbox
by 9am every Monday.

‘dougS’l'St.co.uk

-

Drive a Race Ca

EXPERIENCE Fi TECHNOLOGY FOR LESS THAN KARTING!

After contacting the Brunel Rooms, Club Spokesman Jason Randford has confirmed that “all staff have

Page 231

http://fwww.flicwiltshirenews.com/News/General/Staff-pull-together-for-troubled-nightspot.aspx

FLIC Wiltshire
c

Like B8.100

375

17/01/2014




Staff pull together for 'troubled' nightspot - FLIC Wiltshire

heen paid and would like to thank everyone for their loyal support.”

Jason continued to say "whilst {he police investigation is still ongoing it's nice to work with great staff who

stick by you."

FLIC Wiltshire spoke to Kimberley Bennett, a member of the Bar Support Staff at the Brunel Rooms who

went on to praise bolh the management and the club.

"I can confirm | have been paid in full and would like to praise the club management who are good pecple
to work for but due to lhe negalive headlines are never given a chance.,"

The Brunel Rooms would like lo lel everyone know Lhat throughout the month of January they are only open
on Saturday's and will be back 1o a full operating schedule in February with some big names to be

announced.
Published in News

Andrew Steele-Davis

7 comments —

- Add a comment

- Cally Riggs

; Agreed why cant we also look al the spotless repulalions of Ihe ladies rnvolved in running iL. Not
everyone is a lhief , mug or con artisl, lhese people are irying to give back ta us.

Reply - 3 - Like- Follow Post - 15 January al 18:06

Emma Davlas - New College, Swindon
You shouldn't believe everything you readl! | know for a FACT thal nol ALL staff have baen paid o date

LATEST FROM ANDREW STEELE-DAVIS

Ranger Facing Uncertain Fulure

Ranger Facmg Uncertaln Fulure

T Y VU S S S S ST I

Wllrams hoplng for fully rr squad ahead ofCrawIey \IISIt

Town glven I|cense to Ihnll

MORE...

17/01/2014 - Have your vilew on leisure
servll:es

1610172014 - Klngsdown Road closed in

Swindon due to accident

16/01/2014 - Wiltshire Famlly's lucky escape

15/01/2014 - Runaway horse causes five
Vehlcle crash on M4

1410112014 - Commissioner continues council
tax consultation at community meetings
across Wiltshlre

1310112014 - Ingquest beglns Into death of four
year o]d boy

10/01/2014 - Cycllsl]n critical condltion

following collislon with lorry
09/01/2014 - An update from the Highways
Agency Wlltshlre road closed

08/01/2014 - Trafflc Updale Slow traffic on
Ad19

0710172014 - Swindon Reglster Office wins
award

o7i0112014 - Sportlng dinner to support future
Wiltshire sporting stars

http://www flicwiltshirenews.com/News/General/Staff-pull-together-for-troubled-nightspot.aspx

Wll|ams hoplng for ru||y f't squad ahead of Crawley VISIl

nlghrspot

17/01/2014 - Teams working on managing the
impact of groundwater flooding in Wiltshire
16/01/2014 - Update on Kingsdown Road
accldenl In Swlndon

1510172014 - TRAFFIC UPDATE - M4

experlenclng severe delays

15{0172014 - Staff pul[ together for 'troubled’

14{01/2014 - South Western Ambulance
Servlce Issues Wiitshire road users with safety
adwce

10/01/2014 - Soclal Worker worklng for
Swindon Borough Council struck off for failing

looked-after chlldren

09/01/2014 - FLIC expands it's team with new
appolntmenl

09/0172014 - Brunel Rooms to have licence
reviewed following safety concerns raised by
Willtshire Police

07/01/2014 - Local sports clubs can benefit
from free lralnlng

0770112014 - Video: Watch as a T-shirt freezes
In 60 seconds as Us temperatures plummet

06/01/2014 - 11-year -old Injured In colllslon
with van

Page 232

Page 2 of 5

Enhance your
career
with a UK
University
Management

qualification
oy

distance
learning

ADVERTISE ON FLIC WILTSHIRE

34

17/01/2014




Kalynka, Sian

From: Best, Paul

Sent: 17 January 2014 21:40

To: Kalynka, Sian

Subject: Brunel rooms [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Sian _ - - -
I have just conducted a licence check of the venue.
And the following has been ohserved.

2 door staff on duty to the front of the premises one male, one female a further one door staff roving on the
premlses (thlrd person not seen)

Head door. staff has stated that tonight there is a private party on the first floor, selllng alcohol and no one onthe .
door to prevent any persons from either the nappy night or private party entering into the other event. In the
private party there are also a number of under 18’s.

Whilst at the door we saw no persons being searched with the metal detector but in fairness all persons entering
where from the private party having had a cigarette.

No persons going into the nappy night entered whilst at the door.

In the nappy hight venue all the optics where seen to removed and no signage for any alcoholic beverages on show
in the nappy night venue.

Door staff also pointed out the factor door staff are on duty till 22.30 hours, and have not been approached to stay
on any later.

Door staff state that as of 22.30 hours the front doors which are the fire doors will be left open with no persons on
control of entry.

Night shift will be appraised to attend after 22.30 hours to check this to be the case.

Regards

Pc 1622 Best

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

From: Diffin, Michael

Sent: 17 January 2014 20:22

To: Best, Paul

Cc: Kalynka, Sian

Subject: FW: Nappy night tonight [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Paul
Could you action the below and update Sian

Pagei233 -
S



Thanks
Diff’s

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

From: Kalynka, Sian

Sent: 17 January 2014 12:16

To: Diffin, Michael .
Subject: Nappy night tonight [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Hello,

As you are on thls evening would you be able to task someone to the Brunel rooms for their nappy night to conduct
the following check in accordance with their conditions. {think they shut at 22.00hours so will need to be done first
thing.) _

46. When any under 18 nappy night event is held in the premises

i) there shall be a minimum of 1 female door supervisor on duty from the start of the event until the premises
closes.

ii) All persons will shall be searched using a metal detector when entering the premises.

iii) No persons shall be permitted to enter the premises if there is any sign that they have been drinking.

iv) All pumps and optics shall be covered to ensure that no alcohol is exposed for sale in the premises.

v) The premises shall close at 12 midnight.

Ta

Sian

Sian Kalynka 6454
Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Police
DDI 01793 507874

101 ext 760417
Mob 07968514384

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Page 234




From: Dave Wood [Xxxxxxxxx]
Sent: 13 January 2014 15:44
To: Kathryn Ashton

Subject: Re: Brunel rooms

Thanks Kathryn.
I feel strongly on the following two points:

1. The club should not employ anyone with a criminal history in any capacity, and this should
be written into the license

2. The opening hours should be severely reduced now that the Regents Circus development is
underway. A club in town centre open until late at night will attract the pub crowd from Old
Town when the pubs shut. The permeability of the Regents Circus development means that it
is now the most direct way to walk from Old Town to Town Centre, along residential streets.
Drunk people walking along residential streets at 2am have a track record of causing anti
social behaviour and damaging property as they move through. The opening and last entry
times in Town Centre should be harmonised with Old Town to stop the late night migration
between the two that causes misery to residents

Thanks
Dave

On 8 January 2014 09:53, Kathryn Ashton <KAshton@swindon.gov.uk> wrote:
Hi Dave

16 January deadline and to me at licensing wat Tyler house 5 th floor or by email
Thanks

Kathryn
Sent from my iPhone

> On 8 Jan 2014, at 09:27, "Dave Wood iPhone" <xxXxXxxxxx> wrote:
>

> Thanks. When is the deadline for councillor and public comments and to where please?
>

> Thanks

> Dave

>

> Sent from my iPhone, because you're worth it

>

>> On 8§ Jan 2014, at 09:23, Kathryn Ashton <K Ashton@swindon.gov.uk> wrote:

>>

>> Hi all

>> Just to let you know the review hearing for the above will take place on 12 February 2014
at 5.15 pm

>> Kind regards

Page 235



>>

>> Kathryn

>> Kathryn Ashton

>> Licensing Manager

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>> The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of
Swindon Borough Council unless explicitly stated otherwise.

>>

>> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

>>

>> [f you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its
contents to any other person.

>>

>> Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 1998
and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed. The contents
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation

>>

>> This footnote also confirms that this email has been swept by Anti-Virus software for the
presence of computer viruses. However, Swindon Borough Council cannot accept liability for
viruses that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an

appropriate virus scanner.
>>

>> .
>

The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of
Swindon Borough Council unless explicitly stated otherwise.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its
contents to any other person.

Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 1998 and
Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed. The contents may
be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation

This footnote also confirms that this email has been swept by Anti-Virus software for the
presence of computer viruses. However, Swindon Borough Council cannot accept liability for
viruses that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an
appropriate virus scanner.

Page 236



From: Michael DICKINSON [mailto:mdickinson@swindon.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 January 2014 13:03

To: Gilly Cohen; Kathryn Ashton; Shaun Banks

Cc:

Subject: Re: Brunel Rooms - Complaint

Gilly,

Thank you for your e-mail.

I have forwarded your e-mail to the Council's licensing officer and the committee clerk
responsible for licensing meetings, who are responsible for ensuring the reports are prepared

and presented to the review panel.

As I am due to serve on this review I am unable to comment on this as it could be prejudicial
to the outcome of the hearing.

Regards,

Michael Dickinson

From: Gilly Cohen <xXXXXXXXXXXXXX>
To: mdickinson@swindon.gov.uk

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2014, 12:31
Subject: Brunel Rooms - Complaint

Dear Michael, | wanted to express my view that the licence of The Brunel Rooms should be
withdrawn on the next review meeting.

Since the club has been open, there has been nothing but noise, violence and disorder in the
early hours, which clearly cannot be contained by the club and it becomes too much to
stretch our local police force into a waste of resources chasing after drunken yobs who get
drunk on cheap drink offered by a club whose only interest is trying to make money and no
regard for the environment or our young people.

Further | CANNOT believe the recent comments by the co-owner Helene Simpkins to bring
back the convicted violent fraudster Jason Ranford. This person in October was jailed for six
months for two counts of fraud and two counts of common assault. The comments by Mrs
Simpkins that he brings back business is astounding!! “Jason helps me bring the club up.
He’s not back as a director, just with promotions. He’s trying to get people into the club,
because he does know lots of people in Swindon. There are a lot of people that do like
him.” This is after stating in the Swindon Advertiser (with repeated phone calls to them
reported), that following Mr Ranford’s sentencing, he would be written out of the
business in terms of a lease holder and share holder, and that his directorship was only
that of a title, which would subsequently be revoked.” Checking companies house clearly
stated he was a director at the time (see link here). A blatant lie!

Page 237



Lastly, the recent arrest of the manager of the establishment brings the whole question of
how can these people be allowed to take money from the public?? Another criminal being
able to run a business. We need to protect our young people from those who just want to

line their pockets with their dishonest ways.

The above clearly draws a huge question over the integrity of the management. The facts
are 1)Employing criminals 2)Dishonest facts stating that employees are not directors
3)Other management involved in criminal activities.

| cannot believe that the police allowed these people to set up and they were given a licence
by the council. | amazes me. In her statement at the time Sian Kalynka, police licensing
officer, said: “I first met with Helene Simpkins and Paula Harris on 26 April 2013. At that
meeting it was clear the applicants had no experience of operating in licensed premises.

Please acknowledge this email and as a resident | look forward to the committees decision
to close the Brunel Rooms and take my views and the views of many others into account.

Kind Regards

Gilly
Resident

The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of
Swindon Borough Council unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files
transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for
any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email
should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 1998 and Freedom of Information Act
2000, the contents may have to be disclosed. The contents may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation This footnote also confirms that this email
has been swept by Anti-Virus software for the presence of computer viruses. However,
Swindon Borough Council cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email and we
recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.

Page 238



	Agenda
	
	3 Minutes
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	5 Application for the Review of the Premises Licence: Brunel Rooms, 1 Havelock Square, Swindon, SN1 1LE
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B - Supporting Information 1
	Appendix B1 - Supporting Information 2 RGG
	Appendix B2
	Appendix B3
	B4


